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Sop fawarTatl % R IoTel 7 T e < ST T
i e o foTeer ded TheleTRE! 7 SifEw Seia
ST T Teh Tl STfie oht | THSTSTSHT o 1 STaRt
1993 Tt quTaT TG § fervtaes sferm qomedt T o6 &
2010 H ] fareter GUT ST o STTE0T § Sfgw Faferd
fiftree soTTett # wecee! gUR @] foRy T

17. hTST UTSITEHT ohi Ueh-HHT SHHa ST qUTTelt
% T T T TE JUTTet &1 o AT 1995 § 1ot fem
a7 g (drStemsdn) stfuftem § gemem fear e
il gewy wxrelt ot fafus Siifew gforat & affea
forar ST anfer 3ok STf@HT &1 AM9eh 9 § S9TET 1T
ok 3R 3T T o TR W - et shifem <X wmy
fehaT ST WeR | 1996 | 1999 1 1+ o a1 37afer o S
TSt & favees Mfrem qomett o fesmea, faerma




3R st ek & weh forqa sreema @ | fafas
gforrt o e frefea difrem g3 e wha o qrer-arg
ST ST & aodl & | AT e ST TSt
TH3TTSITUUW STEUA 7 TTGAT o §9F T ¥ 1998 T 79
ot T Il W TH-9AE ffmEy < A ) o
1998 ¥ THASITUHITETS 7 shiga aw usifgat s e
% YR T TH-GAM MHIT T T AT o €7 |
e o SfE SMeTRa Beh S @] foraT | IoAe H,
TH ISR STET o T Toh-THM & T oK e
T o SIIFEH AhTEd I TR IRad-eier Jiham
Wk § S Uk Ay i e € | weiferar e s
o (Tretemddh) 7w qd fefie gfgentor st e,
TR ee TR W An] Hiftw fadaw 2005 # f8
T T ShT YET § Teh-GA ffe < gomet 1@
MR off | 39 JUTTelt o T8d 0.06% bt aTfies SfHem
T g = I AT 6 TR off | FARTT ¥ 2008 H Th-
TET ST T o T 0 SI9TCH oh 70T foram o | qerfa
TARTET ¥ ERT T M qumedt | 2011 3R BT
A 2015 ¥ 39 W fa=m fopar 3t 3@ 3T atfue
YT AT T | THEIRTTEH Tk sk o 3TTeheld & foIg
HTATCHe 3T TUTeh WA ST o HATS BT SRITT ShaaT
T | g o S T8 ST f 7 1985 T 1999 & He
T Teh-THT N T JUTTelt bl 71 o | ffT S
1999 ¥ 3T STEH e Sifaw w1 @ o | sifaw
3R SR JUTert o Ted Toieh SmTehd Teel o fag
S ST o1 Frfter oies difia Twer o SifeH W) %
3T X el STTefm € |

RILGE

18. WA ¥ GAI-UHT T donl & fore sifew amenfia
e o] e BT FAwTRET 1 7€ @ 1 ST & R |
e R wiafa st fard (1998) H T=HTHE ol T
ST e e gU Toh-THH I T JoTedt o T
T SR 3Treria S gomedt @ o ot fawifer
T TS off | R H T oA § R W) fed T affa
(TS, 1999) 7 +ff 7ET TT TR off | STt
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BRI shfse SIf@w wige W Ti3d Tfufd (2006) 7 +F I8
famIfeer ot off foF Tsa TRaRY bt 3T YRR Wewt
SRt T YT A T SHITEH T Sifezr Jomedt «rp
HT ST gehet ¢ 1 qd w5 fafirm wfafer w5 fawer &
e[S, Siad e A yomedt st & & foran
ST GehT ifeR 31T ATl o W WY, Geeht T &
T deh (STTGe SoT T 90 % ek hT HTTT) T 37 ek
qia foha T T § S weft arehe Aot oy w9
Yehil bt & T Aofa wiaell qedieh T 31WE §
Siifer qeaTeh ATSe o foT T Feeaqul hieh & | qey
g & wex § 7. 0.1 fafeeT & Hiser ) ¥ 3fg
& U fequment ST STaT o wfaffert gRT ermar A/
33T ST TET 7 | STHTeR bl o SIT@W HThTeet ot e
[ I TN & IET 7 T@ § R 8 i Few
¥ gfg o7 ¥ Faa Ifafifeq Afdew @ 3iK eifuw
TG ST | T T/ §U I8 Fegw fohar mar 7 o i
FHI H1E. 0.1 faferm T wiser Ssaaw 91 § Sg
gfaersTen a9 o foe Stifaw srenfia ffirrm gomet @y
T O Faa faT ST 9ardT © | T9ehT 2 | TEahT IR
H SfEH i e am i W fawiel & &
fer A<t 2015 ¥ bt o o fadrees e @ w gfafa
(3Teme, ot SR %) o1 e fora T R |

v <o 35 for Frefem

19.  fr&w i gomelt & faefem & fag dF ol
Iuesy €1 A1 € qd, g4 X fAfya | ud qhen § St
! fawerarstl ¥ 9= o g sTavaes oF T8e ¥ §f UehT
T foran St @ | Ffer o1 S gee geenedt ¥ uehT e
T Shifer % 5 faferst o foer @ ifSr wfaemsy g
T 3% faftw eTehfore ffa & fefiem & fow @
frrertfe oreen off g aeh 1 T O ® | 94T qih H
fameran(@) B o 918 § doh STFYah 6 ol ThT hid & |
fafsra a0 # qd 37X 74T I qiht ot g BT 7 |

20,  Ud I UL T HT JAATHR [TECHT TR
31T Id o ey 7 | Yo T, T8 qdiehT fasees difwm
TR ST STI # T BT & 31 39 N ek @




T HH BT €, iR 3o MFIH o I SAT@T H
T T a1 ¢ | T, 79 Tk A fawherar st G
Tt bt Ffed Foft ok 7o Frerfeoi SR W Ty
1o <X AfTm AT I R T 1 59Y gfagerar §
T ST § S TH TR T Ao et §, e
T4Id & Ied ga9 Ik sifEw ol S ST area §
fomer B € o fifer & et oft e &Y < ® 1 o,
e TehT FefterT SoTTelt Sht wefeR <ok eraT oh ST ST € |
3= THA ® UehAd Ay Wehe o v § Iyanm Aty #
JC ST € 37X ST ST e shuet ot wfgerat fomit
IRged & gog Jot § SRR oF e ot STavash]
T I € 1 =ten, 7 i ST Uk YeRRTeRes TS e
2 3fiX 7 STTRatel ¥ Teh fagrg a1 e € 6 S &
U # S % IR SIAET & U I T ) ST Uil
=1t & FTgenT TR foram ST wehell € | g6 37K 76 adieh
T STIER e I BT © Fifeh 3 TEIHT T Sepfesh
3T, THUTS AT 3N M <7 I JESTl o feaw bt
TR SRS 5T ST Tehell 7 | TN 398 wnfie frefa
Tt SATET T @ ¢ T Ak & STAT BT T8 o 1
o WIS TG R ol O F el S € | e s
TSIl §RT q6 HOTTelt i ORI ST o1 7E Wrefeh e
2|

21, STHTGRATSTT ot AT 3R faxig ferar sAm Ta
& fou wer fra A mireeor & gt i e
IET ST AT Uy T8 | Ffer wht Sroaian ST Sqeh)
ST T STHTT SIS o faerd w1 3T ITeht
STHRTIST T GRET <hT ShH ST € | JoT FFaT I Fed ©
fo e smr yomrett o1 fefte wew St 1 e € |
frer s fafer AT SfERT & AT TR s T gorem
& foTT garfet g1 =nfeq, wifer 5 ffer ot g =amaeh oft
TE T ST <fET {5 T JUTeiT SR Teha oh geran
Tor | 18T ST I Y AT I Tk TAIHE AL h
e ® o ST =nfew | ST AT &t I & 3w
TS | ST S A st gt @t AR g @
ST BTl € |
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22, oiia 38 ST i o6t Tt ol TRt 3T
AT ot Tt € IR Fo STIRT T ST SHATSAT T
T T GO R THRIcASE € T eI g1 ST
I TR 7 frowft w7 7 R g fe < gonferat §
faetoert o8 faitar soTredt arer <o # f7efia e urefta grar
2| Frefte & sywafugar, ffee ot Sucrsur & wr-grer
T ¢ FHaR T TRT F off T@ T 71 9w T 7 fowod
ot Y § T &Tet & forita T & SR 8T e shelst
F st § gfg g8 o o1e | oy off 81 T ot Afeh sftwa
TR R, HaS T T Ghe T8 o T § FHI 4 ET |
el LS T JUTTEAT ShT HTagaT 0 & T8 o1 &HaT i
T € | Toheiieh! &9 § far ot ffer o1 STrem Shemen
& G Wi TR i 29Tl € 3T Jrar §9
Y Sfifd TAastt ¥ a5 HH a1 © (AT SEeRatet @
T ST o ST SISATST STATeh ohT T TeUT ohiall &
3T AT TTATS BT T BT o T GJe ST T
& fau fawer 9 ot Guf 9% T (FEReE) SR
T YT ©) | T STHTeRaisil Sl A & ey ¥
o @ ORI BT ST € SR Saferdt S TR
ety & Iufera BIat € FSTeeh sh1eoT Tehe ! TaTe H STEHTaT
fegdt € 1 30 feufa & foea o fow qen fagm s st
T THET ok [oTT SISTST hl ST ST 14 T FHHT
1 [ A o AT TLHR & T t giaem g =feu |
7o Tt e § fo Fafafy e T qd-oaeen ik
giHfEa Sa Gfed ST shreii e Teeer WE €9 9
THT =NfET a1 ST a1 o # gHent TRl e =fe |
T EIa § TWHR, H51 b I 15T K07 o Ty Frefia
I oft IS ST =1 | STETACE 7 39 Yool § g @
foF hact 38% SATUSR &1 & ITT & Ufqag Sl & oI
S5 gueiT &1 glaen g

23. 370 39 oo H te & fmmendt o fau stggaaw
e fafer st T T FrerfeoT ST STevEe © | 39 38T
1T & U Swgw TSl o g i evevae B
w7 fafyr & wX &1 frufor s & fog fagsw § fagg
Srarehetatl ST fafes T ST M 7| STTEuEted




TAUT (2011) T ITTER 33 TS § § 9 78 rrerat
o, R R fware) féw s & gt
TR T AT ST 31X 39 e ferdl & e TR
I Y o foaw Sifad Geemd TGk s GreT (diEh) w6
I A € | ST FF <L I BT GHET S AT
fom wifersT Tsfaat 3K et qedih o1 JANT hid &
3fX A& o1 TR T i & Ty WIS el FqgerT Hfsrar
ST € | SSHITET HHATcH ATSe o STHR T S
e ST STANT ST © 3T FFT I BT G
T o T Tfad o W U wied q9R AT S
T ®F dmrgpd Teensil gRT S FiEt o ISR A
3R TR gfaal S AT T STFNT T ¢ |

24. fm T o T SRfET ST{UE % 9 H AT
fafer o for =1é e 7 e fore 7 1 T8 o STferehR &t
& e 3o fre st oftemert o fom efera fafy o
e T AT €, S =AqH 0.25 % (@RI T 3tferchaw
5 % (ST o o | TP W I oeT e o
MR T 1RO XA T Tfehar & IRIMEA &1 FE
aneft off ST B | SEuEtenE ¥ wen fafy frwifta s
e T ¥ U ATiafSE T fH w ¥ f
STTT T ATTEET WA F STorTd T STGHE T ST
fopa @1 o7t ot e ®, o oo &9 ¥ 2.5%
% AR I T AT 5 TN 81 31 A% 2015
eI & STTUR oTRfErd STuTd 1.93% o | et 5 aut &
Rfeae ST T T BT =13 1 H <A TR |

= 1: SIRfEa SrguTe

1.93
1.71
158 1.67
15 1.42
E 10
0.5
0.0

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
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25, fowcrarsti o W RehTe i o W SrameHisiaT
T e Fafer vt ot gt € 1 feReg e T e ®
foh =18 ffer 5 1S a1 Wl ST & ATMOTSuh bl ot
ehieqd fawerar I 3 B1 aTel a1 ohi 9IS oY UTUAT |
ST R TRe et T §, wiE off fé et s
Tt era ST TIAAT i o) ST STTeeh Talf-e e
TE T GhaT | Akt BT IO Y F faworr
gy feufa & 9% otfa ateavae € o e sarerat
& U HEA Sk TR/ WhR F fafyr it swfifa 3w
@A ST T TTEA 7T ik foxig AT @ H T
T2 | ST o & et ST €, 2008 % Gohe o SR 39
TERTC Shi STaXT 1 &1 STHTSRATSN | Het gt oh! fafa
@ ¥ T meEqul yfiert fE off | oer =t fRufa
IS ST TR fToTd Sk § Temaar st giaen &
9§ e %.50 A o6t arar € oK o S
A o TR T 9 TR ST Teraar § e s afa
AT ¢ |

frremed

26. & o qoTel ST S ST ey i et
& Afafier foritar qomelt % Afaer Tak ot qoe &1 ot Ty
o € | 3% fraren St der e S SifeEt & gee
Tl g SiifEw amenfia difeem any fere s |fed
3T g U1 o HTEAH ¥ G fhT ST St 70 bl ST
TR 2 | U S ST fadiees s yoredt am e
% frdr <t o1 e T ues weege e 7 1 Frd e
oo Feftor & fow o R W 2 gfEenir ) § et
o FrufRor fashey it i Tuifaa w1 g frufwon)
T FrfeoT fasen Afed X ST Wi HTH! 88 7%
el Siferdh ergasT i ah € T € 1 7o frftor
faehed wise o STMYR W Mifiem 1 A # ffed dmsit
3R SAfTerareii & HRUT 3R FHataaT § Tt wiemgar
% HROT SIRGH SR MHIH T 9 arel fopdt ot
91T TH HTEATUCA T TET ST € | TET SR Fefera
T g FeioT gfEenior THe & STeshd W © 31K
fafirer HMEUEl T TTerr 3T 3Tihel ohi STeTeedm Mt
B < Y 0T S A1 § | ARl ® ¥ AT s
! A9 % fow ur st fafery aRtfeufadt & smum w
Tt g1 oot Feior SfEentor o 1E 1 18 T T




ST T € | SEUBTT HTATUTIeA 9 <9nic ¢ o fasee
sifee quTrelt =T § 3K SEfeT 9 geg Sitaw
e ST ST STeaTee e 7 | e fafvs e & e
@™ & e & ot H1E Teh-THH giEsh T 7 |
ShfEw fefor ot uferar e, sTeT oK Fefer
& STt Tt S U S HaT eI © | 39 a8 Y
% o gReeht SfEm ST o1 JeaTd g8 € | <o o el
F 78 AT Jararst i uft R o forg et fren e
7] I fasrdl & &9 | frifta frefee & fag sen ™
it T8 T g <t e o1 Frefie o strevaes 1o
IR | 79 T §, 5w < 7 off o % A | e
T AT g e o for 3w e fAfy R e
Ik

TGl IfATer-ha, TgdE thed, 3T T oaT (2014),
& o STere, STETATE afehT TuX §.118

IT-w o, e d@iet ik W S (2010)
TR - AETHe, foe 3T SifEw weied ot gfeen”,
e
TSI (2006), %07 Sif@H Ated T GEfq wt
fard |

T, TE AT, TA. 312 (2000), AT GeaT: fereran
CARLEN; AU GHTYE, ©WUg 10 31

U SATANT (2008), FAGT T 1 78T TR Frsmr |
SifEm e ATeM: Hisfer Jonfest, T STT9u
& |

TRUEET (2012), &0 SHT yomel W fawenTd geeT,
FET |

T AT (2008), “Fawedt fEw S fewmed ok
FHEee o g |, fraw fimr ge frafor, g -
THeh Sfre-he ST T, THeTEet I, faw o |
IMETESTE (2009), F&T dimr gonferat & fafeem,
~fegmfTesr w R, wE |

TSN 3T (2011) U™ - Tdfhes &% H fAgw ofm
TOTIRT ST FATUR e - STIEH IuT, ST |
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IMETEISTE (2011), Tasrees e yoreh frefaa s &
T g ATTEE, STFIaX |

AETESTE (2011), SE fageryor & ¥R ) Haw
T I TN BT e, == Uug |

IETSIITE (2013), THTET (98T ey gomed & fou gafia
Arfeet: frém star sheadst’, A |

3T (2014), T 78T AT o T TEugtems
o fagie’, Tae |

Y TS 3T 37 Ths (1984), fashed qoar fefeor
AN o TAT § THSISSH! o e st w1 qeien,
T, hfge wwg sfeHT afenT 16 |

e, Tad (1977), P& dr 3 F01 TR % TF
faveuTIcHe: et | SRt e wig-g ufenT |

LT 3T Y (1978), STaT Frt & © orat 8 am

I AT W, fae afent 511

YA T AFE T (2007), FET AT W Afae @aw @
quTg : fagia ST TTed, METHTE, Wa |

T I (2009), gt ST i Tt 37X 2008
T Tohd |

foameet, St.ST (1987), frem & @ ifues o7e@r %
oo FrufRor &1 g S - W, hfed wre St ufie
19 |

e TSt - GATSIST - TSN, TIIar URaT - I
3 gt IFfered - 9 (2014), T 9 # e
auTia & oiar &6t foum &1 X S
31T W T AT, §E&AT 13 |

T, TgE X AfFmeT 9|t (1986), SfEH -THRIIS
frere st o6 Tewr FreeoT: Te fashen smreTfa wied, fom
1 qTAehT 41|

oA a1 3R WEH WheR (2012), 'SATHRIRGR
Sifew smenfia ifw &7 AT W Tw e
e, dferm, foxiia R oK fafeee & U ames?
TTHTOT- HET T AT 31 | THIE TR |

. HERILeh




31 W, 2015 =AY WU a9 &g & ot it wer et fom et
HTAUG( oh Harer | f1egTen WSt vt fure
(Frera aftar et were TR frm srfuafam, 1961
Sh &T 32(1) o 3TEA TA)

AT I TRETeT 31T ahte ugfa

AHTRT dehl ahT UsTeRTUT / fadgsfierTar

31 7T, 2015 ST R o STTUR, USiiehd arTehd
dehl @I G@ 2,129 ©, TEH 92 @ity S, 56
&1 AT Ao (TSR, 4 T &7 o (Tewa)
3T 1,977 WedRT S A €1 1962 H f7&m fmr
ST & TRY B I T 319 Tk Tsiighd dohi ohi qHaR
TeTeeh | | T TEHRT Sl ot JUaR S TR
T SyTiaTeT Tt HerteR /1 ¥ feu T €1 v 2014-
15 o SR 2 &9 ITefioT bt 37T 3 aiforfseres seht wi
AT Sk o T T Goiigh fohaT T 3T 4 &5 TrET
deht 3T 17 WEHR! dohl b1 fausitepa ferar T, fSraen
feercor Terrten 1 % feg T E |

1.2 fa&u dar SeEn w6t fawr

3T U T g7 Scted 8T Siwr o Sfia gt
T & Shl T &ea wrioT dent wfga Toft anforfsiren
o1 A o T € | qenf SEentad & AeET aur

1.1

1.3 dtuTeRa U

g8 2014-15 3T 2013-14 & 3q d& A
SRT SHha @It S G ST SR bt TowA aem
SRS ST &t ST aTel GRET T ST Geelt =Ry
ol 1. ¥ feam R

8T T % URY § SHIeRqiell ol YIS TR
T &t W 3R el i auf & fag o gofi-ar
Y- T AThS HAWM: Woreq IV 3R vV wqa
fopw g &1 fafirer el # STeRtat @ TS gear #
Ty geeft =T =1 1 K fea @ 20 31 9 2015 &
100,000 ST I AT HaT T T Hq AfE 3 T
1.2 T e

e <t wfaew

T 2014-15 3T 2013-14 & S STHGHT Sl T
T e (faee difFem W =t wfed) &1 s JuiEar
foraRoT QRof 2 & weqa foRam T €1 o o R et g
o T (FATERT T BIEHT) | 12.5 Tfae &t gig

T

1.4

T 3T TR gaet § ¢ Feohl deh T 2 |
[IUT 1: FHTHT TARIITE

faawur o & S U
2014-15 2013-14

1 Tl ot Fat 6. (e @) 1,456.36 | 1,370.13

2 quican Sfara @ (fafes #) 1,345.09| 1,267.17

3 1 %1 o1 § 2 &7 wfast 92.3 92.4

4 ettt smrfemr @ fafersm #) 84,751.54 | 76,166.40

5 arepa smrreEr @ faferm #) 26,067.94 | 23,791.52

6 4 T T H 5 T Hfaerd 30.8 31.2

* g% 2013-14 3T 2014-15 & FoTC sHH9T; fgamT 2013 31 faaw 2014 & 3ifqw wrifeay & fa o€ menfia |
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e 1 : STaTeRAtei Skl fau T gre o fawmm

992
9.5 974 954
100 26 g9 gop P29 N8 K0 @4 923

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

= A @A I Yo g @ o ahen
® FrufRofe SRS § § AT STHRIT o7 9

IO 2 : T WiEay

CRLISRER:)!

g W & | Wit | el
JTioT ARt wfgd
FIfUTFRIeh deh

2014-15 76,469 | 5,817 | 82,286

2013-14 68,025 5,103 | 73,128

1.4.1 faoia ¥ Ut WHEwW 1T SUSTHeR A

it Stfuf=m, 1961 T ¥R 15 (3) & 31U,
afE 1S AT o MfrEm w1 gt ot Tl 1 e
HTT H ok AT T, A I TIH H1 3G 37afy & ferw 39
T W dF <X & Afafiws 8 wfawr T emfue ot <X,
str for feifca ferar S, & fom =61 =T 2T M
T 71, el T fafmreett, 1961 1 &RT 20 o
IR TS 1 & ok <X o SAARH 8 TfA9Td ) T ht
TR 1T 2014-15 T R ek T 2 TR TUNTeT 1 T |
TETER THIETT a6 & SR &8 WEY <A1 2T off 2 91X
TNfere oY T | THIETEAS 379 & S S 3% X g%
TET S < T T Goeht ST GRot 3 F g
TR

TIfOh 3 : dek 2T 3T e WHT T T R i

q TR |dwmeX| < | Uchedl
(%) | weT |dwrgE

S 2T | 3 T

(%) | =T (%)

01.04.2014 |14.01.2015 | 9.00 8| 17.00
15.01.2015 [03.03.2015 | 8.75 8 16.75
04.03.2015 31.03.2015 |  8.50 8| 16.50
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1.5 fagu otar fafer

g < fafyr (Sremeuw) T y9@ Eid e
ST RT o foRam AT MifrEw SN %R WK
Tferyfereit & O U 3T (3 R AT )R | 3
e 1 S AT /ST /STafidt Sont ¥ ot Y
T Bret i @7 sTaars () f BT R | 39 R
e uftad =/ ¥ ST o e g8 €9 ¥ dehd
STHTERATS ST fFT T AT I 7,37 Tafd witeh
7ot g v ffy (SremEuw)sT FmT et €1 59
f3Ter T STRART UREHTa /qATIT /G 3T o o7efie
SRl & STATSRASTT o <A o f9aT S o ot femam Srar
2131 W, 2015 T T & @R e <y ffyr 1
MR 452 .4 fafera o 2ifue o |fed (31 94, 2014
% 3406 .2 fafeas ot o 7 agans) T504.5 fafera &t
T 7, SRt STRferT ST (SR SR St or |
frer fan ffer o7 o1gTa) 1.9 HfawTa ® 12000-01 & fgm
a7 fAfer ST TR 3TuTd ot fefa gt arer e 2
RERESERS

=t 2 : Fagr o fafir (Sremdum) ST smfera srguTE (STE)

4 600.0 1
500.0 1
# 400.0 1

% 300.0 T

200.0 T

o>moNE o
& ST (HfaeT)

OO 2 aaanN

100.0 +

0.0 J

gy Sim fafyr —e— STRAET ST

1.6 T8 d\r ey vt fAue

T 2014-15 & SRE, F7H 7 30 FEwR SHT (5
T T 3R 36 WS &9 ) ST & Fordam vi H
Tt T ? § wafua 33,213 fafemd & oo gEt @
fgar fofan | aforfSires Sont 1 I ¥ IS T T
EEERIKE

2014-15 o S fawel Sehl o G&AT TUT TST-A1T
foeTe MU TrEt Ui w6 faawr = 3 F < W
THH T ST WERIY o Sohi o Tl o T 31fereh € |




e 3 : 2014-15 o SRE TST-a) FoeTe 7 g
3T farther dent ot wEa
& 3000 - 20
E 20 10
2 2,000 1‘2‘ E
E 1,500 10 &
% 1,000 (s
{E 500 r4
E =~ W
E PR O§OE
E 9
m— (e EE E AT —— doi B g

TY 201 Al & STHHAIST & GHST <@l i
STt o fog 4,523 fafera 1 s foem @ g,
T FHHE / T § T SfehTT shReR STRY 3@ &
fa fSienT AEHT / 38T o fou STaeT YR fetd
o BRI TE /3T T e T 7 | SWRE o STerran
T o UT9 319 W forg WaTed STTeRatstl §RT ST
foru ST @ 91w 31,824 Tafeam &1 araem o)

31 W, 2015 &7 Fa 22 foemmedT T9 & (SRt
opt o1 fadsitgra feram e ? forg e & aram g o
TR HT E) | 31 A, 2014 HT FA 25 fo=RIE= @ )
¥ 2014-15 & SR F0 7 e o § fermmredi= <t &
e =9, T@1 T F9a 3 o1 I8 SR @ | fegaw
2002 ¥ faisiiora Teh don(fFerer wi- 3w oo fa. )
&1 frae 5@ o fepan T | a9 o R R 1 RS
Tael ohl-3fea da fo., (Sad 2011 # fausio)
fSTeRT TTYX A ART Yokl Sk fer. & qamier foam
T R, o WU o1 e o feam € | TR SRt
T ary-ar faeor, STl aRemmes gr1 7 &1 <@n
T 37eft IR AT I/, T R gROf 4 F femm
2| Srafy-ar faeror & Goaeh Seea @ T |

e fge &t siad srafy § gfg gf oK 7% o
2013-14 ® 15 f&7 T T@HhT 2014-15 § 25 A G %
@t 5) forg freomfe sifufrem, 1961 ® freffia 2
AfeHT ot 37afer o offa’ TET |

QIR 5 : TrE o e ¥ o arett situa srafr

faftmrad | gral o fuem & o arer sitee fe
2014-15 25
2013-14 15
2012-13 27
2011-12 52
2010-11 49

1.7 froeme e / wre gentfaat (@ fefa)

31 9T, 2015 @t fRIfq & ogarR, A& &t &
AR Y 27 A0 Sohi o Garel H T 3 ATerelriepa
Tl BT G e 32,959 fafera oft | anforfres St o
AT ¥, OGR! / Safidt dht § e 31,485 fafeem
it el Sehiferat o gF | 9 2014-15 % SR ferdt oft
IR sk T Fehifa o TET gS 2 |

ST & TR B § 328 FEh Aot ¥ 346,330
faferr T weelt Tfer (@emei af & <R 3,213
fafera =6t e TfRT |fed) o e ot TRT &1 an/
TS e T | HeshT bt o WA § YRHTIeh] /
3fafeet St T Far 212,103 fafem @ 2014-15 &
S T 31,470 fafee wfed) i genifaat o g2 1 31
AT, 2015 Tk bl & T & YA / JT S T8 M
TN 9 WY H STl T T / I Johiferat 3nfe o Farer
¥ feifq o1 =RT Goraeh VI E T 7 |

IR 4 : SEfT-a) AfUTfa e st faawT

faamei= o Tafer-ar faaur
10 99 ¥ 3tferes QO | 5-10 S QU | 1-5 96 W | 1 99 § W g0 Tral sl hel
&
A 2015 i fRIfT | 8 2 11 1 22
e 20145 AT |8 3 7 7 25
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e 4 : TrueT Y grE qe aget i e aie
(31 W, 2015 &t Tefa)
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20000 -

arforfrer o

TEHT doF
B T T AT ager

B 37T fohT T e e

319, 2015 ST eI o STHER ot & faeme M
TTEt o T fhT T HTarer= o WerteR Vi H SR T
211999 § 92T 1T 26t et YT o Frer-grey aREwie
ol o T =TE 5 W e TE T

e 5 ; U-3MSE AT TRGHIUA deh i G&T
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1.8 ThIZ - ATTY

31 W, 2015 & fRfT o ogER, fm @t
e < nfafafest o gay & fafus el § faammeia
HIE-AAE! St T 196 7, S {T@el av off TAE o
196 AT | ¥ 32 AW T &t T ¥ R foe T
g 3R 164 fm & fagg <R T MU € | =AmeE-ar
- 3T 3R YR 6 # feu Tu € 31 =1 6 # 29iiw
TR

e 6 : AT A ST 3T WTH
(31 WTH, 2015 =t ferf)

250 196
4@200
%150J 105 I
= 100 55
E 504 21 12
0 . . .
BE |
B

TREE
= F E
1949 (TUETTH) T &N 35T o STaTid TS T § Sl &l
9T o SFaia Wa STaT TREHTI iy o JROTHEEYT
St 7 STl ) e 3 9f A Ao S
fTeTer 9% Ifaer ST ST o ShI0T STARIT ST T
T e TR TR ST STHITRT =ITTerd # <ol S &
3{IT AT TTelTeRT T o1 afganfeat ® ¥ ueh gfqardt
T S & | Het-ohft U AT dehi b7 IREHTTT B o
Tl 3TET UREHTTe ERT SaT T IRd T & TR,
ST STHTSRTSTl ol h1g off YT 2 & for ey Swemt
T ®; oifge for S €1 g ¥ awer frefwmhy
fufrem, 1961 & Fqia 3rfureran Wi TRT F 1fere
YT sreran et eifufam, 1961 &1 9RT 21 & WY
ufed fetumfT wmr= fafremmaet, 1961 & faf@w 22 &
farta o & atfumr et e & faeg faame
3 ot at FreeT 3nfe o afaia TE ST ot ferfa & et
& Yoy H TR Py Sa € |
1.9  SEUT RET g

31 99, 2015 T @15 ot 0T (Ghfsa) e frm
T T MR AT H Te9Th et o, 37 fre =t fopsdt
oft %07 T AT & ST 2014-15 & SH Fig ot
T[ET AT TR G| 2003-04 o G fopdl TRET T T
TR YTeeh W1 et g3t T fohdt ST ohT T et foma
T (Helteh IX) |

1 2

IR 6: ShIE HIHSAT Sl GE&AT

ek AW | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 | 2012 | 2011

2010

2009 2008 2007 | 2006 | 2005| 2004 | 2003

UTHEAL eht °. 196 | 196 193| 188 201

174

122 124 128| 126 126 89 66

17



T 2014-15 % IR AT FT TR A=A, 1971
(THUSASITH 1971) oF ST 7T o TomEe ST &
MR W &t o & 0.6 fAfes &t garm & 0.7
faferer ot el o1 7T | o T (THUHaTE) MR A,
1981 (THUS- (THUHTTE)-SHTH 1981) o T fer I
% 31.5 faferas & gorme 39 oy 2.5 fAferas ot aget
FIE|

T [1: 31T Wgeaqul ¥ / Trfafarerat

T WG oh UgehTl WiAfa o Usitehl o
T adah T TRl o forg srrelemrer
et o o SR SRk (e YTeh ot 3 aie
TIE TSAl o el AiHfaal o gsiaehl o 9 3=
T 935 ot TS, fSer 3faria et g § ufEmd
Il GehRT Sk T €, STeT (00 F STHehaisi o <rat
1 foeM R §1 39 93t § F9 Aol g8 9
rfeafca Tfer amw 7 fobw o9, Wede / fed frm =
TRd T T/ 9o ¥ a%qa hen, TRgmd s e
gfehan S UREWIYT TR Fehr! St SR agelt ot
e & I o o feed o1 9T BT ehielt 7 fory ST Haredt
fomat oT ==t o1 TS | 37 93kt o WIY-TTY BE Al e
IEUCETE, TE, TSEE, AT, W K gur H
fohet g8 SohT & TfgmIIehT o foTT STefeTTe of STreferT
oI TS | ST 3 STAUROTA T T8k €7 ¥ THg T
T T Y UL T SRR & AT |

ShTTere fSeTeR 3T QA 3Tee o Waiferd Toat
(3799, foRr, FREre SEET 3T 9fEH ael) & Geehd
Hfeat & TSiEehl o Y T 3= WF o o
TSI T TTE | ITH I1E IRGHIH! o T SHicresrar
T Uoh IV ST T 5 | 37 JATG & hora®q
fm T @t 2014-15 % <RA F1016.1 fafermT =7 wfer
Tt |

2.2 fawet g2 denl o Y fages ufamment & forg
TR SUCTERT ST ht Glaer
oftamment & fau wrEvmen s e %

Afafter fm 7 fawer g8 St & SHeRaistt & fea §
@R (e e &g UREHIIET ol IAeh (g o qea

2.1

18

aTe; ForTer & ST e ot frotey fora wran & feh = gran
T A o Tty Teqetl W 1T ot sTemmsti & AR |
foreqa STeRTt €1 ST Weh | e Werea® ) THEATTen! ST
TS T H w1 Y& w Jo0r o ot fagmiaat & et
T T A H HH GUT I T ST |

2.3 IIJUIeh €Tal ehT UreT fHue™

STHTSRAT3T ol STeh! sATehd fafemt ot iferes
I ST T o g Fe 319 ST qLeh <@l o qae
F oft O YT BT YA UGG STeraT Seht o HreAd
Y 47 45 § T g1 TIRUGA/CIREITE & AT
e STTehdtell o @ra # ST e o ol foEr 7
qREHERT I 31 7T 2014 o 91¢ T TR <19 THA
I I STHTSH 13T o sk @l o1 faawoT STersd ohi
T HET T 7 | T T ST T o way H U ar
TR Ty Faferd STTehatstl o @ral § ST ST IE T
fear 21 50 T TS & IUR S Il F oy H
2,983 SIS 1§t 374 .40 fafers Tfer ot wfgfa
FITR L

2.4 THT WaTfed GAT9IeH g ahi He&ar

SremEdisiat stfuftam, 1961 1T T fawher !
ST SR ST YA W Gt SHrehdiel s i
T AT AT €1 T B T AT Tt & G F
STHTERATS ST T YA T T FThaT BT ST B |
& TE1 & a9 § off SEeRdiel H WY e wT
% fou fm & I foerfad T o6 3RvT g, fm A
QFCEATTehT ShT SeTara ek T H <TaT S ohi b qamar
& MUR W (T Fohl & T TS ST TUTeH & fow
WA T ST e (Gfteftants) g denfora Tt
A AR T8 (TTTHIT) JUTeA! <hT YEEaT o o
faotg foram €1 39 AT o7 3T 3 SfaTer 3t
Y 31ferer doht &1 FHaR A & foaw STRR faar fepan
ST |

2.5 denl o fore wifaw smenfia fiftem o3 wfifa

9T ¥ St o o sifem smenfea e oy
F o o G- ) At ot e R Sfer dm




FUR I TGeq qifa st fard (1998) = GLaHTeeh el
T ST ohisd hid gU Ueh WA <X S HUTTelt o Tarst
H Siiftge st S qorelt Y& i i famier st
off | R # 78T ST H guR'’ (1999) W RKerd Sk =T
YL | T 4% fore Tene fohar T o | Sramedisiat
TR %07 SREH A1 (2006) T T1fea Tfafa = «f &
¥ sryafem AT S (cede) ok el TewTd
ot (geftet) & fow Sifew smenfa sfifem 3& &
1 fawiRer Y €1 37 9t & fawien & aesg
3T SHROT Gfed STeT Haet Wal o h1RoT STifEw el
S T A ST T HTH Y& Tel AT ST GehelT 7 |
TTerifeR, fdm dfiar wHar #, 0.1 fAfeaa" & #iser wX ¥
gfg & o fequment 3T STar & afafaieEt st R
T T & | e FohT T ST S 1 ST SREW EEd &
STTIR HfHAR ST T & a fRT fomr shae o gfg s
FHaA STafifed fdek SfEH &1 fT FT M| 3T o=
H TEd g WRA | SifEw reificd fiftrm ang 3 7
famrfet o fore ==t 2015 & Sopt o fow faveer sfifas
T U Gl (3reer: o STk f4e) o1 e fhan g |

2.6 GHTH frTe T e

3T &1 I8 T e o foir & faumet gur
3TN (THTHUASREY) o T e 7 (3T &
T3 T TAETRET 1 off it foreitr WAt o feanferar g1 st
fefa deF T8 T T8l B 3T THTH SHUM | WA
forefar Wfeam o qeq STRET o U forqa AU §1 T S
U e fodia shufal o e 3T Safeer qarem
F & A FF Tehfcdeh TRd T o T Ter s |
foritr feoraT 3 foerr Tftog (ThUTEtE) &t U S
¥ 7 fofa foram T o fof STREr & e ¥ TS /Y A
ifqy w9 <7 & AU HRaTE 1 ST =1fey |STRET Tenfud
A o foTT TRTeT SUeed S 7 30 fadaT, 2014 i
IR TR 7 T Hed (Teg- F THEIA) T T3
foram | 3= vaf o A rdee & HeH i vl (SFeiieT)
¥ frfafed i g
(@ TETHE W IGHT AT Juniierai ohi gere; ()
IRET o faT T T3 FR@T faefad e s gae/
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TEET R foie S @) S, (@) T yenafe
ST et s fTad o) & T streryares siifaes
giamer giaem st T o whd 71 (@) @ '
& foaror wfeq STRET o fow g Jenfet st St
fafeteanstt &1 faesfaa e 59 T womett & fmr
% feIT YameTreT % Qe Uk SUe STaY o fon
ST feRa ST Tehell ®; () RS & fou wor Sifew
TS JUTTel foehfad e - ST Tfatatel ¥ IEA
T SREHT T ke, R 37 ST &7 &l &
for Tk &re; S () e <ftar o et fer e ofe
T TRAT T (SreTgdTsial) ¥ TRE # 3{dRd i
% foTT wek AT foenfad & |

FTCA | T a4 & fiaC ST & T T o
T AT 2 |

amT 111 & faaor

ST gEang

T 2014-15 F SRM, AATEE H EIHT3,212.89
faferem (e av %1,030.92 fafaa)ert ymam
fepam T, S 211.7 wfawte @1 gfg gwiar €1 31
A, 2015 % IR Feprm & w0 <@
w7 # gHfEa <aam 33,138.22 fafee (31 71,
2014 =1 33,921.26 faferm) o1qmfa =t T8
off 51T 19.97 ferTa wht et gt & | 57 i %
T qu srarer feparr T € |

gt v o ofd H fAfuw (sterfq Siwifees
AN ST dWiher FHY U ufsd Ug
o fraieor & oTgER 52,075.40 fafeem
350,683.40 fafera) w11

FOT RS fAfer (SSIU®) oF oo § g TTeT e
T T
T o QI e

af 2014-15 &% <M, & s ffy § w0-qd
T fuw fUer v 391,523.37 fafeaT o,
9 T55,367.63 faferm &1 9fg g ik om@

3.1

()

@)

(m

3.2

(&)



77 3146,891.00 fAfer=T &1 T 374 60.50
IfaeTa i gig T3 [F9eT I9E SROT w1
T 39,158.47 faferaw =t gfg, fraw & &= aret
3 % %6,419.36 fafeam &1 gfg, T & €T H
TR e swiferer <aram & 31,3920 0fHfe=m
T gfg FRT YT T § GRS i e fHaw
% g™ o ®7 ¥ 23,821.19 fafesT =
PIRICICE RSN

¥ 2014-15 & IRH 0T TR ffer (Hishue)
H -8 o SR # frge av &t ga o
336888 fafera s1erfq 302 .58 fawra ot 9fa 58
Ter 7 e av o T121.91 fafeas &t o o
%490 .79 fafa &1 | 7% 3fg o w9 ¥ fae
# fravT & qeug™ & ®9 ¥ 174.17 fafe= o

faer@ % RT3 |

Feitenei o & < T ffy § w-ud e
IR fUser ad o 3218.38 fAfeaT & e
SR ot I | gt 3377.07 fafers @
T% gfa 9@ €9 ¥ foe § feen o qes™
% &7 ¥ 193.23 fAfeaq (User av & 385.03
fafera) & 3= ufderaT i afaufaat =1 faskl/
Aed W 383.03 fafee (et aw o 158.30
fafer) B FH T F FROTGE B |

wfera rfarg

31 A=, 2015 ot f@fF & sgar frgg i
fafyr (Sreméus), w01 MRS Ay (disfuw) Tor g
iy huw) & dfa ofmw / ReE (@FC & 9©)
AT 3452,458.59 fafea (3355,495.85 faferam),

33,863.89 fafera (%3,539.92 fafea) 2ar34,906.29
fafe=T (%4,657.39 Tafa=m) on

3.4 TaawT
T o i H oAl ffer sterfq fraw < fafy
(SETE), FoT MR fafyr (Sisiuw) For g Aty

(STraw) H Tl T ae T Hed (ST 0) SFHeT: T521,388 .81
' e ¥ feu T otfeRs frme o o ¥

@)

(m

3.3
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fafer ( T444,775.61 fafawm), 34,393 .47 fafeasw
®4,200.63 fafem) o T5,646.64 fafeem
(35,559.99 fAfe) T 1 31 W, 2015 &1 3 4T
et ot feifera afqyfaat =61 dfea qeagm s
32,926.06 fafe=m( %26,747.25 fafe=m); T411.19
fafermm( I585.36 fafermm) dur R188.24 fafer™
(%381.48 Taferam) o1 | FaeT o qeag™ o faerad o
oT faeT fisrd & firmae o1 2

3.5 g

3.5.1 3TIhT

31 A=, 2015 ot @G o sgar frgm i
Aty (Shemst®w), %o TR fAfy (Fisiuw) aeur qm=
1ty (Sfuw) o 1l STEeY @I # Tfed I ShwT:
Z111,985.18 fafera (%108,880.77 fafera), 3378.14
faferm ( ¥375.38 fafemm) o T448.62 fafaaw
(Z365.90 fafemm) B 1 st arg =1 e < ffa
(SreTRuw), ®OT TRST Y (disiew) der gmr= Aty
(STTU®) o ST @I | T o e Sfed 919 T
2109,030.11 faferaT (398,987.92 fAfe=m); I328.53
fafe R279.92 fafee) der %332.11 fafeEw
(3258.46 fafera) o

3.5.2 HdTeRT

R TR 7 1 g wenfa fifrem ¢ fqdae
2011 ¥ FATHT AT B | FT9 T 98 e 5T TR 6l
T 37T T foham o fof fme 9T Sarent =1t
ST =feT | 39 §ay § /e 2012 ¥ W wWEieT 9%
Tt g3 fo T TamehT a1eT e o few amesr € | aegEr
qarent el GSTehToT SHTrm T e fm 9 1 3Teper,
2011 § T MATH T YGTHT 37eT HIAT AR T e € |
TIHI 1 37eT fopT T 3feres Farend ohi TRT hl Farert
G A ((Thgee) @ H Fe T ferar T € | Jares
faam & faxfta o 2011-12 3K 3T 71T &7 374y &
foa st A ot Tl 115,54 ffamw @ fawm
TR 398 ¥ e 494 .70 fafea =t Ufer sterfq =t wi
=St HT (%384.80 fHfer ) Tem 109.90 fafeam st




T TS T ST T FHTENSA fordT T 81 37 |
3T Y T B 1 18 WA 2015 T T338.24 AT Y
YT 9T B8 © ST T267.31 fafera st amaet &6 ety
ICRIEEIE

9T IV : @SHET Ui=mer

4.1 SremsHrSIEr SAfUfEm, 1961 T URT 25 & TR
frm oot sTfawiy (SRwrw) TRT &l g WHR Hi
gfayfaat & fraer sear 2 1 31 91+, 2015 &7 fm & e
TIEHIfeT T el TR T531.43 fafere w1 39 g
T el o ot g 7 376.89 fafera (16.92 wfawra)
F FA IE TS T3 | T8 & R TCHIEET Jfwar
17.37 UfaeTd TET| Wil o7 Uk oST fear qrdwiterat
H g o1 AT | gfe T THRIST hid gC Miadl ot TrT
8.81 U 7 |

4.2 % WER H qfafadt & qedied WRde
3 &1 ISR R Feq=iae (fFTeT) gRT Jh1ferd Aiga
Tl 3 TR R 5T S € | 7 qeagfs @ifamer)
H ToTCETel T T T € qef qeag T & fow g8 e
e e T 7 e 59 feer sTRfaa fafer (ameTR)
& 3T o feraT TR | 31 AT, 2015 T 39T STRfer
fafyr (3emR) =1 ¥W (@cfw) ¥3.53 fafee om1 @y
&, frm IR Sifew ¥ s=me & fau 89 SaR-TeE
Rfegd FfEMETReR) TR &ear €1 31 W,
2015 =t feafd o STgaR fraer Sar-seE TRfaa ffy
(STRUFR) & Sifew qoa (@eem)( R11.37 faferm)
IR wHega Efy Tgfa @22.70 fafemm) 9 @
qfehfed ITSIR SfEw ht 71T 31 A1, 2014 ot fefq
% STIER a9 IaR-TeE g iy (TETHsm) &
I BN o SHI0T %2896 fafera st Tt srefara ot

W V : WISTHSh WTHeT
TR e
frm t gm fRRE, e dqer wEf ST

FHRIAR o7 Jae frevrer are | fafga 7, S gt srfuet
T JINT FIAT © S 08 9ft 1 & HRER T €S

51
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T & gaT 2 |

5.1.1 fefmf g fafemmeeh, 1961 o faf=m 6 &
UK frme o Frewrer a1E & s7iferd € foF 9 e
g faTer Toh S8k &L | 31 AT, 2015 T GATE 99 &
R A2 1 =R 35 SIS i T |

5.1.2 Ta39TeRt T AR/ AaTg T

TR Teed 3 39 TaAT 4T 3R Meft &l 21 THa
2014 ¥ 7 & fC¥Te H8d & Ty o &9 § A1
forar © 1 ot 3T THeET 1 (AT A S g TREt
frm STfufTaw, 1961 &1 ¥RT 6(1) () o 7eT 19 fadax
2014 § frm & fewres wea # fowme & €9 # W
fear 71 &t e o fET di o g TRt
frm srfufem, 1961 &1 9RT 6(1)E) & 3TeT 7 SHaKT
2015 § fm o faceres dea # fravrs & &9 7 fgw
fFar e

frm o fdvrer #ed § v qur o
gfafa & o787 & €9 § ot FHNT fommy 1 FEH
i §9 W T 4 fGdaX 2014 &7 Faga gL A S
fragar frm & fewes dea # fidems =t 78 ¥ 19
fadaX 2014 T Y=g T X oF o wet weadi= fm
% frcere e | feerer qun ararter 9fifd o 9ee
% T H 11 3FA 2014 ! aT1gd gL

5.2 dre et erEmaer afufa

TS oh! TET T FHf o1 FTaR Tia ga:
1. . TS AR T TeAg

2. Sf. TNIh AT 9RA LR ERT
BlERIRECN G
3. 4t ST THEEA ECN G
4. &t SEER fog [EEXED

31 A=, 2015 ST GO Y & S G i
QTR AT Y =T S3oh TS Y T |
5.2.1 g UtenfeRt winfa

AT Aefent (M) Hereht wiertor ud faeg o




fo fegax 2011 & wo wfufq o1 137 forar man or 1 31 7

2015 ST fTgeRT GTHT FTATIER €

1. o1 SiRreega ey
2. o Fwcr fawmd REE]
3. 4t SeR faw RS
4. o ESIT A RELS
5. ot ot arefaredt SEIE]
31 99, 2015 T TG 99 % SR AT WA
T TR 3k AT HT TS |
5.3 3Nidafien fEmmT
5.3.1 awie fe=r

T 3 310 o 3T = 9T FRiEny & ferw st
Co e e e
fifer (Sstum) sf wmrr ffa Gfes) & simfa frmm
ToTelt Tenfud et 7 | e g fre der ffy o T
fafer & siaia == o a1fieh a9 daR foar S €, S
fafay aeet T S © S o Seha St o1 emEdy
T HTAT/IRGHIGH AT, W ST T § Haifere ST
3 | Ieer oRaT o o U9 aId ol aTS EIRT TG feRa
ST § | < FfEt 3 ofeta g1 e it sterfe s
i, Fgfert 3T T ST § Teelt ST T ot aie #
QreRferd fera ST 8 | Sie T 7T =1 3fR mifea o e
3 arfaes o/t @t et e F s § ) 9
& U BT GHIET off TEI T S 7 |

5.3.2 AT fiea deh gRT AW e iafieh
@ T (SMTETE))

TR fste oo o FRieor faemr 17 57 2013
T 3 AR 2013 Tob W 7 SifEd smenia ofaike
SAGTIRTET (STRATSTEY) 2013 ST AT foraT | TETIET
fard & fm R fopw ST W) & o Wre-wre e
quet o e H fropelt off | oremer fod # ew

22

= (@), 7). (@) R werers e
(@) F Fafer fowfort w6t snfeer foar mar o) sifew
ST TAGTIRIET o 54 T o1 HTaicaes St & 3T
11 SRTATET T GEAT GO F e ot & @ )
TR & 3T T Tt F Haferd eramare o Tt
TRTTHT T ST oA 47| JTETEY 9 W 2015
¥ 23 WA 2015 T 1T T SIf@H Mefia atiafis
TG (JTRATSTEY) 2015 T TS foar |
eraTRre furd & 11 Tt o7 fe(Ter) Sifem o 15
T oh1 HEAH(TA) STEH st J07t § T T g |

5.3.3 GHadl @

fm T e weft wREmeHt o faw aW 2004-
05 ¥ TS @R 6! T BH GRT GHed ! r@mager
(ATTATZT) T JUTCA TR T €| RIATGAT F WIGH
foreerd TS <A1 oRaTUR e QfAfT & HE T oY S 7 |
Y S <okt T g i a9 2015-16 % fow f o
THad TR g & F9 H fgw far mr g

5.3 .4 THEIOT ST TEeaieR erETa e (Feam)

frm 7 ofafs ®7 ¥ & e wqeeT
W (SH) FiH Gy EE) TR # R,
fSreer g o o erfuemTicat & erifera € for & T &
H 59§ iR i I Gag T8 §, 1 or@aie S
F A TR hT 5T ht KA Teqel |

5.4 WTSTEUT ST hivTer faanTe

3T AT TTEH I T T & e 7w
I W T fafvre ufereor iR, AR, SRl
3T TS o for Sfafaeh e @ | 3 Tkt
T wRed s S & fafv gfereor gfasHr, w)a
3R FareT  foreaa wivTeqoT e, S7eiga fg siwmehet
T (ETENE) ST o= farceft frdr o e 5wy
ST T ST &1 2014-15 F SRIT 47 3Hferpmt,
19 9ot [11 % W% i 8 It [V & W% Ffed &t 74




FHHAET BT TR w1 s o fafus afereor sfasmi
3R WA H sy wferer GRemstt § wfafraes fomar
THoh STTTaT AU & AAeha T (SETSIeTe) To
31 frar e weenst g TS qfrenT SRy /
THEE § 9T o o foe 8 Saferemtiia st ufafges foman
RIRIN

5.5 Wh d&Em

frm % g faxia stfusri(@iumameT Brest
Tyt Wk Rt s do g fafgie W €1 duwsd
I 30 75 2014 § A o =t et Fgfe ) fomm mn
T | FFH % P W% T @ 31 W, 2014 F 79 I
T H 31 T, 2015 1 81§17 © | 3T vitam faor
frfafea e

T WIE |, 907 [ § 65.43 Ffaem, 4o 111 &
18.51 WfAwT 31X T 16.04 Wfww Svit IV & o) 31
A, 2015 o ffT o STIUR el €% | 18.51 Tfawra
ITFafea Sfa iR 7.40 ufqwr g SHefa &7 €
(@foft 7) |

IR 7: €16 et Auit-ar ferfa

Juit | @& oo ufayta %
ST | BT | ST | TSI
1 2 3 4 5 6
gott | 53 10 05| 18.86 9.43
gott [11 15 01 - 6.66 -
goit [V 13| 04 01| 30.76 7.69
T 81| 15 06| 18.51 7.40

ST - 3gfea fe ITSTST - ST ST

5.6 GO AT AT stfafam, 2005

WRA FLHR T ST 2005 1 FEAT HT AHHR
sfufm, 2005 AfufEfd fear I8 stfufd 12
3THER, 2005 | T g2 | tfufre & ufewfd wresitren
TIRISHTOT BT o T T ST Sl STeRRY 98 & &
for smemr B0 9 2014-15 % IR FA 35 AT AT
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faeT foram o fSraw & 3 9 o1 STfena miferesht &
fete fraeTar waT |

5.7 f&dt <Rty W=t

a9 2014-15 & R, 1 7 fedt & wam ot srerar
T T ST JAE SR T | e gy st stfufe
T URT 3(3) T I GrAfga foar ser € 1w o
T ST oh! ST Fammaet 1976 o 90 10(4)
& it sfergfor fore T & | o ok 3 s e
formme} sfer fodid SR o @ 1 e wfaad gt we
¥ “ et wEaTer” w1 Wt TS i § | fHaeR 2014 &
TR g § Ao “fedt waarer” ® ufaafarstt afeq
fafay swrlery SIS fort T 31T f&dt feaw o1 g
qIRIE SHTEUTeTeh [SYTeh ohi STererar § TS fopam
| e o e Sdee # et o TENT @ g
T ST 3G FRTHT o oA v shrarfaree |afa ot
frrafe fommet Soo gt €1
5.8 T o Uees QAT Sy

e Tk g Teer € SR 39 % ge e
fqel 55 STHTRd bl o SIS & erat T e
FHCA 7| Fm & faeg S & ar ferehrr 7 vt
AT o o forw forre H Tk Treeh et sheg T fefa
TR

5.9 3ImSugteng ¥ yuftert

5.9.1 frm 7 mUEtend # o1t Yewar SIRT & 7
FTITeTeh FCTe STISUSIST o Siavid ShidTeres HiHfd
ST Ueh foig oraTett 3R swrafaaT 3T ©,3U% TeH
(T 5T) B | ot SR g, shrefarersh feemeh 3 3Te
2014 & S 91 3w W | Frfere # 9o orgugteng
T AN G 3 qT Ak FHe ¥ o o
JeT & S qT 3R 2014 3 AT 2015 T YRS
HTHUTCTh SHTSiel TAfT St S3eht # ot o feam |




5.9.2 T SMETSIE I 3Tk TRT AT Faeon |
T ST FedTT JEH HIaT T T |

5.10 TrETIereR

frg simr oYy TR o st 1961
T URT 29(1) F TR IR o o & § v
TS T, Gl TEIH, SHIAKHTAT bl fawia af 2014-15
% fo frm o o T8 & &9 | frge fora
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IR TS <&1aT sMT e & fau & fm &
W% gRT fRT T TS ot Qe Sl & |

frevTer Hed o fou 3T 3ert 3§
fasdrg & st oere et fm
Hag
femien:24 94, 2015 _ 7{)»
L1916
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ey



e ah 1

Freig ot T & siavta afmfard deht sl &

o/ srafer au/erafr s | ad/STaf o SR | a6/ STafieh SR U fausierd deh, | a6/ erafi
TRY Y USitehd gt e =t g LR

faeue | foamm adi | &t (4+5) | (2+3-6)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 T 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 @- 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976@- 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 ¥ 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 ¥ 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 9 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* fizel auf & 60 So faustiord fohg T g 3% Feiferd aut & &t fr |
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e e - 11

T. dHTehd deh - ST

oY (HTE Wl ekt FHIE UT) : denl @Y &1
2014-15 92 56 4 1,977 2,129
2013-14 89 58 4 1,994 2,145
2012-13 89 67 4 2,007 2,167
2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199
YR &y TTefioT e ToUaT: T & o Sk

dt. dTeRd HeehTdl deh - T=Iar

(Tt 2015 o 3i7 Skt fefa o 31gEW)

HA Y. T / Woymiad & yitg EX-p) wrerfier HA
1 37T TeNT 1 22 101 124
2 | am 1 0 8 9
3 STRUTI T 1 0 0 1
4 |fer 1 22 4 27
5 BT 1 6 12 19
6 | 1 0 6 7
7 TR 1 18 226 245
8 |<famm 1 19 7 27
Y 1 2 5 8
10 a’u‘iaﬁ'{‘w 1 3 4 8
11 EIICH 0 8 2 10
12 | otess 1 21 265 287
13 FTA 1 14 60 75
14 | mermw 1 38 51 90
15 TN 1 28 510 539
16 |wfor 1 0 3 4
17 | srerera 1 0 3 4
18 | fusre 1 0 1 2
19 | e 1 0 0 1
20 IS 1 17 8 26
21 TS 1 20 4 25
Y S 1 29 37 67
23 | fofesq 1 0 1 2
24 LIEREIS 1 24 129 154
25 g 1 0 1 2
26 I IR 1 50 67 118
27 | sEs 1 10 5 16
28 | ufg e 1 16 43 60

Hyniad &7

1 | e feoett 1 0 15 16
2 | 3feAm 3K R foae 1 0 0 1
3 | T i 0 0 0 0
4 | g5 1 0 1 2
5 | seme 1 0 0 1
el 31 367 1,579 1,977
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EGEEC I 1 |

W 2014-15 o S Usfiaha / fausiiera deh

Aok AT TehTLATE HA Y. ek T I
T OSiERA(05)
aTfuTfres dek (03) 1 W Afge 3 fa.,
2 T doh quEEt
3 HIRAT T e
prEeankeca()) EEEE]
&t TTHoT ok (02) 1 Td gfeamm wrT doF, Tgas, g
2 T[T FEERT ATHT ey
ar.  fausiigalz1)
ATfuTfre der(0) TS T
HgaRTdl dan(17)
AT U2IT(01) 1 aqTe} - STRITT a7al S o
T (03) 1 I TR FehnT ek .
2 - IRITT Sk 311 Teter
3 Sfeher T IR - SR sef et
TR (05) 1 TR fef@ae Yoo - mfea d far.
2 TG fefar Yoa &i-3fRfaa de fa.
3 Fut fefae Jgat #I-mfea o fa.
4 ot ferarstt TEerrt do fa.
3 iy - TRfed o far
g (02) 1 &} S7el - AT Sk fof., A T
2 & ARIATST 37 - SR fed IoF fa.
TrSTEII (01) 1 TSTHR 3T& - IR fae ek e
gf gy e (02) 1 & iRy fefEae Yoo o1- tmfad o fa.
2 TSR -SRI dep for.
ST URIT (02) 1 & fATqR 37al - Sfqifaa o fa.
2 AR FHARTIS - fea S far.
HtEeh (01) Fladh ST SHIEIHT FEeHTRaT o
frafrs
ity wmtoT dem (04) 1 T AT Sk, TR
2 T wetor s, gt
3 TEERT FTHIVT s, TS
4 HATg 3R TTHIOT Sk, TeTee
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e\ ah - IV

STHITTYT Sht Y& el HHAT
EL) quia: UAQM| Wi sl | e @l st difra|  futoite | Se oy st
WAl ht G| Hel GEAT| o1 A YUIA: | SORI9ME* | WHRITET | o o SR
(fafera ) * | (faferas ®) | Sxfeam @t st (faferas | (fafem=r T ®) AT Rt
gfayta T ) PIRMIC)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2014-15 1,345 1,456 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 1,267 1,370 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1,039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-2000 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* @At 1 G, S SRt | et 1962 % a1g & 21,500; 1 SHaKT 1968 o 91E ¥ T5,000; 1 3B 1970 & 918
¥ 310,000; 1 SHERT 1976 o a5 ¥ %20,000; 1 T8 1980 & a5 & 30,000 7T 1 7E 1993 o 18 ¥ 31,00,000 ¥
Ffen T of |

T : 2009-10 § T AThS T FTH F TR |
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e ek - V
STHITFST ShY YT <kt WAT : Seh Fufiam

EL] et Bt it draTeRd de TR Trertwofiar frartofa
(@@ |  WERyEl| WARiEl | SawReTE) st

(faferaa 3 ®) | (faferaa I ®) | gorn o dwena

UGN SRt

wfagTa

1 2 3 4 5 6
2014-15 || grferferer 4 (¥ v) 96 21,360 76,544 27.9
) R B 4 T 6 5,885 17,376 33.9

i T & 21 12,110 39,872 30.4

iy fareht S 45 138 3,636 3.8

v) Fsftd® 20 3,222 15,642 20.6

v) T & ¥ 4 5 18 27.8

I e o aE 56 1,486 2,299 64.6

N TEET e 1,977 3,222 5,909 54.5

et (HI1+111) 2,129 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 || g 4% (T v) 93 18,783 67,810 27.7
i) e ST i e 6 5,325 15,436 34.5

i) T & 20 10,183 35,855 28.4

iii) freh ¥w 43 217 3,179 6.8

iv) fftd® 20 3,052 13,326 22.9

MBS EREEEED 4 6 14 42.9

I S o i 58 1,888 2,998 63.0

N e ¥ 1,994 3,120 5,358 58.2

et (1+1+1) 2,145 23,791 76,166 31.2
201213 || g &% (T v) 89 17,635 59,707 29.5
i) YR R Y T 6 5,365 13,513 40.0

i) T A 20 9,286 31,521 29.5

iy foeeft dop 43 235 2,851 8.0

iv) et ¥ 20 2,749 11,822 23.0

v) I & ¥ 4 5 12 41.0

I e o i 67 1,324 1,889 70.0

Il SeET ¥ 2,007 2,619 4,602 57.0

et (1+I1+11T) 2,167 21,584 66,211 33.0
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e\ ah - VI

2014-15 & R fAuemy g fadi T e

wHAH. e 1 A T T/ YT | STeRATS Y| ara skt Al
T Temr| RTRH)
1 2 3 4 5
TEHT dh
3T (01)
T | freaard o1-affea d fa. TE 2,707 6,999.75
Fer (IrEm) =T (1) 2,707 6,999.75
3TTET UET (01)
2| & fierroper - S fad o7 S faT. T 7,077 10,444.41
el (AT TSIT) T (1) 7,077 10,444.41
TSI (09)
3 | gfgen wfear At TR S fa. 3T (1) 4 39.90
4 | ifeer wEeR i . ST (1) 1 23.66
S |3 g fyew - effRfay o fa. ST (1) 1 80.37
6 | sreemTe digey - tfRfad S far. I (1) 2 57.75
7| fifage - tfad S fa. 3T (1) 1 20.11
8 | 3= I- TR & fa. I (2) 7 282.54
9 | ot ygur wehe TR - ATRITT oo o 3T (1) 3 124.68
10 | TR SefEad oh1-3fmfad oo fa. T , 3T (3) 124,586 | 2,713,842 .46
" ST Ak TEehR! seh fa. 3T (1) 1 21.00
el (o) T (1), 124,606 | 2,714,492 .47
STITIhR(12)
HiEeh (01)
12 | T e wfeett wgT WEwRT o frafad ST (2) 37 328.90
el (SAteeh) T (2) 37 328.90
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el eh - VI (R

HUH, Heh T AT T 19/ YTk | TUThATSN St | &I R YT
G e Rend)
1 3 4 5
T (18)
13 | &t ieror viq wEeRT S f. TE 28,759 |  301,759.34
14 | SremgE TR S ee do . ST (1) 10 107.68
15| & FmrqR wfeen Tt weart S fo. ST (1) 3 37.18
16 | & smeprestd w1 affatfaa & fa. ST (1) 3 159.84
17 | syererer figes @ siffes &9 o, ST (1) 1 20.7
18 | 3fewr gfirer wfeen T TR o fot. STTITH(1) 1 7.09
19 | e geart o fa. ST (1) 168 5314.91
20 o hyalearae o e e o e 20,401 157,616.06
21 | o e - st e ST (1) 1 95.62
22 forged e A T (2) 12 1,445.53
23 | ot geeET 3 o T (2) 18 499.14
24 | qroeredt RY wEeRR dep o ST (2) 9 173.96
25 | gwTeet ohl- 3fmfee oo fo. I (1) 404 3,465.45
26 | fagerat AR WEHRT o foT. ST (1) 16 1,695.98
27 | fueg TEehRl o o, ST (2) 1,644 7,355.55
28 |3t geIcAoREST 3T - ST o T, ITTF (3) 8 272.41
29 |t % ayouT Wifeet Weehny e . ST (1) 15 506.51
30 | it ohT- Ifffee ofal e for. 3T (1) 1 93.38
el (FETTY) T (2), 51,474 |  480,626.30
SIThR(22)
et (Tt ) T (5), 178,824 | 3,212,891.85
3TIYIR(36)

e Hiwen # faU T 3iehe e ot G eud B |
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e =ah - VII

FUETT Y ST ST T A i TS eh At -
31 T 2015 ek URHATIUT / QUM /gAfaiaa gt den

@R T I H)
wH Ak T AH SureRatel | FwETe g | wT gekifaat e
' @ e | (@R (@w4-s)
TTeRt TE)
2 3 4 5 6
|| grforfSires s
i) WWW@%‘@)
S 3T =TI, BT (1963) 925.00 925.00
2) ot SIS VieRferT se far., ST 11.51 11.51
(1965)*
3)  de 31w fawR fA., 92T (1970)* 4,631.66| 4,631.66
4) @i TR S ., BER (1964)* 704.06 704.06
5) ot forge 4 o7 worieher (1964)* 208.50 208.50
6) S atfw TS f 9 (1992) 370,000.00 | 370,000.00
7) e R ¥ L, R (1987)% 14,659.08 | 14,659.08
Fa T 391,139.79 | 391,139.79
i) oriferen et ot g% ST T W TRT AL
@I 31 3 E (i)
8) q’ﬁﬁé‘af?{” e 1963)* 253.35 137.77
) (115.58)
9)  3urg T S for. 39 (1964)% 108.08 31.32
(76.76)
10)  <frerem sfer fa1., 2T (1969)* 18.28 14.55
(3.74)
M) gieited - aifmfee oo for., 880.08 441.55
HicAHTr (1964) *
(438.53)
12 gdds ., Sraemr (1964)* 734.28 372.93
(361.35)
13) ok 31 ST e, Termyd] 27.60 18.07
(1963)* (9.53)
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Yo eh - VII(ERD

@fer s T H)
e T A Sutehdtelt | faue T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:icef ) (@ EN| (W4 -5)
reft )
2 3 4 5 6
14) i ¥ . Ha8 (1966)* 1,725.41|  1,678.00 -
(47.40)
15) e doF o7t MRREAA, e 99.26 88.12 -
(1966)*
(11.13)
(1990)*
(2,829.71)
17) mma’a;ﬁ" EAREARGI 350,150.63 32,631.51 -
(1990)*
(3,17,519.13)
e AT 380,018.32 | 58,605.47 -
(321,412.86)
i) siferer gentelt ot g% (&)
18)  vmer S offF amer for. feeett 968.92 968.92 -
(1970)*
19) 3% ofim i fer., F (1986)* 116,278.09 | 116,278.46 (0.38)
20) it e A . AT * 334,062.25| 9135830 | 242,703.95
21)  feawm wHftmEer i . feoeh 219,167.10| 105,374.96 | 1,13,792.14
(1988)*
22)  ed ¥ fr feeelt (1990)* 30,633.77| 13,482.20| 17,151.57
23) o s o ., e, e 107,836.01| 103,755.98|  4,080.03
(1990)*
24) e itw AfTeTE ., e, 76,449.75 |  75,897.32 552.43
afFerTg (1990)*
25)  gteer o for. TR (1990)* 72,577.39|  9,760.37 | 62,817.02
26)  fafeenm 3 for., e (2000)* 172,956.25 -| 172,956.25
27) g o e ., SO 1,056,442.08 | 518,649.11 | 537,792.97
(2002)*
el ‘T 2,187,371.62 | 1,035,525.63 | 1,151,845.99
el (T 2,958,529.74 | 1,485,270.89 | 1,151,845.99

(321,412.86)
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el ah - VII (IR
@ T I H)
EL) ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
4. i G T (@FEW| (W94-5)
et )
1 2 3 4 5 6
Il | =At- rfmifea o
) ool i o g8 ()
D 7 e st ¥ ., oo 184.00 184.00
(1977)
2) St Pyl - N fd S fr. o 1,072.00 1,072.00
1978
3) éruﬁazqgwa-m-—ﬁ—r T (1984) 1,837.46|  1,837.46
4) e a7 - Stfra shfer ¥ for., 218.99 218.99
TugT (1981)
5) e wufirEe Fi-simica S fof. qeg 573.33 573.33
(1976)
6)  wgmiched - smiea S ot qed 12,500.00|  12,500.00
1992
7) %g{;ﬁamiﬁaméwﬁ 121.97 121.97
3T TSI (1996)
8) TN - AR ¥ o fe 629.80 629.80
311 9<¥T (2005)
——y 1713755 17,137.55
i) Sifren Septdt o g8 SR wrhTAT I TRT
T T & TR (%)
9) eI ST - AR o ., 276.50
&g (1977)
-l (276.50)
10) szt o - s A e 26.10 :
ogTet (1994)
- (26.10)
1) o fiyeer i &i-sffadfea dor 60.31 -
fafhds, a8 (1978)
- (60.31)
12) o or-stmfea S for., fer e 708.44 527.64
(2003)
- (180.80)
13)  Tewfimdt areaeh- afaifag o far., 4,642.36 1,256.95
TEMRY, FeRIE (1978)*
-l (3,385.41)
14) & AAR FI- TR o767 o T 2,114.71 549.18
31T TSI (2005)
- (1,565.53)
& 7,82842| 2,333.77
i (5,494.65)
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el ek - VII (R
@ T I H)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
i G T (@FEW| (W94-5)
3Telt 71E)
2 3 4 5 6
ii) Waﬁ?ﬁm@‘(@)
15)  fageat 51-anfea & fo. gae 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
TRRIE (1979)*
16)  suecet S WY S for, e 701.51 412.14 289.37
TERE (1979)*
17) s @i-sirfea 3 for, 5o | 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
TERE (1979)*
18) v ar-sitfea ¥ fo,, AT, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
FlIH (1982)*
19)  FreeT TG - S 4 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
I, Y TeTT (1985)
20)  yrevt - sifea 3w f.., 4, 274.30 65.50 208.80
FTe (1985)
21)  grdare weg o F- SRl i 484.89 400.91 83.99
fa.., meRy (1986)*
22) g e - SHRTE d R 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
Fie (1986)
23)  ofrerer o @ - SR 4 fT 961.85 227.60 734.25
FIH (1987)
I T (1988)
250 s e e e e 436.10 51.62 384.48
faT., 3Ty I<wT (1990)
26)  oamE @- SR o % T 388.82 48.56 340.26
TSI, 3TE TSI (1991)
27)  grex - e 4 for., ST 1,736.62 963.02 773.60
(1991)
28) e o e = ST 3 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
oo fo1., Fieer (1991)
29) e A Y S fo. aeeT, 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
TSI (1991)
30) J¢TH J\ir{;m aﬁ'_\ﬂ\fqa\f\dq afm"ﬁ{’ 3,71054 27378 3,43676
e (1992)*
31) T\meaﬁﬁﬁ,w 1,983.68 102.37 1,881.31
(1994)
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Tt ah - VII (R

@R TR T H)
Ao T ELICTIE faweg T | v enifaat vy
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STeft TT5)
2 3 4 5 6
32)  fofrsr om @T- STRfe 4 f. 22,020.57 1,727.77|  20,292.80
TN, WET 72T (1994)
B e s g AT 87,548.52 758.00|  86,790.52
TERIE (1995)
34) TR fefeee teT - 2413.42|  1,474.44 938.99
o 1., gerelt , TR (1996)
I e e i T S 36,545.52 .| 36,545.52
TERE (1996)
36) <t SR i i 22,662.97 .| 22,662.97
, TERTY (1998)
37) i foreRT SHAT HEehRT S 80,117.45 -| 80,117.45
fer. gas, eI (1998)
38)  yRaTs fefEA - awica 9% ., 915.79 915.79 0.00
TACH, I (1998)
390 st e B A AT 51,803.37| 49,313.08|  2,490.29
TR (1999)
40) WWQ&% "q'a'g , q’gm'g 18,067.90 - 18,067.90
(1999)
M) s e A for T, TERTE 28,556.47| 23970.53|  4,585.94
(1999)
fer. §o% , TR (2000)
131 rmpo A SR e 62,293.89 260.58| 62,033.31
Hag, TENTE (2000)
44) x-S o S 6,736.99 964.46|  5,772.53
3714 JC¥T (2000)
18] e T T S AT 2,447.07 137.15|  2,300.92
3114 4<¥T (2000)
46)  gferr e ¥ o wE WERTE 157,012.94| 53,783.98| 103,228.96
(2000)
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@R TR T H)
Ao T ELICTIE fraemg o | wre I vy
Eak:ice T (@ EN| (W4 -5)
STelt TTE)
2 3 4 5 6
A7) Trea weag - R o9 o, 2,242.01 -l 22420
TERE (2000)
48) mmﬂ'aa;fa’ W, q’g‘m‘g 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
(2000)
49)  irere fven Hhe GeTd % 2749476 16,100.00| 11,394.76
fafes, 7erRE (2000)
50) < gt ATCTeRT TR FeRRT S fo. 2,017.30 || 2017.30
TSR (2000)
51) mﬁmmm , 1,696.09 - 1,696.09
FHETT, FERTE (2001)
2 et e S e T T 701359  1,000.00| 601359
(2001)
53) gﬁnwaa;ﬁ" m’ HENTE 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
(2001)
54)  qfte w1 SR SR i 26,135.83| 15,000.00| 11,135.83
HAfed, faemg, 7eT 9<3T (2001)
59)  gETCIeRTSt ST e FEhRT soh 5,068.09|  3,358.92 1,709.18
fer., TeRTE (2001)
56)  qftwye wI-emfeg o fa, & ot 3,946.61 3,781.44 165.18
(2001)
57) e - st ¥ 30,168.26|  3,265.44| 26,902.82
ITEHETE, TSI (2002)
58)  mysaye wieTEE F SR 3,160| 4,015,185.54|  5785.54|4,009,400.00
e fr.., STEHETETE, TORT
(2001,2013)@#
59) oy - s o A 232,429.22| 40,858.33| 191,570.89
faeheTmaTe, 3T7E HSTT (2001)
801 s g e e 19,486.49| 15071.90|  4,414.59
(ferdsfepe), 7e TSI (2002)
61) ot et - o 3 . 140,667.57| 24,339.29| 116,328.28
ITEHETETE, TSI (2002)
62) wqﬁzqﬁwﬁ_aﬁmaﬁ 37,959.73 - 37,959.73
f., qo% , TeWE (2002)
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@feT TSX 3T H)
Aeh T AH SreRata | g T | wre i e
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STeft TT5)
2 3 4 5 6
63) oy ey - ST S .., 3,048.95 200  3,046.95
(fausfterd), TR (2002)
64) st et e -SRI o I 7,821.24 - 7.821.24
(foustere), STer Ue9T (2002)
65) gy - s S o, g 48,456.66 120.02|  48,336.64
TERTE (2002)
66) I - ST a7 3% T 9,697.12|  9,363.62 333.50
foustiga, 3TTY JS¥T (2002)
67) sy F1-anRTra 3T A ., 7,032.61 | 7,032.61
(ferdsreper), IS4 (2002)
68) &t drae T FI- SR ¥ 26,553.64 32.91| 26,520.73
fa1.., (fdsiterd), Tod (2002)
69) gﬂ'wwmma& 25,866.18 - 25,866.18
(ferdsfiera), TSR (2002)
70) oy - s ¥ fr.. 7w 74,376.82| 242129 71,955.53
(2002)
) e weET A ., SR, 14,779.44 427.30|  14,352.14
TORTA (2002)
(fardsfiepe), 7RITE (2003)
73) st e - e i for. qaE 47,507.25 341.41| 47,165.84
eI (2003)
74) g e - e 9% ., TR 46,368.34|  1,000.00| 45,368.34
(2003)
75) S gt Ao watfe, dard qe 71,74171| 66,141.14 5,600.57
ISET (2003)
76)  faamEe FT- T T 4% 11,280.66| 10,038.32|  1,251.34
3114 Q¥ (2003)
77) S imfadt F-sfrs o i 16,197.58| 14,678.15|  1,519.43
3714 T<¥T (2003)
78) g ST - STRiEd e i 47,432.57| 46,556.10 876.46
far., 31y I (2003)
79) 'q‘ﬂ'q'[:m'{' Wﬁ_ma& e , 30,046.64 2,800.00 27,246.64
TR (2003)
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@R TR T H)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STeft TT5)
2 3 4 5 6
80) g - ot o A fa, a7y 9,254.48|  8,614.31 640.17
TSET (2003)
81) e F- S ovdT A fa. 1,432,344.30| 852,344.30| 580,000.00
3T TCTT (2003 )#
82)  ToTE TS TS o fe 16,345.12 7,325.00 9,020.12
31T JSTT (2003)
83) st e Y-SR ¥ 7. 34,033.48|  3,600.00| 30,433.48
TSI (2003)
84) gyt - aTRTrE o ¥ fT., 46,781.03| 43,631.77|  3,149.27
31T <¥T (2003)
85) & v fdt - aRre ar A fo 12,873.23| 11,243.66 1,629.57
37T ST (2003)
86)  aeraT S GEhTd S foF., WETTE 48,880.14 25.00| 48,855.14
(2003)
S e ey e e e 33,329.35 955.83|  32,373.53
fe1., TSR (2003)
88) ot Fy- RIS o A T 33,177.94 6.98| 33,170.96
AfHETg (2003)
890 = T g T A S 141,139.81| 140,798.15 341.66
fa. A MS¥T (2003)
S ., 3T IR (2003)
91)  ue wr-aHRTE o 3% fT, any 23,855.34 -|  23,855.34
TS (2003)
92)  srEHETERE ST FI- TR ¥ fT., 37,343.88|  2,203.57| 35,140.31
TS (2003)
93) awaﬁ_aﬁq%@q Wa_%'_fﬂ', 3T 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
TS (2003)
1., 3TEWeTETE, TSR (2003)
95)  mfirerTe - SRS T A T, 21,677.67| 17,300.00|  4,377.67
31T TSI (2003)
96)  WIETR e - AT I faT. 35,508.21 -| 35,508.21
TSR (2003)
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@i g T 1)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
reft )
2 3 4 5 6
97) WW%@-’ FATH (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
98) ey SiT- S o 4% . 7697.97| 769133 6.64
3T TSI (2003)
99) ot mqwﬁaqﬁ’ HERTY 42,971.17 30,815.27 12,155.90
(2003)
100) Waﬁ-aﬁqﬁﬁqa—*—fﬁ’w 115,872.42 2,818.21| 113,054.22
(2003)
101) e et 39 for., TSRTA (2003) 22,952.19| 21,790.57|  1,161.61
102)  rarer wehweTge - AqRfed e e, 25,531.20 -|  25531.20
TSI (2004)
103) et -t 9 .., TR 715,200.69| 23,359.41| 691,841.28
(2004)
104) et oiy- arfeifera 3o for, ad 44,086.21 57.31|  44,028.90
HeRTE (2004)
105) SIEYARES ..“Jm\ch HEOMG aﬁm"‘r?{’ W 2,064,85252 302,91373 1,761,93879
(2004)
P e e e 34,192.33| 21,229.00| 12,963.33
TR (2004)
(2004)
37T TCTT (2004)
109) ‘l.ig'lq-ill{ ‘mﬁ‘_éﬁq{ﬂiq Wa_m"‘r?{’ 9,79951 - 9,79951
IS (2004)
10) & aré oi1- sriefeg vy 3 for, o 10,170.18|  6,170.18|  4,000.00
TS (2004)
1) & e - siifea 3 for, ot 13,509.83 900.00|  12,609.83
TS (2005)
112) Waﬁ-_e,ﬁq%@q aa‘q-aa;fﬁ’ 3T 19,306.12 6,198.81 13,107.31
ST (2005)
113) WW@-W%%, 25,441.21 1,018.11 24,423.10
e (2005)
14) oo e o o 4 o7, ot 12,224.74|  9,500.00|  2,724.74
TS (2005)
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@7 TR T H)
Aeh T TH WureRatet | fweg g | wrw geRifaat e
i T T (@@ | (W94 -5)
TTeRt TE)
2 3 4 5 6
115) St FTE HI- TR aa,-—f(—,rm 7,387.17 2,000.00 5,387.17
ST (2005)
16) st TR 37 - tfwfee e fa. 4,787.55|  4,787.55 (0.00)
TSI (2005)
17)  fgar o1-imfea a7 o o, 3,741.01 - 3,741.01
BETETE | 3778 T (2005)
118)  TeTerestt ohi- ST 37e o fa, 41,999.65 39450 41,605.15
BETETE | 3778 JTT (2005)
119) ﬁwqﬁwwmﬁ 13,351.57 3,000.00 10,351.57
feT. , 37ehTaT, HRTE (2005)
120) rrae vigew F- st & . 15,836.61 500.00 15,336.61
HERTE (2005)
121) G feferae sefeaa #1- s 107,561.91| 24,447.83| 83,114.08
S, TR (2005)
122)  qerer ies &T-smifra 4% 1 584,048.60| 22,063.73| 561,984.87
TSR (2005)
123) & 3y-atiifra i aifw IWE . 49,437.88|  2,924.37| 46,513.51
TSI (2005)
(2005)
(2005)
126) gty ﬁ-«m&qém%f..,w 318,925.24 32,730.58| 286,194.65
(2005)
127) i rifees Teeert s ., TR 30,892.41 4,388.28| 26,504.13
(2005)
128)  grmug el #1-offmfa § fa.., 606,403.31| 606,403.31 -
I, TSI (2005)
129) irzeme Fwftrrer -3t 4w f, 74,035.72|  8,296.04| 65,739.68
TSR (2005)
130) e Teb=Teet - T 9 299,340.86| 12,578.31| 286,762.55
fa.., TSR (2005)
131) s foopr - affea i fa.., TR 223,150.28| 10,256.27| 212,894.01

(2005)
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et =eh - VII (@R’

(@ TR T H)
e HT A ECICTIE e T | v genifaat RIL)
i T T (@@ | (W94 -5)
et )
2 3 4 5 6
132) Semree i 41 wtlrs e 53,755.25|  2,554.76| 51,200.49
feT..., ORI (2005)
P e ey 130,437.03| 16,314.57| 114,122.46
(2005)
134) Waﬁ_aﬁqﬁ'@qﬁaﬁ’w 15,706.37 - 15,706.37
(2005)
135) g..”q ..”4|f3\ch 'HEONG a'&'f\a’ RSEG) 17,57342 71922 16,85420
(2005)
136) dgermer wfea TR et S 3,031.51 -|  3,031.51
fa., SO, AT IS (2005)
T G (2005)
138) gruf i = st S o foem 18,999.84 | 18,999.84
(2005)
1301 St - 5oy i G 7,503.14 500.00|  7,003.14
3114 Q¥ (2005)
140) st forger - it o ot ToRTA 80,214.81|  5759.72|  74,455.09
(2005)
141) iy - sl ¥ for, o 579,896.95| 32,783.03| 547,113.93
(2005)
(2005)
143) qd(f”q ..“1[&(* HEQMJ:] a_m"‘f%,{’ w 24,74148 4,08897 20,65251
(2005)
144) Torsoh - % for, e 120,659.85 100.00| 120,559.85
TERE (2005)
TR (2005)
146) s figeg 1- st e T 29,932.80| 13432.80| 16,500.00
TERTY (2005)
147) sy - sea S fo 3w, 16,479.04|  1,913.89| 14,565.15
IWE (2005)
148)  sirorsht =1- oo o fot, o 40,828.18 727.69|  40,100.49

(2005)
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@fr gs T H)
ek T AT WureRatat | fweg T | v entfaat L
Ht T EAC (@ EW | (W94-5)
2Telt 3)
2 3 4 5 6
149) & ot wor- afriles 4 for. 9, 67,739.63|  7,399.13| 60,340.50
TSR (2006)
TG (2006)
151) sripger Ty rer - S 65,053.51 | 6505351
far.. fER (2006)
152) ey igeg - st 4 for. 301,592.15| 28,337.47| 273,254.68
TSR (2006)
- AR o fef., Ferrs, ToRm
(2006)
1541 ey it e S B e 304,703.46| 28,027.51| 276,675.95
(2006)
155) ﬁqwmaﬁﬁ,w,m 145,661.51 67,986.80 77,674.71
ST (2006)
R S 82,529.98 .| 82,520.98
far.., T (2006)
TSI (2006)
I i 434,217.98| 21,637.39| 412,580.59
qeIe TSI (2006)
159) ey - s A 71 O 323,292.67| 37,629.70| 285,662.97
TSR (2006)
TSR (2006)
161) &3t - e 3 fot., A, TR 120,686.51 212.98| 120,473.53
(2006)
162) 1 e oi1- o 3% 1. 91,577.38|  1,131.49|  90,445.89
T, TSI (2006)
163) w1 e - arfofoa e for. o 118,895.88| 95,819.17|  23,076.71
TR (2006)
164) wreed sy - sl o fo 257,956.99| 186,562.29|  71,394.70
TS (2006)
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@ TR T H)
Ak T | SureRatelt | fuem@ T | e ehifaat e
i T T (@@ (W4 -5)
BTeRt TE)
2 3 4 5 6
165) ateer ity Teahr S Frfi, 29,757.64|  2,182.55| 27,575.09
AR, 1T (2006)
166) sz fiyew F1-arRfra 4% .., 371,586.77| 37,835.43| 333,751.34
TSR (2006)
167) raThi oi1-siRTee o 3o R 25,021.00| 12,480.19| 12,540.81
afeTg (2006)
168) 2} frcfie mzeet F1-oifmfra 4% 11,614.90 217.05|  11,397.85
fe.., ITEHETE, TSR (2006)
169) st a7 i1 STRTra 4% . AR, 4,846.70 | 484670
e (2006)
170) ey meree - sirmifag o 12,825.48 612.28| 12,213.20
TSR (2006)
(2006)
172) sy e - sRfes % . 58,798.44|  5,398.44| 53,400.00
TSR (2006)
173) e e - aiRfra 4 1., 116,051.52| 15,236.66| 100,814.86
TERTE (2006)
174)  yforret - sfea 9 f1.. 755,959.06| 490,959.06| 265,000.00
faeheraTe, 317 ST (2007)
175) i forar 3 -3 S 6,606.11 200.00|  6,406.11
fd.., S, TS (2007)
176) mifer Wt 49 Wil 20,393.50 - 20,393.50
TACAT, HEA 9G¥ (2007)
177)  fiqum ey @1-ofra ¥ o7, 103,903.73| 18,700.00|  85,203.73
3TEWEETE, TSR (2007)
178) mmaﬁﬁ’m’w 323,215.02| 295,856.18 27,358.84
(2007)
179)  qrapft e &1 stRfra 4 f.. 367,807.52| 47,520.48| 320,287.04
TERE (2007)
180) WWW%W,W 47,576.03 17,825.70 29,750.33

(2007)
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@7 TR T H)
ek T AH SareRatel | Frwee g | v ek ifaat e
i T T (@@ | (W4 -5)
STl )
2 3 4 5 6
181) WW%%"W’W 5,938.96 5,937.81 1.15
(2007)
HeTe, Frerh e, STE T
(2007)
188) s =mofrer e 5 7 4,305.77 442.19|  3,863.58
TGO, A TSI (2007)
184) gy o F- SRS % . 124,758.68|  1,875.54| 122,883.14
3T, TSR (2007)
185) s mr=emee - ot o A 31,232.28 276.97|  30,955.31
fe7., SEUETE , 37 4T (2007)
186) it aramsht F1- iRl 4% 1. 27,287.76 560.00| 26,727.76
T, FRRTE (2007)
187)  arejarcey e 1- ot Rra 4 . 2,304.21 | 2,304.21
TR, 3T ST (2007)
188) ST a7 SaemHE - SR 5,937.89 - 593789
¥ fa. fae™ (2007)
189) mmmh .’ng‘ga'g'[ 1,486.00 - 1,486.00
(2007)
190)  ayrest wfeern - StRTrg 4 fof.. 12,974.81 76.52| 12,898.29
HEET, TS (2007)
191) gwig ey - Sfrg om 9 for. 22,078.93 259.24|  21,819.69
TORTA (2007)
192) gaiten qrifrer s 49 f1 160,286.13 697.69| 159,588.44
TR, TSI (2007)
193) ot gp1- ety ok ot SRIT qe 2,476.52 - 2,476.52
TSI (2007)
L R e e 54,847.11 158.36|  54,688.75
fa.., foagd, sl (2007)
195) <t forerr i1- ot e fo7. 10,262.36 344.00(  9,918.36
3TN, TSR (2007)
196) st ST T WA A T 11,238.00|  6,097.16|  5,140.84

TSR (2007)

45



e\ ah - VII (9”1

@R TR T H)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STeft TT5)
2 3 4 5 6
197) a1z o - ot s 3 R, 3,793 184,558.65 203.86| 184,354.80
TSI (2008)
198) ToteRTE HfgeT AR e do faT. 12,600 68,218.16|  4,009.30| 64,208.85
TSR (2008)
9] e e e s A 678 666.32 - 666.32
fe. AUewT, FERY (2008)
200) <riig o w1 SHTrS S f ., oTE 12,804 6,130.96 - 6,130.96
(2008)
201) wgtey e =1 i i 4117 8,391.32 - 8,391.32
faT.., JEE, 727 4T (2008)
202) e o FI- SRS % foT 7,240 7,442.90|  7,442.90 0.00
TR, FERTE (2008)
for. aqms, wAicsw (2008)
204) freer @1 SR SaeT ¥ 10,418|  38,553.70 330.02| 38,223.67
T3, 3T IS (2008)
(2008)
206) <ot 3T &I STRTE ¥ T 5718 32,641.34 223.44| 32,417.90
FAlIH (2008)
207) greIT HfgeT AT Geah de for. 1,865 6,375.13 1,587.85 4,787.28
TSI (2008)
208) mwaﬁﬁ’w,wm 67,098 454,367.84 255.92 454,111.91
(2008)
209) wreray - s 4 .., g, 30,483| 185521.69| 66,713.74| 118,807.95
e (2008)
210) sy ST RIS faAfirde TUATT, 8,841| 47,517.84 1,094.67| 46,423.18
TSI (2008)
211)  ofted wr-aitfea ¥ Rt % 11,350 | 184,735.21| 38,652.98| 146,082.23
AERIE (2008)
212) <feyy Braef¥ wige AmTe e for. 20,793| 164,573.59| 32,868.99| 131,704.61
A, BHETS (2008)
213)  gererertst ST TEhTd A 2,602| 24,167.12| 23,449.87 717.25
TR (2008)
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@ TR 9)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STeft TT5)
2 3 4 5 6
214) Forge T e e TgT e 6,499|  22,849.90 721.82| 22,128.08
o 1., garelt, e (2008)
215) sy rfen et 3 fT., ORI 12,779  99,668.73| 28,151.46| 71,517.27
(2008)
216) it o F-eHRTTE A . 5605| 36,446.49|  4,436.43| 32,010.07
e (2009)
217) ave Fr-affea & f.. oo, 2,613| 25242.02| 5377.72| 19,864.30
LS, FAle (2009)
218) <fy w1-sRTE ¥ ., 25627| 169,225.78| 10,726.52| 158,499.26
HIEI, AT (2008)
219) st FrerTEE TAE W -t 16,723| 268,254.02| 186,590.00| 81,664.02
(2008)
220) w7 et - SRS ¥ . et 16,467 1,242.00|  1,242.00 -
(2008)
221)  ardq -t ¥ f1. fOEw, 19,141| 112,933.28| 42,713.28| 70,220.00
Fte (2009)
222) st 5t . wee ST R A 11,542|  79,008.26| 65,758.22| 13,250.04
TR (2009)
223) st e oTd FT- SRS % f 3,256| 25288.48|  2,000.00| 23,288.48
Il - 37X, THiea (2009)
224) # e o F-ATRET e i 8,512| 67,660.45|  3,000.00| 64,660.45
fa., e (2009)
205} e i TR TR 11,129|  65,792.83| 24,201.77| 41,591.06
fe1., A, 7eRE (2009)
226) st T} F ATET WiEE - 679 3,625.81 - 3,625.81
(2009)
227) s - STRS 3 7., SRR, 3,225|  10,030.16|  2,700.73 7,329.43
IW T (2009)
228) fEYISITETE oTHT - SRS Sk fo. 514 4,015.07 - 4,015.07
IW TSI (2009)
229) fygrt AR - STREE ¥ 8,512| 37,184.46| 2,591.76| 34,592.70
TSR (2009)
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ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
3Telt 71E)
2 3 4 5 6
230) 17 wEwT 3% ., TS, TSR 21603 128,916.02| 29,462.21| 99,453.81
(2009)
231) s TETEd F- e i 35,466| 374,582.84| 169,295.62| 205,287.22
fe.., TSI (2009)
232) g waTE TR weeTd e o, 16,092| 101,964.31| 28,963.81| 73,000.50
TMEE, TERTE (2009)
233) st g 3 el - atrfea S for, 9,658| 133,059.30 6,896.56| 1,26,162.75
Focdrg, TR (2009)
234) st b Y- STRra A T, WA 13,521| 51,821.99| 29,985.78| 21,836.21
, TSI (2009)
285} qprpe s e i S 4,746  16,670.80 8,151.16 8,519.64
fa. ,aoft, eI (2009)
236) T 3T - TR ¥ R 4,641| 53,127.98| 21,027.76| 32,100.22
TERIE (2009)
237) TR v GEET o e T, TR, 38,913| 370,674.45| 36,019.05| 334,655.40
TERIE (2009)
238) graer sfeaT F-ATRfre i o, gad 56,816| 359,773.78| 26,829.28| 332,944.50
, WERTE (2009)"
239)  siereraT TR GEeHT A T, 26,364 238,314.86| 164,908.02| 73,406.85
TSI (2009)
240) 31 - sfea 3 fo1., T, MERTE 26,286| 292,978.03| 99,748.12| 193,229.91
(2009)
(2009)
242) HrepwT 7T - Sdfaa oo fo. 16,539| 1,37,345.44 -| 137,345.44
e (2009)
fe1., @™, HERIE (2009)
244)  fergmie fyegenT- st S fa. 21,503| 300,915.66| 246,118.10| 54,797.56
ST, FERTE (2009)
245)  deare TR TR A o, 15,453|  97,541.55| 32,096.16| 65,445.39
QUEAT, T 4T (2009)
246) ot e wewT S for., Tl 3,923| 19,584.61| 12,895.04 6,689.57

TENE (2009)
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@R TR I H)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STeft TT5)
2 3 4 5 6
247)  FEqeTer SIaeRt R o foT. 141,317 | 1,672,059.89| 1,140,355.48| 531,704.41
AT, WERTE (2009)
248) & zfee o7 wI- 3R o ff., 8,684| 4337525 35,246.17 8,129.08
FAIcH (2009)
249) firret a7 - ST ¥ o 32,763| 420,266.21| 189,657.60| 230,608.61
T (2009)
250) S5t ST R A foT., RN 2,803| 33463.64| 28561.40 4,902.24
(2009)
251) et Sa - aitwfea 4 fa. 23,933  93,927.24 53.33|  93,873.91
INEE (2010)
252) ey weentd o T, 97, HRRTE 14,598 | 125438.26| 10,885.55| 114,552.71
(2010)
253) & ayreprT o1 - TR o foT 18,352| 144,067.26| 36,385.28
107,681.98
HERTE (2010)
254) iy @- SRS 3 Ao for, TR, 43,934| 4,36,184.64| 89,156.53| 347,028.11
TERIY (2010)
25%)  37ud wI-ARfed o fa 10,590 8,748.57 - 8,748.57
TSR, FHTEeh (2010)
256) yra o - STRTT % T 9,082 116,808.19| 47,543.83| 69,264.36
TCut, FERTY (2010)
257)  gifast TR Geet oo for, | ORI, 11,446 70,182.85| 32,822.06| 37,360.79
(2010)
258) i Ty - SR 4 i 56,768| 487,087.84| 179,734.46| 307,353.38
TSWI, (2010)
259) Wmﬁ‘mm% 56 58.72 - 58.72
fa., sfes | (2010)
260) st e o - arfea 4 5289| 51,243.07| 7,686.88| 43,556.19
TERIY , (2010)
261) reer -t Ak A TRRTE 3,386 15,629.02| 3,778.19| 11,850.83
(2010)
262) yreidt A F- SRS Fier % 3,710| 64,921.83| 7,338.10| 57,583.73
fa., sfes | (2010)
TSR, (2010)
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@R TR I H)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat L)
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STelt TTE)
2 3 4 5 6
264) fgfrsiT B1-STRTTd do fof., AT, 27.123| 232,261.93| 232,261.93 -
LT 4T (2010)
265) TEd e 3 o1, o, TR, 21,235 115,186.90| 101,990.02| 13,196.88
(2010)
266) 37 Fefoa &1 SR 3% f., 2,400 4,314.54 - 4,314.54
319H, (2010)
267) srEwemaTE e - s i f. 36,652| 448,117.96| 202,736.63| 245,381.33
TSR, (2010)
268) v Hfgen TE TEHRT A ., 44,393 260,370.86| 102,014.25| 158,356.61
TSN, (2010)
269) wTIeTel - AT A fef. AT, 39,912| 146,202.60| 36,405.85| 109,796.75
(2010)
270) st R oY TR A o 35,219| 403,741.10| 153,741.10| 250,000.00
HENIY , (2010)
271) AT Hfge A e A ., 54,034| 476,597.62| 293,973.44| 182,624.18
HENTE, (2010)
272) TTeH! RGeS ., HEW, 3/424| 2584579|  4,163.44| 21,682.35
(2010)
273) EeRT 37T FT- s i f., 4866| 49,312.44| 6,951.39| 42,361.05
TSR, (2010)
274) it T FAS e o1 - IR o, 3,479  49,352.46 655.71| 48,696.75
e |, (2010)
275) FstTRCH ohl- SR e de for. 6,948 71,141.10| 26,062.14| 45,078.96
3114 <¥T (2010)
276) 319y Teahr o foT., ST IR, 5289|  23,839.86 1,376.98| 22,462.88
(2010)
277)  3TETRE Wfeet a7e - Sfffra % 6,296 27,996.78| 10,275.28| 17,721.50
fa., .|, (2010)
278) aTe 37T -SRI 3 ., 12,948| 114,105.44| 73,729.74| 40,375.70
TR, (2010)
279) TRt iqew &1-Sfed ¥ ., 13,833| 167,648.97| 164,139.34 3,509.63
TENTE, (2010)
280) TR 3TaT a1 arfra A i 4,501  14,769.68 -l 14,769.68
T, (2010)
281) et 37 wI- e Ao fo 14,811| 145,596.66| 133,805.66| 11,791.00
HeWTE, (2011)

50



e\ ah - VII (9”1

@ se R T 9)
ek T A utehatelt | fawe T | e gemifaat vy
Eak:ice T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STeft TT5)
2 3 4 5 6
282) o mev1 e Aok wAlfed | HENY 9,208 84,041.98] 55562.91| 28,479.07
(2011)
B e T e 26,422| 133,960.02|  4,241.66| 1,29,718.36
fa.., ey, (2011)
284) ot =TALST oh- ITTRTe o feT. 174 179.27 - 179.27
Fee, (2011)
285) =i @I STRTEE ¥ . 71,262| 591,664.24| 261,615.68| 330,048.56
TORTd, 2011
286) i fowg TR -SRI A 9,336| 86,764.47| 5593.14| 81,171.34
fa., TSR, (2011)
287) oI 3T S-SR S R 10,462| 67,393.38| 34,835.21| 32,558.17
FTE (2011)
288) st HRA TSRS 4% T, FACE 1,640 2,569.75 .| 2569.75
(2011)
289) st Tre= St TRRTET oTe - 31 6,075| 38,149.77| 13,751.77| 24,398.00
Rfea d fo1. Fleew (2011)
290) & R T T TR TEH 54,925| 403,178.78| 139,538.88| 2,63,639.90
3o fa1., TR (2011)
291) g gEHTd deF for., WERTE (2011) 33,500| 422,834.49| 44,144.98| 378,689.51
292) 1 YT AR TR A o 9,798| 112,964.84 181.29| 112,783.55
TRRTE (2011)
293) i wrett gEeT 4 T, HERTE 2,337| 3597320 1,925.71| 34,047.49
(2011)
294) TR T, .0 FE TS 16,324 199,311.58| 41,090.58| 158,221.00
et o ., ERIE (2011)
295) foeet e oT-aqfea do for. 11,322 160,023.77| 24,318.84| 135,704.93
TERTE (2011)
296) TETETST o FT- SR 4 . 43,821| 557,603.91| 220,198.22| 337,405.69
TR (2011)
297)  gferer Hfeen RGeS fot 2,733|  12,287.99| 11,775.25 512.74
LT I (2011)
298) s Heq F- ofR T A . 1,012 4158.75|  1,136.33|  3,022.42
g T (2011)
299) ﬁ@ﬁmwaﬁﬁ,m 7,596 22,002.44 - 22,002.44
(2012)
300) Ty forer wfe g e A 6,058| 11,488.33|  6,901.82|  4,586.51
f&., Al (2012)
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@R TR T H)
ek BT A SureRatelt | Fweg g | v wesifaat HL
Eak:ice T @@ | (W94 -5)
STelt TTE)
2 3 4 5 6
307) < o - 9 ot 10,264|  71,260.83| 64,882.49|  6,387.34
TERTE (2012)
302) awwma&ﬁ’w 6,712 33,560.01 5,431.20 28,128.81
(2012)
303) ot SreTSTt Wh1- ST ook . HewTE 927 9,476.72|  9,476.72 -
(2012)
304) mm%ﬁ’m (2012) 18,509 243,448.39 - 243,448.39
3050 S e s e 5408|  45494.11| 30,077.57| 15416.54
TSI (2012)
R 85990| 237,520.12| 82,817.00| 154,703.12
(2012)*
307) Sy - st 6 fo, sy 3,042  4317.79 | 4317.79
(2012)
308) st - s 3 for, ERTE 42,553| 548,927.62| 286,187.54| 262,740.08
(2012)
309) s v - e . TR 5696 2090479 6,879.40| 14,025.39
(2012)
310) <oy A Wi ekt 3o 1. 6,951| 32,018.71| 16,309.55| 15709.16
TR (2012)
312) Yo s 3 st 4w 14925 77,806.72| 23,359.16| 54,447.56
fa. 3grr 2012)
313) qﬂwwwwﬁ’m 3,437 4,102.06 - 4,102.06
(2012)
314)  sygraet e - o 12,201| 101,665.47| 52,643.03| 49,022.44
fa., ey (2012)
315) e T st wEerd o 64,684| 459,649.45| 134,859.80| 3,24,789.56
TENTY (2012)
316) a7l - sitwefre & for. TR 34,672|  72,219.38| 12,446.00| 59,773.38
(2012)
(2013)
318)  siferrs Wt &% Y. (2013) 12,449|  25307.40|  2,344.45| 22,962.95
320) e el wEeE § Y. (2014) 11463| 91,738.28| 60,782.93| 30,955.35
321) arfy s AT A R (2014) 3530 61,654.61| 8601.30| 53,053.31
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et =eh - VII (@R’

@ T I H)
) ek ST AT SHTeRatelt faweg T | v enifaat e
b. i |E T (@ W | (W4 -5)
STt )
1 2 3 4 5 6
323) e w1 st 4 . (2014) 40,373| 727,615.26| 727,615.26 -
324) fear 3T FY-RET ¥ 2707|  6,999.75 6,999.75
(2014)
325) o e - R do . 124,587 | 2,713,842.46 -12,713,842.46
(2014)
326) & sfrepropem - siffed v 3 f. 7,077  10,444.41 7,820.53 2,623.88
(2014)
327) s tytgleIE A SRR S 20,401| 157,616.06| 138,002.37| 19,613.69
(2014)
— 46,304,980.46 | 12,083,485.02|34,221,495.44
T (ST 46,329,946.42 | 12,102,956.34 | 34,221,495.44
(5,494.65)
ot (A S ) 49,288,476.16 | 13,588,227.23 | 35,373,341.44
(326,907.51)
* FHTHCH 3T TS S AT
# TAREIOT ST AT
@ qfrmfie S & e T e |
e

1. q STt & Fa o3 § Faiferd auf o sk § fear mam € |
2. I o WY o AT hISh § U M SRS 31 ATH 2015 T g W STl T ARTR |

3. TG Tehiferat B eTal o STTHIE 3T Tehd i THA 1 a¥el el & THETSH i Tfer Ffefed 2 |

4. STHTSRTSAT o STall oh! T&AT 2008 YT TE €|

5. STThAT3T T TEAT T TTGeT TId T qeh GHfgd o T 7 |
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g ot grat o forg wrerer - srafir-am fageruT (31 7T 2015 @t T & STgER)

ek o fatsiteRtuT / | dem art I8 TYT | U dem S Srferen
g shit aE R fafera o) T T |
(Fhe) ¥ It T
& (31 W=l 2014
o Hael W)
1 2 3 4 5
& |10 99 ¥ srferem gUA
T | 3pme 3, 1999 FRITY fouew oh1- 3t fag Trmgat fa. 29.23
2 |9 27,2002 HYRT 3T STATH hl- SR TT ok fa. 0.54
3 |9 22, 2002 ATefeT 37a - TR fea e o 6.86
4 | 3t 6, 2002 qUTETET - 3T ea do o 225.71
S | fader 23, 2002 AR FvsfEae - sifRfaa s far. 18.13
6 | fadew 28, 2002 HETe - fed s fel. 13.69
7 |53, 2003 THEHT 3Te - SR ek fe. 0.27
8|S 19, 2003 foa OR fef@ae Ao 1-3mfed 9 188.67
el () (8 Gy ) 483.10 0
@ 5% 1098 & AT H I
1 | feger 29, 2006 AT - SR a1 o fa. 82.43
2 | 3t 10, 2007 T[EeT 3Tei - e ek fa. 145.68
qm‘ (‘@') (2 aa; ) 228.12 0
T |19 5 99 & HeT o [WH
T |=ri 31, 2010 Y5 Afga TEhRT Sk fT. 26.60
2 | 3w 9, 2010 TSI gaeh foehTd Feahnl ok fat, 26.29
3 |17, 2010 TIHWTRR - TR Sk fe. 750.24
4 | fega 16, 2010 TEETE 3T - AT son fa. 5.22
S | e 23, 2012 MR STameTEey Tsy - 3R ica 39.25
Ced
6 | apme 30, 2012 Tster e FeehR Sk fafiee 16.96 v
7 | 7dsT 15, 2012 TRTATETE o1 &i-fRfaa 402.00 v
8 |57,2013 Tt 37a - ST ok fe. 164.13 v
9 | 3T 24, 2013 HRTCHT Bl 37 - i faa o far. 127.68 v
10 | fgds= 6, 2013 Hgfear S-SR e S far. 432.76 v
M | vzt 3, 2014 HffeaTer oh1- SR fea Sek fo. 280.18 4
qm‘ ('r[) (11 aa; ) 2,271.31 6
199 ¥ T
S[TE 15, 2014 Q! - TR S fafies, dexEme 155.69
et () (148®) 155.69 0
THET AT (F+ @ +77 +7) | (22 dR) 3,138.22 6
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e ah - IX

FUT TRET Y]ooh/3TET fohT T g1a
R fafe #)
EL WOTTRS | HOTTIRET | ereT fau g 3T AT
YIoeh T | KT T T (2)-(3) (2)-(4)
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-)614|  (+)1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (+) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 (-) 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423|  (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786| (-)15484|  (+)1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-) 3,324 (-) 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-2000 220 2,455 4,031 (-) 2,235 (-) 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 12.4 13.3 (-)12.2 (-) 13.1
2002-03 2.1 2.6 1.4 (-)0.5 (-)0.7
2003-04 0.2 - - - -
2004-05 ¥ 2014-15 - - - - -

* T oA B fre gRT uRtenfera o wenfer fafus For Frsretl § ohiE S w7 of T | 31 9 2003-04 F
T § MR STl T Faferd i MR S[oeh WT el g37 € 31X U fohdit aray <hT Yo et o T 7 )
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RAY !: RAY 305, Eastern Court, "C" Wing, Tejpal Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 057.INDIA.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail : admln@raynraymumbai.com

Tel.:26146080/2815 0621 Fax :26131586
@I i @ e

Tar ¥,

[EENCIEISS

fer <t 31X TR TR e

T 78 < 3 e R () S e faita faarot ot oraradten ot 7, f 31 W 2015 1 fd st fafy, wor e fafy
3R T fAfe o e O e T Rt SR i AT it 39 IR T g 9 o A TeTE o 31X Tehel JaTe T Hewequl oRaieRT
et T o1 TRTOT o A B |

faitar faaefura daeit e st et

T o7 fgeTeR TS 5 fomita foault ot AR o 31X g o o Tarel & fer ofmm 31X weoy TR o stfufem, 1961 (“eafufam”)
¥ sfeeifEs SR & fo e & S we ¥ QT e e i & Srar frm w0 fdty feif, fat st
ﬁrmmwwaﬁrwmww%Eﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁ%mﬁuﬁm%m%mmm
fwr:c.‘r@:n;WWWWWWWWWW;WQHWWWWWWW;@@WW
1 i ud Tqviar 1 GAFET e o o nuret ®9 § e T T 7 O o et ol R SR ST IR S Siifeh Wt o1 3fea
AT T § S o) erameret steran Ifaawr 9 ATl Terd A ¥ U €, fow vat Stiafter fawi v waredt fese s, SweRt
T FHTAT AT STIREIUT HRAT IMHA 7 |

TG ETeh ahi feRT
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7207 BT AT T S € | R et YIS 39 I i S 3 et et 2 7 foF s e o are O fremit e foafd oiiw
T UfCeTer o o Tt Stiafien fareiier feor qomet € = et | fort oraoReT H ST ot e St et ot ST B e T
3T o o FeTeRT SIRT SR T er@ien T STAT skt e e ot fererutt T Gosr SRl (0T o7 HeaieheT ohaT ot T foharm STrar 2 1
TR fa Ty & o T oI o or TvedT o WTed AR SRATIRIE AT o fA Tae ST Aefaa ST Suee R ¢ |

st

TR oo § 3T g Stfershad ST & o T T T TiiehoT o STI9R St faeie fasmor sifufem grT stfgd S 39 TR
Y IEgd Y € o 31 AT 2015 T T R T T ffer oAy e o 3R SifueTy e I feAieh BT une o o fo 3k Tohd et &
Ty | WA § W ThTE @i fasidl & STTER T ST TaUd WY J&d i ¢ |

F) T A T R SRR ST W I g, ST g SAfushad SR S {9 & SHER TR o wie % e ¥
YT ¢

@) TR IR & T T o Sfedt T gAR ST R TC wET § 9 Fohe BT § foh A g eran st fafy o sieeR Suge §9
Y Rt o T €

M RO ¥ Sfeataa dE fiE & ger T, TeRd o e Tohet YaTe fHeRer guf @ atedl % STET §;
) TR fERE, 3 faxia feRul st @ Ay st Ui 2013 R 133 % i (i erateRd e % SET ar fwa
™
g) W o faxie faemont # svot o fefa v wifer <h1d o WTH o JefTe ohT Soor e ® - e faaor a6t fomoft | <
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REERICICary
HH ST USRI 7. 3010723

<

A <
e ot

i&s HTfteT
24 572015 FeEaT §.090408

57



DI
GC

fadg o 3

(FrerT aftuT ST T TRET
(faf=m 18 -

31 HT=I, 2015 Sh SHIIAT Skl THTGT
1. Fréra ot Frfr (Sremdum) o

oo =
fgudmr  mOTTRS S Tagra o fafer SROT MRS Fafr
fafer fafer
Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer
50,683.40 - 1. fafer c(ad & o & 3w) 52,075.40
2. U9 @ o AN e
308,553.81 3,250.95 o o ORY H 99 355,495.85 3,539.92
0.00 SIS : 3= faferi &1 / @ ofafa 0.00
46,942.04 288.97 SIS : ToTd @I &1 / ¥ 3fala 96,962.74 323.97
355,495.85 3,539.92 o % FqH I 452,458.59 3,863.89
3. () frawr ford
5,226.96 406.56 e o R H 9 26,747.25 585.36
21,520.29 178.80 I ST W ¥ SR (23821.19) (174.17)
26,747.25 585.36 a9 % 37q § I 2,926.06 411.19
(@) TraeT Searee s
14,543.39 278.99 o & IR H 9y 28,322.00 278.99
13,778.61 - TSI @I § 3 0.00 0.00
28,322.00 278.99 a9 % 3fq § I 28,322.00 278.99
4,154.50 4. gfaa i e wig rer = fern T g 1,384.66
2,780.19 5. Gaa W Wiehr 7 fohy T gTa & Hafer STgartm S 2,024.38
1,141.07 6. fausfiepa St ¥ Heifera diarana STaRTET 1,113.83
1,670.28 7. &1 T &Y TS i STt 1,823.45
8. 3 TIA
375.76 0.00 (i) FeHT TR 322.71
98,987.92 279.92 (i) 3T T AT wrarem 109,030.11 328.53
124.97 0.00 (iii) Faert STRIMET @Tar 0.00
0.00 0.00 (iv) TaTeh T @Ia 0.00
49.99 0.00 (v) Rad fadr o sfarfa faaorrs afayfaat @ 39.90
99,538.64 279.92 109,392.72 328.53
570,533.18 4,684.19 Hel 651,521.11 4,882.60
FaTEE TS T .
AGIHR )
tir@ﬁmww qwam'? 3010723 /ﬁ"‘/ ‘78137’&\? sl (‘\&z& {V%E
. Tiedt A
Eﬁ%ﬂ sTeng am&mf?fw
TR (@ee §.090408) 22 -{W' :qvﬁ—zrmf
24 57 2015 [EENCD e fae srfuehm

58



T e e

T srferf=m, 1961 o7 sreft Tenfua)

w ‘')

=t ferfa oh STgER go - o
T MRET Ffer (Hishuw)

59

R fafe=m #)
frgem ot
e otar FEUT TRET srfeat
e o fafer UT TR Tt
Tafer fafer Ll
Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer
281.79 0.07 1. Wt frd ook o giw vt 32.86 0.66
2. AR Tehat
3. hE GTehTT okl wfayfaan & FraeT (e we)
607.46 0.00 TSI faet 95.38 0.00
444,168.15 4,200.63 femifera wfafaat 521,293.43 4393.47
444,775.61 4,200.63 521,388.81 4,393.47
442,491.55 3,995.34 3fehd 7o 525,955.01 4,125.26
418,269.67 3,615.26 ANK g4 529,985.56 3,904.96
8,987.83 103.87 4. fraen ux Sufem == 9,927.29 110.33
5. 3= et
1,285.32 4.24 (i) FIH TRR 0.00 0.00
108,880.77 375.38 (ii) 31w 3T / FENg 111,985.18 378.14
50.04 (1i1) I B At ot Ty / fad T s 39.92
49.99 (iv) foa 37 3 Sfaia ohar ot TS Afayfeat 39.90
982.43 (v) STat 2 TR W 1,115.54
5,239.40 (vi) HaT T T 1o iyt 5,712.52
0.00 (vi) foanfed Fam &T / =TT T @ 1,279.09
116,487.95 379.62 120,172.15 378.14
570,533.18 4,684.19 H 651,521.11 4,882.60
Q L
ZI7A £ apaan e
L2 EENED
ST AT S 'jy{' g?,u M"j 1
EEIREC) W . FHUHET
e faxita et 37 TEEEF
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fadg o 3

(e

31 HT=H, 2015 Sh! AT 99

1. Frdry v fafir (Stemgum) s

fursern o
o wUTARS =T T8 o frfer SEUT RS
fafer fafer fafer
T T T T
1.31%:
1,030.92 - (&) 9% % SRE e 3,212.89
3,167.16 - (@) Eierd W o7er 7 fwr e (2769.84)
() Ffee W wirepa 7 o 7Y et
o e H STIAIT I
2,780.19 a9 o IFq H 2,024.38
(7912.22) T : Uz o & I H (2780.19)
(5132.03) (1) faustiara St & Geiferd SareRa STRIYTE? (755.80)
1141.07 - ¥ % 3T H 1,113.83
(1141.07) - o frea gt & e i (1141.07)
0.00 (27.24)
(933.95) IECERHE] (339.99)
50,683.40 2. a9 o eia ¥ Fafr viw 52,075.40
(Srwiferen et % 3TER)
21,520.29 178.80 3. frawr 0.00 0.00
Forarer fisrel o st
0.00 0.00 4. Ve UaTRT 16.15 0.00
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388,44,10,696/- ot TRT AfARTH FaTeHT STHT
fT ST & 7 H “fatiy o67d g e |

TaTeHT faumT 3 26 ST 2014 & 0% §. T
/ THgEE /ERuER/siEe/ SV / Sremedrst
/14/2014/4433 & R F719 § FaTHT T
1 < qE fm g S T < aer W
ICT TS Y AR Y ST 37l AT ST T
Y 7d, o fou frser o &1 31 71 B 31X SRR T
AT T HATET o AT 6 TR o e & gL
focifead o7afyr W =T & FTH T51.93/- HUS H
oft AT ST € | =T forita o o SR T YRy
faamT # %39,46,81,068/- T TRT &1 “foawre
FHA L T R
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SUTYTH, TS ST ST 515 (TAI) 7 12 Had
2014 o 37T ERT FaTRT M | faeia o faw
1 TFeX 2011 § 31 W 2012 T 3R 1 WA
2012 ¥ 30 fGaX 2012 T 1 SATR! o [T SHAST:
219,38,27,885/- 3 %12,12,383/- 1 &AW
freffee foram | wer & oge T 11 3B 2014 F
3T 3T 3T 37afy & fAw 319,17,54,309/- 3R
%12,12,383/- o ot =@t freifa fomam | 1 Tfema
&I 7T 1 <F Aot & et fomar e
T e GHTASTH o fot &SI T o foes, T
(3Tt ) o T YR 3MIe/ T4 o=t T ¢ |

FE IAE Yok 3T Yk, T8 T &l A
(@A) o 3TIH o 10 S 2013 & TSI Hl
T 2 o fore frmm it 3R W greek 31X S
Yoo 31T YaTeht ST ZmafuessieT (FETadidT)
o T 8 ST 2013 T T BT TTE ST BT GAaTE
A 11, 2015 HI g5 | Foig o 929 &, 1 7€ 2006 ¥
31 HTE 2011 T i 3TafH & AT T 2075.65 FS
T YR M7 37 1 3T 2011 ¥ 30 fadew 2011
Tk Tt STaTY o fAw 3283 .15 TS T HaATHT AT
T AR qOT SHT 1Aty o fofg fm ox o
22075.65 g, T283.15 HUS AT T650.01
FHUS & TS I 20.09.2011 F Tg T AT HT
T o HRUT {E T fear T | qTedifenr, fad aria
T HT & YIAE | T BM o AW H, Jarehd T
ST 3T ¢ | HETATET FRT HRT T T S F
e fme 3 A S=u =raTerd | T 379 ST
T BT el fepa 2 |

g < g

9 o S STET e i A T @R it
w7 SNt tfufm & yau & g #
T T ST TS % gHET @M A I
“dopt & fIUSTIERROT T Tl T MEEE” & T
T “ STIfeeRTeh IREHTTer § e e 9T 8 T
TS T AU I16E TG T € | T IR0 WE T
%214.96 Tfaa™ ot et AT = ol fawad
CARIESIUCRIRICIRS
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ii).

3).

319 2015 o AT o STTER o SR fadsfiera
forT T 13 St ot frd fier ¥ 21,251.56 e
T

fersy 7 feeT & qoT | HH qower™ B4 o HROT
ITF T TSl AR STGH i WRUTE i & fow
STEUHSTR T ST TGT 4T 7 | Jod T 1 ARG
T AT qeATHRT AT ST € | AHeh IR Aty
& BRI o WY-TTY AT o [T THTATSIT
TR (37T T AT ST FANT T G AT
T SREH T 3TTehel fordT ST © | Hehiahd 37afe
fafer 3 st fafyr T & Tod 3= TR SifEw
frrerT Stfeera fiotel (3MRUw ) i e & fog
Ueh Wik § | T8 amdn Sar gfeh 31 W 2015
ot fearfa o S7ar fm grT anfie sfiustt & d'd
T 11376.10 fufead 3K aFeiga safy fafy &
Ted T 22704.90 fAfaas & IR SifEw g &t
TUTAT S TS | BTCAI(SR, SI@IeR 11d 4 (iii) & STTER
TR ST T 3k SMEUHTR T T T ST
T 37 377 IerT ST R |

dr fferat & fraet # 17,000 fAferem =t sifera
I ThTel Hehdl YT (STRATSIITH) o ST 3Tk
feag Taffy (sTEiea) 1 gfaen mem it T 7 |
I It 3 onfwar ¥ foarfed dameRy/
TaTHT T AT T folie & A bt T
% 127.26 fafem =t Tfer wnfie 7 |

fdt oo (Wt fste S gy Frife uew &
FIEN)

Uche [eh{UT:

3iferd qoa o gew # R e #)

31
2015 Y
ferfa o

i ok G | o g | o o g
Iw | arferehan | e sEw
TR aHE

it o Sfete et TS S
| TR wfevfeat
i e 2 e

EEEH]

K

EEEH]

2.02*
FS TR

739.68
FT T

739.68
EEEH]

fiare et & 3Tt o7 1
vt

1 T wfevfeat
i e T e

9.74 5000  1200.73

) ) )

39.90
T T

*o% o S ShereT Teh e
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fistd § 01 3@ 2014 ¥ 31 A 2015
T {70 & FRER & 9T 91 39 fog
IR IO 9T ST uiitEfe wRdE
fisTe oo ¥ 3Tefia fepam|

wus R fe
AT H T deht ol ITeh! SUTt qT e fou fam
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TIE ®7 § 3% To AN 5 W e o Suere
F T FH FT /T2 | TF JHN Ja8T & TF §
ST 37T WiTeTeh &9 4 S8 - firsr @ve e
2

JAH T oF kSl ¥ ol A ARG A ok
fou et o o efioel § STATIFAIER R /

QETIeRR0T / qAafeer o T 7 |




a1 gfe W feuwuit
o 7@ faceht geretl o Hay # IR ® ()
Feof €T / e T www.rbi.org.in T <&@ ST Hehell |
* 17@m@=7100,000.00 3@t 0.10 fafeam
e 109w =31 AT
o T1ws =% 10 fafeem
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Mission

To contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit
of the small depositors.

Vision

To be recognised as one of the most
efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of
its stakeholders.
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA)
Director

DICGC/SD/1181/01.01.016 / 2015-16 June 25, 2015

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Central Office Building

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,
Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2015

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of :

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2015 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31,
2015.

2. Documents mentioned at (i) and (ii) have been furnished to the Government of India as required under
Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961.

3. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

M ponansithy

(M. Ramaiah)

Secretary

Encl: As above

TEIH ShTaTerd : YR o1 o oo, gkt WisTet, (G It WM & ), 1a@el, §aE - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax: (022) 2301 5662, 2301 8165 E-mail: mramaiah@rbi.org.in, dicgc@rbi.org.in

iv
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA)
Director

DICGC/SD /1182 /01.01.016 / 2015-16 June 25, 2015

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Financial Services
Jeevan Deep Building
Parliament Street
New Delhi - 110 001
Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working of

the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2015

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of :

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2015 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31,
2015.

Three extra copies thereof are also sent herewith.

2. Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance-sheets, Accounts and Report on
the Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House
of Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32(2) of the Act ibid. The printed
copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

M Rovonorhs

( M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: as above

T R : YR {5 ok wa, ot 5, (G Gget WM & ), JrE@a, 595 - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax: (022) 2301 5662, 2301 8165 E-mail: mramaiah@rbi.org.in, dicgc@rbi.org.in
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CHAIRMAN

Shri R. Gandhi
Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India

DIRECTORS

Shri Jasbir Singh
Executive Director, Reserve Bank of India

Dr. Shashank Saksena

Adviser

Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services
Government of India

Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
Chairman

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development

Shri R. Ramachandran

Shri H. N. Prasad

Board of Directors

Nominated by the Reserve Bank of India under Section 6 (1) (a)
of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961. (from 21.11.2014)

Nominated by the Reserve Bank of India under Section 6 (1) (b)
of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961. (from 21.09.2012)

Nominated by the Central Government under Section 6 (1) (c)
of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961. (from 12.06.2008)

Nominated by the Central Government under Section 6 (1) (d)
of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961. (from 12.06.2014)

Nominated by the Central Government under Section 6 (1) (d)
of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961. (from 19.09.2014)

Nominated by the Central Government under Section 6 (1) (e)
of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961. (from 07.01.2015)
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*With effect from May 30, 2014.
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HEAD OFFICE

CONTACT INFORMATION OF THE CORPORATION

Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation

Reserve Bank of India,
2nd Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station,
Byculla, Mumbai — 400 008.

INDIA

o~ o~ o~

~

Executive Director
Adviser

Chief Financial Officer
General Manager
General Manager
General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Director

Email : dicgc@rbi.org.in
Website : www.dicgc.org.in

viii

Fax No.

Tel. Nos.

022-2308 4121
022-2306 2161
022-23021143
022-23062163
022-2301 9792
022-2301 9570

022 - 2301 5662
022 - 2301 8165

General
Premium
Claims
RMC

RTI

Customer Care Cell

022-2301 9460
022-2302 1624
022-2301 9603
022-2301 9645
022-2301 8840
022-2301 9570
022-2302 1150
022-2302 1146
022-2302 1149
022-2301 9792



PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Shri Jasbir Singh

ADVISER
Smt. Jaya Mohanty

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Shri Sonjoy Sethee*

GENERAL MANAGERS SECRETARY & DIRECTOR
Smt. Molina Chowdhury Shri M. Ramaiah

Shri B. K. Panda
Shri Dwijaraj Sethi

DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGERS CENTRALPUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
Shri M. Krupanandam Shri M. Ramaiah

Smt Rita Sarkar Moria
Kum Latha Radhakrishnan

BANKERS
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA, MUMBAI

TAX CONSULTANTS SERVICE TAX
CONSULTANTS
Sarda & Pareek Shri. S.S.Gupta
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant
Mahavir Apartments 1009-1015, 10th floor,
3rd Floor, 598, Topiwala Centre,
M. G. Road, Topiwala Theatre Compound,
Near Suncity Cinema, Near Railway Station,
Vile Parle (East) Goregaon (West),
Mumbai - 400 057 Mumbai 400 104.

* With effect from May 30, 2014

AUDITORS ACTUARIES
M/s. Ray & Ray M/s. K. A. Pandit
Chartered Accountants Consultants & Actuaries

305, Eastern Court 2nd Floor,
‘C’ Wing, Tejpal Road Churchgate House,
Vile Parle (East) Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai 400 057 Fort, Mumbai - 400 001



ABBREVIATIONS

APRC
AS
BoE

B. R.Act
CA
CESTAT
CGClI
CGF
CGO
CSAA
DCCBs
DEAF
DIC
DICGC
DIF
EOI

EU
FDIC
FIMMDA
FRA
FSB
FSDC
FSLRC
GF

Gol
IADI
ICAI
IFR

Asia Pacific Regional Committee

Accounting Standards

Bank of England

Banking Regulation Act

Chartered Accountant

Customs Excise and Service Tax AppellateTribunal
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd.

Credit GuaranteeFund

Credit Guarantee Organisation

Control Self-Assessment Audit

District Central Co-operative Banks

Depositor Education and Awareness Fund
Deposit Insurance Corporation

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Deposit Insurance Fund

Expression of Interest

European Union

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
Financial Resolution Authority

Financial Stability Board

Financial Stability and Development Council
Financial Sector Legislative Reforms Commission
General Fund

Government of India

International Association of Deposit Insurers
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Investment Reserve

Information Technology

Local Area Banks

Large Taxpayer Unit

National Electronic Fund Transfer

Prompt Corrective Action




RBI
RBIA

RC

RCS
RFP

RR
RRBs
SC
SLGS
SL-(SSI)-GS
ST
StCBs
TAFCUB
UCBs
UTs

Reserve Bank of India

Risk Based Internal Audit

Resolution Corporation

Registrar of Cooperative Societies
Request for Proposal

Reserve Ratio

Regional Rural Banks

Scheduled Castes

Small Loans Guarantee Scheme

Small Loans (Small Scale Industries) GuaranteeScheme
ScheduledTribes

State Co-operative Banks

Task Force on Cooperative Urban Banks
Urban Cooperative Banks

UnionTerritories
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - 1ll : DEPOSITINSURANCE

(X in billion)

PARTICULARS 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
Premium Income 82.29 73.12 57.18 56.40 48.44 41.55
Investment Income 40.32 33.90 27.68 23.53 18.01 15.13
Net Claims (0.34) (0.93) 4.20 3.57 1.71 4.07
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 146.89 91.52 86.27 60.01 61.45 37.53
Revenue Surplus After Tax 96.96 60.72 58.27 40.54 41.32 28.93
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 52.07 50.68 52.65 47.68 37.74 32.75
Fund Surplus 45246 | 35549 | 30855 | 253.25| 209.30 | 168.77
Outstanding Liability for Claims 3.14 3.92 9.05 6.89 6.03 7.64
SEREORM 2 5
1. Average No. of days between

receipt of a claim and claim 25 15 27 52 49 54

settlement@
2.  Average No. of days between

de-registration of a bank and claim 4.856 678 410 533 388 361

settlement (First claims)@ ,
3. Operating Costs as percentage of

S 0.24 0.22 0.25 0.27 0.35 0.26

total premium income

(of which: Employee cost as (0.12) (0.12) (0.13) (0.14) (0.15) (0.14)

percentage of total premium

income)

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the corresponding

sanctioned amount involved.
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AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

(1) INTRODUCTION

The functions of the DICGC are governed by
the provisions of “The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961” (DICGC Act)
and “The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961” framed
by the Reserve Bank in exercise of the powers
conferred by sub-section (3) of Section 50 of the
said Act. As no credit institution is participating in
any of the credit guarantee schemes administered
by the Corporation, presently it is not operating any
of the schemes and deposit insurance remains the
principal function of the Corporation.

(2) HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with
banks received attention for the first time in the year
1948 after the banking crisis in Bengal. The issue
came up for reconsideration in the year 1949, but
was held in abeyance till the Reserve Bank set up
adequate arrangements for inspection of banks.
Subsequently, in the year 1950, the Rural Banking
Enquiry Committee supported the concept. Serious
thought to insuring deposits was, however, given by
the Reserve Bank and the Central Government after
the failure of the Palai Central Bank Ltd., and the
Laxmi Bank Ltd., in 1960. The Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DIC) Bill was introduced in Parliament
on August 21, 1961. After it was passed by
Parliament, the Bill got the assent of the President
on December 7, 1961 and the Deposit Insurance
Act, 1961 came into force on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all functioning commercial banks. This
included the State Bank of India and its subsidiaries,
other commercial banks and the branches of the
foreign banks operating in India.

With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was extended to co-operative banks

also and the Corporation was required to register
“eligible co-operative banks” as insured banks
under the provisions of Section 13 A of the DICGC
Act.

The Government of India, in consultation with
the Reserve Bank, introduced a credit guarantee
scheme in July 1960. The Reserve Bank was
entrusted with the administration of the scheme, as
an agent of the Central Government, under Section
17 (11 A)(a) of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and was designated as the Credit Guarantee
Organisation (CGO) for guaranteeing the advances
granted by banks and other credit institutions to
small scale industries. The Reserve Bank operated
the scheme up to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (CGCI).
The credit guarantee schemes introduced by the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., aimed
at encouraging the commercial banks to cater to
the credit needs of the hitherto neglected sectors,
particularly the weaker sections of the society
engaged in non-industrial activities, by providing
guarantee cover to the loans and advances
granted by the credit institutions to small and needy
borrowers covered under the priority sector as
defined by the RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions
of deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the
two organisations, viz., the DIC and the CGCI,
were merged and the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) came into
existence on July 15, 1978. The Deposit Insurance
Act, 1961 was thoroughly amended and it was
renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961°.

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guarantee support to credit granted to
small scale industries also, after the cancellation of
the Government of India’s credit guarantee scheme.



With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover was
extended to the entire priority sector advances.

(3)
(i)

(4)

INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

All commercial banks including the branches
of foreign banks functioning in India, Local
Area Banks (LABs) and Regional Rural
Banks (RRBs) are covered under the Deposit
Insurance Scheme.

All eligible co-operative banks as defined in
Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act are covered
under the Deposit Insurance Scheme. All
State, Central and Primary co-operative
banks functioning in the States/Union
Territories (UTs), which have amended their
Co-operative Societies Act, as required under
the DICGC Act, 1961, empowering Reserve
Bank to order the Registrar of Co-operative
Societies of the respective States/UTs to
wind up a co-operative bank or to supersede
its committee of management and requiring
the Registrar not to take any action for
winding up, amalgamation or reconstruction
of a co-operative bank without prior sanction
in writing from the Reserve Bank, are treated
as eligible co-operative banks. At present all
co-operative banks are covered under the
Scheme. UTs of Lakshadweep and Dadra &
Nagar Haveli do not have any co-operative
Bank.

REGISTRATION OF BANKS

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act,
1961, all new commercial banks are required
to be registered by the Corporation soon
after they are granted licence by the Reserve
Bank under Section 22 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. All Regional Rural
Banks are required to be registered with the
Corporation within 30 days from the date of
their establishment, in terms of Section 11A
of the DICGC Act, 1961.

A new eligible co-operative bank is required

(iif)

)

to be registered with the Corporation soon
after it is granted a licence by the Reserve
Bank.

When the owned funds of a primary co-
operative credit society reach the level of
%1 lakh, it has to apply to the Reserve Bank
for a licence to carry on banking business
as a primary co-operative bank and is to
be registered with the Corporation within 3
months from the date of its application for
licence.

A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment)
Act, 1968, as a result of the division of
any other co-operative society carrying on
business as a co-operative bank, or the
amalgamation of two or more co-operative
societies carrying on banking business at
the commencement of the Banking Laws
(Application to Co-operative Societies)
Act, 1965 or at any time thereafter, is to be
registered within three months of its making
an application for licence. However, a co-
operative bank will not be registered, if it
has been informed by the Reserve Bank, in
writing, that a licence cannot be granted to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act,
after the Corporation registers a bank as an
insured bank, it is required to send, within
30 days of such registration, intimation
in writing to the bank to that effect. The
letter of intimation, apart from the advice of
registration and registration number, gives
details of the requirements to be complied
with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium
payable to the Corporation, the manner in
which the premium is to be paid, the returns
to be furnished to the Corporation, etc.

INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1)

of the DICGC Act, the insurance cover was



originally limited to ¥1,500/- only per depositor for
deposits held by him in “the same capacity and
in the same right” at all the branches of a bank
taken together. However, the Act also empowers
the Corporation to raise this limit with the prior
approval of the Central Government. Accordingly,
the insurance limit was enhanced from time to
time as follows:

Effective from Insurance Limit<%

May 1, 1993 1,00,000/-
July 1, 1980 30,000/-
January 1, 1976 20,000/-
April 1, 1970 10,000/-
January 1, 1968 5000/-

(6) TYPES OF DEPOSITS COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits,
such as savings, fixed, current, recurring, efc.
except the (i) deposits of foreign governments;
(i) deposits of Central/ State Governments; (iii)
deposits of State Land Development Banks with the
State co-operative banks; (iv) inter-bank deposits;
(v) deposits received outside India, and (vi) deposit
specifically exempted by the Corporation with the
previous approval of the Reserve Bank.

(7) INSURANCE PREMIUM

The Corporation collects insurance premia
from insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system. The premia to be paid by the
insured banks are computed on the basis of their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the beginning of each
financial half year, based on their deposits as at the
end of previous half year. The premium paid by the
insured banks to the Corporation is required to be
borne by the banks themselves and is not passed on
to the depositors. For delay in payment of premium,
an insured bank is liable to pay interest at the rate
of 8 per cent above the Bank Rate on the default
amount from the beginning of the relevant half-year
till the date of payment.

PREMIUM RATES PER DEPOSIT OF 3100

Date from Premium (inX)
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05

(8) CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration
of an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium
for three consecutive half-year periods. However,
the Corporation may restore the registration if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all the
dues in default including interest, provided the bank
is otherwise eligible to be registered as an insured
bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be
cancelled if the bank is prohibited from accepting
fresh deposits; or its licence is cancelled or a
licence is refused to it by the Reserve Bank; or it
is wound up either voluntarily or compulsorily; or it
ceases to be a banking company or a co-operative
bank within the meaning of Section 36A(2) of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949; or it has transferred
all its deposit liabilities to any other institution; or it
is amalgamated with any other bank or a scheme
of compromise or arrangement or of reconstruction
has been sanctioned by a competent authority
where the said scheme does not permit acceptance
of fresh deposits. In the case of a co-operative bank,
its registration also gets cancelled if it ceases to be
an eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration
of a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

(9) SUPERVISION AND INSPECTION OF
INSURED BANKS

The Corporation is empowered to have free
access to the records of an insured bank and to
call for copies of such records. On Corporation’s



request, the Reserve Bank is required to undertake
/ cause the inspection / investigation of an insured
bank.

(10) SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

(i) In the event of the winding up or liquidation of
an insured bank, every depositor is entitled to
payment of an amount equal to the deposits
held by him at all the branches of that bank
put together in the same capacity and in
the same right, standing as on the date of
cancellation of registration (i.e., the date of
cancellation of licence or order for winding up
or liquidation) subject to set-off of his dues to
the bank, if any [Section 16(1) read with 16(3)
of the DICGC Act]. However, the payment to
each depositor is subject to the limit of the
insurance coverage fixed from time to time.

(i) ~ When a scheme of compromise or
arrangement or re-construction or
amalgamation is sanctioned for a bank by a
competent authority, and the scheme does
not entitle the depositors to get credit for
the full amount of the deposits on the date
on which the scheme comes into force, the
Corporation pays the difference between
the full amount of deposit and the amount
actually received by the depositor under the
scheme or the limit of insurance cover in force
at the time, whichever is less. In these cases
too, the amount payable to a depositor is
determined in respect of all his deposits held
in the same capacity and in the same right
at all the branches of that bank put together,
subject to the set-off of his dues to the bank, if
any, [Section 16(2) and (3) of the DICGC Act].

(i)  Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured
bank which has been wound up or taken into
liquidation, has to submit to the Corporation
a list showing separately the amount of the
deposit in respect of each depositor and the
amount of set off, in such a manner as may
be specified by the Corporation and certified
to be correct by the liquidator, within three

months of his assuming charge as liquidator
(Typical claim settlement process in Chart I).

(iv) In the case of a bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. sanctioned
by competent authority, a similar list has to
be submitted by the chief executive officer
of the concerned transferee bank or insured
bank, as the case may be, within three
months from the date on which the scheme
of amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. comes
into effect [Section 18(1) of the DICGC Act].

(v) The Corporation is required to pay the
amount due under the provisions of the
DICGC Act in respect of the deposits of each
depositor within two months from the date of
receipt of such lists prepared in accordance
with guidelines issued by the Corporation
and complete / correct in all respects. The
Corporation gets the list certified by a firm of
Chartered Accountants which conducts on-
site verification.

(vi) The Corporation generally makes payment
of the eligible claim amount to the liquidator/
chief executive officer of the transferee/
insured bank for disbursement to the
depositors. However, the amounts payable to
the untraceable depositors are held back till
such time as the Liquidator/Chief Executive
Officer is in a position to furnish all the
requisite particulars to the Corporation.

(11) RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act
read with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank or
the transferee bank, as the case may be, is required
to repay to the Corporation out of the amounts
realised from the assets of the failed bank and other
amounts in hand after making provision for the
expenses incurred.

(12) FUNDS, ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct
Funds, viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii)



Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India
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1. The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned Registrar of Co-

operative Society (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC.

2. The RCS appoints a Liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

w

The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines for submission of the claim list by the liquidator within 3 months

and requests Reserve Bank to appoint an external auditor [Chartered Accountant (C.A.)] for on-site verification of the list.

The claim list is computer-processed and payment list is generated.

® N O

through the website of the Corporation.

9. The liquidator releases the payment to the depositors.

Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General
Fund (GF). The first two Funds are created by
accumulating the insurance premia and guarantee
fees respectively and are applied for settlement
of the respective claims. The authorised capital
of the Corporation is ¥500 million which is entirely
subscribed to by the Reserve Bank. The General
Fund is utilised for meeting the establishment and
administrative expenses of the Corporation. The
surplus balances in all the three Funds are invested
in Central Government securities. Inter-Fund
transfer is permissible under the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed by
its Board of Directors with the previous approval of
Reserve Bank. The audited accounts together with

The Reserve Bank appoints C.A. and the DICGC conducts briefing and orientation session for C.A. to check the claim list.
The Liquidator submits the claim list for payment to the depositors (both hard and soft forms).
The external auditors (C.As.) submit their report on the aspects of the claim list.

Consolidated payment is released to the Liquidator and further information sought on incomplete/doubtful claims. The release of claims is announced

Auditor’s report and a report on the working of the
Corporation are required to be submitted to Reserve
Bank within three months from the date on which
its accounts are balanced and closed. Copies of
these documents are also submitted to the Central
Government, which are laid before each House of
the Parliament. The Corporation follows mercantile
system of accounting and it has been adopting the
system of actuarial valuations of its liabilities from
the year 1987 onwards.

The Corporation has been paying income tax
since the financial year 1987-88. The Corporation is
assessed to Income Tax as a ‘company’ as defined
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Moreover, the
Corporation has obtained service tax registration
and has started paying service tax on premium
income accrued as on October 1, 2011.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATING A DEPOSIT INSURANCE SYSTEM -
MORAL HAZARD, DIFFERENTIAL PREMIUM SYSTEM AND FUNDING

INTRODUCTION

Banks serve as financial intermediaries by
accepting deposits from the public for the purpose
of lending funds to the borrowers. They help the
savers to transfer their surplus income into the
future and enable the borrowers to access their
future earnings now. These savers and borrowers,
through the medium of banking system, constitute
the real sector economic agents and hence play a
key role in the functioning, development and growth
of an economy. However, the borrowers can also
be a source of risk to the lender bank, due to their
incapacity or absence of will to pay back the loans.
This risk can transmit to the savers too. An elaborate
system of regulation and supervision of banking
system has evolved over time to steer and monitor
the activities of banking system and minimise the
risk to manageable levels. The regulation and
supervision act as a first line of defense against the
risk to depositors. In the context of containing the
risk to the savers, particularly the small ones, the
regulation and the supervision are supplemented by
the Deposit Insurance Systems (DISs) in a majority
of the jurisdictions; these together constitute
important components of a financial system safety
net.

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND MORAL HAZARD

1. Deposit Insurance, primarily, is an insurance
product. As typical of any insurance product,
deposit insurance is also a source of moral hazard.
According to research by Dembe and Boden,
the term ‘moral hazard’ dates back to the 17"
century and was widely used by English insurance
companies by the late 19" century. Moral Hazard
is a situation in which one party gets involved in
a risky event knowing that it is protected against
the risk as the other party will incur the cost. Paul
Krugman described moral hazard as “any situation
in which one person makes the decision about how

much risk to take, while someone else bears the
cost if things go badly.” In the context of deposit
insurance, moral hazard describes the existence of
a situation in which insured banks have incentive
to accept more risks, while the depositors loosen
their monitoring of risk in the banks they hold the
deposits with — both believing that costs emanating
from excess risk would be borne by DIS or even
by the exchequer believing that the depository
institution will not normally be allowed to fail.

2. Despite these issues, there is merit in
providing deposit insurance since it instills among
depositors, a sense of confidence in the banking
system, helps banking system to carry out its inter-
mediation function and thus contributes to financial
stability and prosperity. As per an International Mon-
etary Fund (IMF) Paper on Deposit Insurance Data-
base (2014), out of 190 nations catalogued, 112 had
explicit deposit insurance systems as on December
31, 2013; with 14 countries introducing the explicit
deposit insurance since 2008. Thus more and more
jurisdictions continue to set up deposit insurance
systems, China being among the latest entrants.

3. Therefore, recognizing the significance
of deposit insurance, what is important is to deal
with the problem of moral hazard. A good body
of work on moral hazard issue has been done at
the International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) since its inception in 2002. In the paper
titted “Enhanced Guidance for Effective Deposit
Insurance Systems; Mitigating Moral Hazard”
(2013), the IADI remarked that observing market
discipline by depositors in monitoring the activities
of depository institutions, is a good tool for
mitigating moral hazard and it would come mostly
from large depositors as small depositors would not
have the required sophistication nor access to the
market information to gauge risks in the depository
institutions. The IADI therefore identified regulatory
discipline and prudential supervision, as important



supplements to the observance of market discipline
by depositors. The IADI Core Principles for Effective
Deposit Insurance Systems (2014) indicates that a
well-designed safety net contributes to stability of
financial system; however, if poorly designed, may
increase risks, notably moral hazard. The deposit
insurance design therefore should influence the
behavior of shareholder, bank managements, and
depositors so as to wean them away from the impact
of moralhazard. The Core Principles ibidrecommend
that the key design features aimed at limiting moral
hazard should provide (a) a limited coverage level
and scope of deposit insurance (cover for a large
majority of depositors but leave a substantial
amount of deposits exposed to market discipline),
(b) differential premiums (linked to the risk profile
of insured bank), and (c) timely intervention and
resolution of a troubled bank by the deposit insurer
and other safety net participants viz. supervisors
and regulators. The financial system safety net too
should support appropriate incentives to mitigate
moral hazards through several mechanisms like (a)
promotion of good corporate governance, (b) sound
risk management at individual banks, (c) holding
parties at fault responsible for losses, (d) effective
market discipline, (e) strong prudential regulation
and supervision, and (f) resolution and related laws
and regulations.

MANAGING MORAL HAZARD THE
DIFFERENTIAL-PREMIUM WAY

4, In practice, deposit insurers collecting
premiums from member financial institutions
choose between adopting a flat-rate premium or a
system that seeks to differentiate premiums on the
basis of individual bank’s risk profiles. Although flat-
rate premium systems have the advantage of being
relatively easy to understand and administer, they
do not take into account the level of risk that a bank
poses to the deposit insurance system and can
be perceived as unfair in that the same premium
rate is charged to all banks regardless of their risk
profile (IADI 2011). In the context of moral hazard,
adoption of Differential Premium System (DPS) has
come to be recognised as an important mitigant.
A premium system based on the risk profile of a

bank can enforce market discipline and provide an
incentive to the high risk bank to improve its risk
profile and thus upgrade to a lower premium paying
category.

5. Keeping in view the relative advantages of
risk-based premium, a number of countries adopted
risk based premium in their jurisdictions in lieu of flat
premium, beginning with the US in 1993. Currently
twenty-six countries are estimated to have adopted
risk based premium. However, there are challenges
in developing risk-based premium in terms of
devising an appropriate method of pricing of deposit
insurance, unlike the flat rate premium, which is
relatively easier to enforce and administer.

Measurement of Risk Based Premium

6. The literature on pricing of deposit insurance
identifies broadly two different approaches for
determining risk-based premium, viz., the option
pricing model and the expected loss pricing method.
The option pricing theory is used to estimate the
probability of default by a company. The expected
loss pricing approach is centred on the expected
default probability of a bank, which can be estimated
using either fundamentals, rating or market
analysis. The key aspect to deposit insurance
pricing method is to estimate the risk of the value
of a bank’s assets. In order to estimate the bank
risk and to set the deposit insurance premiums,
regulators in many jurisdictions use a combination
of qualitative indicators along with CAMEL (Capital,
Asset Quality, Management Quality, Earnings, and
Liquidity) indicators.

Option Pricing Model

7. The principle of option pricing model of
Black-Scholes (1973) was applied by Merton (1977)
to estimate the probability of default by a company.
The default process of a company is determined
by the value of its assets and the risk of a default
is an explicit function of the fluctuation in the value
of firm’s assets. Under option pricing approach
deposit insurance is modelled as a put option on
the bank’s assets by linking the value of the deposit
insurance contract and the value of the bank’s
assets. Merton used corporate debt as surrogate for



bank deposits and treated the deposit insurance as
a third party guarantee on deposits, where there is
no uncertainty about the obligation of the guarantee
being met. Merton showed that the payoff structure
to the bank of this guarantee was exactly the way
it was of a put option on the value of the bank’s
assets with exercise price being equal to the bank’s
insured deposits.

8. In order to measure the costs of
guarantor, Merton (1977) proposed a isomorphic
correspondence between a put option and the
deposit insurance guarantee, and then used Black-
Scholes formula to discover the fair price of deposit
insurance. The reason behind the isomorphic
correspondence was that at the end of the period,
if the bank is solvent, then the deposit insurance is
worthless. But if the bank is insolvent, the insurer
must infuse funds to meet the liabilities.

9. Many studies have been undertaken
subsequent to the Merton’s work to improve the
measurement related aspects of pricing of risk
of deposit insurance. An important application of
Merton (1977) is to validate whether the deposit
insurance premium is fairly assessed. Markus
and Shaked (1984) pointed out that the deposit
insurance charged in the US was excessive even
after considering the administration costs of the
FDIC. However, Ronn and Verma (1986) claimed
that the deposit insurance was under-priced.
The main reason was that the forbearance policy
employed by the regulator is ignored in Markus
and Shaked (1984). Pennacchi (1987) argues that
the question as to deposit insurance being under
or over charged depends on the level of insurer’s
degree of influence over the banking industry.

10. The most significant disadvantage of these
option pricing models is the absence of market
information for many credit institutions which makes
the model difficult to implement in practice (Pilar
Gomez-Fernandez-Aguado, 2014).

Expected Loss Pricing

11. “Expected Loss Pricing” is another approach
of pricing deposit insurance. Credit risk modelling

based on the expected default probability of a bank,
can be estimated using fundamental or market
analysis. In countries with well-developed capital
markets, market based models are preferred over
accounting based models of deposit insurance. The
principle of expected loss pricing can be represented
by the following formulation:

Expected  Loss: Expected  default

probability*Exposure*Loss given default.

12. The expected loss represents the size of
the loss to the deposit insurer as a percentage of
insured deposits, and values the cost of deposit
insurance. Therefore, to break even, the deposit
insurer should set a premium per insured deposit
equal to the expected loss price. Expected default
probability is the expected probability that the bank
will default on its debt and can be estimated based
on historical default data, where available, using
fundamental analysis, market analysis or rating
analysis. Fundamental analysis relies on the use of
CAMEL rating. Market analysis uses interest rates
or yields on uninsured bank debt such as inter-
bank deposits, sub-ordinated debt and debentures.
Rating analysis indicates the use of credit rating of
rating agencies. Historical data on bank defaults,
for instance, in the US for the period 1934-2001
suggests an average default probability for US
banks was 0.24.

13. Exposure is the liabilities that are to be
covered in case of bank failure. The exposure
equals the amount of insured deposits for a deposit
insurer. Loss given default measures the size of
loss to the deposit insurer as a percentage of the
total defaulted exposure. The loss given default is
arrived at by netting the present value of assets
recovered from bank resolution from that insured
liabilities. Therefore, the higher the recovery rate
on failed assets, the lower the loss given default.
The historical average loss rate in the United States
was estimated to be 25 percent of bank assets. The
recovery rate of bank assets would be smaller in
jurisdiction with less efficient and less speedy bank
resolution. Although the three components to the
expected loss pricing are equally important for



estimating expected loss of a bank to the deposit
insurance fund, the emphasis is on estimating
default probability, because other two are relatively
easy to compute as the bank specific information is
available on uninsured deposits and the historical
losses incurred by the deposit insurance fund (Luc
Laeven, 2008).

14. The main advantage of this methodology is
that it can be adapted to fit country circumstances.
Most of the countries, which use risk based premium
follow some sort of expected loss pricing method in
the determination of risk based premium.

15.  Although the risk based premium is gaining
primacy in the recent past, there are certain
difficulties relating to the execution of an equitable
system of risk-adjusted premiums such as:
measuring bank risk, access to reliable and timely
data, ensuring that rating criteria are transparent,
and examining the potential destabilising effects
of imposing high premiums on troubled banks.
The most commonly used measures of bank risk
include capital adequacy, CAMEL and supervisory
rating. Only a few countries use complex methods
for assessing risk. Against the backdrop of the
description of broad approaches for pricing deposit
insurance, the practice in select jurisdictions is
presented in the following paragraphs.

Risk Based Premium - Cross-Country Practice

16. Beginning with the US in 1993, a number
of countries have adopted risk based premium in
their jurisdictions in lieu of flat premium. This has
grown steadily, and is currently estimated to be in
practice in twenty-six countries. The salient features
of risk based premium system in select countries
are presented in the following paragraphs. For the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC),
the premium rate was set by statute and could
be changed only by action of the U.S. Congress.
The premium rate was expressed as a percent of
assessable deposits. Till 1993, it charged a flat-
rate insurance premium from all insured banks. A
surge in bank failures in the 1980s and early 1990s,
raised the concerns and legislation was passed
that required the FDIC to establish a system of

risk-based premium. The FDIC implemented the
differential premium system effective January 1,
1993; significant refinements to the risk-related
premium system were implemented pursuant to
financial reform legislation enacted in 2010.

17. Canada amended its Deposit Insurance
Corporation (CDIC) Act in 1995 to replace CDIC’s
flat rate premium with a system, which would classify
member institutions into different risk categories, in
a large part reflecting the risks posed and charging
varying premium rates based on these categories.
The design, development and consultation process
associated with CDIC’s Differential Premium System
underwent an elaborate process during a three-year
period spanning 1996 to 1999. Premium rates set
across the categories rise in geometric progression
along the rating scale. Colombian Deposit Insurance
Agency FOGAFIN charged a flat rate premium from
all its member banks from inception to 1998. In the
year 1998, FOGAFIN introduced an element of risk
based component of premium, based on the ratings
from the credit rating agencies, as mark up over the
flat (base) premium rate. Presently, FOGAFIN has
a hybrid premium scheme comprising of a flat rate
premium and a variable premium component based
on the risk profile of the member institution. Malaysia
Deposit Insurance Corporation (MDIC) had adopted
an ex ante funding approach where the premiums
charged to the member institutions had been based
on a flat-rate premium system since the introduction
of the deposit insurance system in September
2005. Under this system, the annual premium rate
of 0.06% was applied to all members. Malaysia
switched over to the DPS in 2008 by replacing the
flat-rate system. However Malaysia has revisited
and reviewed its premium system in 2011 and
recently in 2015 and has improved it further. MDIC
uses a combination of quantitative and qualitative
inputs in scoring individual banks. The Central
Deposit Insurance Corporation of Taiwan followed
a flat rate premium system from 1985 to mid-1999
when it switched over to risk based premium in
July 1999. Under the Risk-based Premium System,
premium rate for an individual insured institution is
set based on each insured institution’s risk level.



INDIA

18. In India, there have been periodic
recommendations for the application of risk-based
premium for banks. The Narasimham Committee
Report on the Banking Sector Reforms (1998),
while focusing on structural issues recommended
introduction of a risk-based premium system in
lieu of the flat rate premium system. This view was
reiterated by the Capoor Committee on Reforms
in Deposit Insurance in India (RBI,1999). The
Committee on Credit Risk Model (2006) constituted
by DICGC also recommended the introduction of
risk-based premium, to begin with for SCBs and
UCBs. Notwithstanding the recommendations of
various committees in the past, the implementation
of risk-based premium could not be operationalised,
inter alia, due to co-operative and regional rural
banks (forming over 90 per cent of insured banks)
being under restructuring until recently, lack of robust
supervisory rating for all insured banks especially
co-operative banks which serves as an important
input for rating model. However, there has been a
persistent demand from stakeholders and public
representatives for a hike in the deposit insurance
cover from the current level of Rs.0.1 million. A hike
in cover without calibrating premium rates to the risk
profiles of insured banks only exacerbates the risks
of an inherent moral hazard. Recognising this, it has
been felt that introduction of RBP may be taken up
for considering to facilitate the examination of rais-
ing the insurance cover from the present ceiling of
Rs. 0.1 million. Keeping this in view, a Committee
on Differential Premium for Banks (Chairman, Shri
Jasbir Singh) was constituted in March 2015 to
make recommendations for the introduction of risk-
based premium in India.

FUNDING FOR DEPOSIT INSURANCE

19.  There are three financing modes available to
a deposit insurance system. These are ex ante, ex
post and hybrid. Under ex ante, the required money
is collected in advance to face the bank failures.
The sources of funds are premiums collected from
member institutions and the returns earned by
investing these funds. Besides, pre-determined
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mechanisms for funding under contingencies also
form part of ex anfe mode. Under ex post mode,
banks contribute the required money after the
occurrence of the bank failure(s). Hybrid mode
combines both ex ante and ex post methods.

20. A comparative analysis of ex ante and ex
post modes weighs in favour of the former, i.e.,
ex ante. First, ex ante mode enables adoption of
differential premium system, thereby reducing the
moral hazard, as the higher risk-taking is offset
by higher premium. Second, under ex ante, all
banks including those having the potential to fail,
contribute through premium at prevailing rates on
their assessable deposits. This reduces the cross-
subsidisation and brings fairness to the system,
because under ex post, the riskiest banks, which
actually fail, never contribute to the fund. Third,
ex ante reduces the pro-cyclicality of the funding
system. The fund created in good times turns useful
in crisis times and hence the deposit insurer does
not require the mobilization of additional funds from
member banks in an adverse financial scenario.
Fourth, ex-ante funding has a showcase effect and
instills confidence among the depositors that the
DIA has war chest to lean on during the time a bank
goes into problem. On the other side, ex ante mode
involves an opportunity cost, as those resources
could be used by banks for alternate productive,
more efficient or higher return-giving purposes.
However, the benefits from building insurance fund
ex-ante far outweigh than those from instituting
ex post method given the uncertainty of funding
involved. This substantiates the case for the
adoption of ex ante system by deposit insurance
agencies.

21. Adeposit insurance entity requires adequate
funds, which are readily available, to perform
the functions of protecting the depositors and
maintaining financial stability. Inadequacy of funds
and its non-availability leads to decline in confidence
of depositors and also to the non-protection of
their deposits. Core Principles ibid recommend
that funding the deposit insurance system is the
responsibility of the member banks. The deposit
insurance fund should be sufficient to cover for



serious difficulties in banking sector but it is not
expected to be large enough to cover systemic
banking crisis. Sufficiency of deposit insurance fund
should be taken in the context of a moving target.
Movement in deposit liability requires the constant
review of sufficiency of deposit insurance fund at
appropriate intervals.

22. There are often concerns about the
adequacy of deposit insurance fund held, as there
have been instances when the fund had turned
negative while discharging the insurance liabilities.
IMF Working Paper ibid commented that many
DISs appeared underfunded especially in countries
with large financial systems. The inadequacy in
funding was observed in availability of funds vis-a-
vis the amount of coverage promised. The paper
also commented that deposit insurance coverage
increased sharply during the recent financial crisis
and was subsequently reduced, but on average,
the coverage levels have remained above pre-crisis
levels. Higher coverage levels tell on the ability of
the system to honorits commitments. Technically,
the size of deposit insurance fund represents the
DIA’'s probable portfolio loss and would normally
be less than the insured liabilities (the DIA steps
into the shoes of insured depositors after payment
to them and gets subrogation rights on the estate
of the failed bank to balance with the insurance
liabilities discharged). However, the cash outgo by
way of payment to depositors would be immediate
while the recoveries would accrue over a period
of time, leading to cash flow mismatches. To deal
with this situation, the DIAs would need government
backstop facilities to meet the emergency shortfall
in readily available funds, for the success of
deposit insurance system. The Core Principles ibid
recommend that emergency funding arrangements
including pre-arranged and assured sources of
liquidity funding, should be explicitly set out or
permitted in law or regulation. Source may include a
funding agreement with the government, the central
bank or the market borrowing. IMF observed in this
respect that only 38% of jurisdictions had some sort
of backstop facility from committed sources.
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23. In this context therefore, the determination of
the quantum of optimum target fund is important for
a deposit insurer. Use of appropriate methodology
for this purpose is imperative. A variety of methods
have been used across the world by deposit insurers
for determining the level of target fund. As per IADI
survey (2011), of 33 institutions, 9 deposit insurers
(Canada, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Nigeria, Russia,
Philippines, USA, Singapore and Zimbabwe) use
the probability of default (PD) of insured institution
for calculating the expected losses of the deposit
insurer and thus the target level of funds. Some
others use statistical methods and external ratings
for calculating PD and performed Monte Carlo
simulations to decide target level. Indonesia uses
internal ratings on basis of quantitative models and
then a model is built up on transition matrices to
calculate PD. Russia uses methods and models on
basis of market prices of bonds issued by insured
institutions.

24. The Corporation has not yet set up a Target for
Reserve Fund in the form of Reserve Ratio. There
are a good number of jurisdictions, which have set
up Reserve Fund Targets for their deposit insurance
operations, which vary from as low as 0.25%
(Hongkong) to 5% (Argentina). Internationally,
the work is still on for refining the process of
determining the size of Target Fund. IADI has set
up a Sub Group under its Research and Guidance
Committee for developing a Guidance Note for the
member banks on setting up Target Funds. As of
now, the Corporation is informally moving towards a
Reserve Ratio of 2.5%.

Chart 1: Reserve Ratio
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The Reserve ratio as on 31 March 2015 was 1.93%.
The movement in the Reserve Ratio in past 5 years
is depicted in Chart 1.

25. Going by the past record of failures, the fund
maintained by DICGC appears adequate. But it is
not clear that the fund will be able to meet claims
arising from the putative failure of a couple of small
or medium size commercial banks. As said earlier,
no deposit insurer can maintain enough liquid
funds to face a widespread financial crisis. In an
extraordinary situation of systemic failure of banks,
it is imperative that the deposit insurer is armed
with unlimited and quick access to funds from the
central bank and/or the government so that financial
stability is not jeopardized. As we all know, it was
arrangements such as this that played a crucial
role in containing panic among depositors during
the 2008 crisis. As of now DICGC is entitled to just
% 50 million as a backstop facility from the Reserve
Bank of India and therefore there is imperative
need for augmenting this type support to the level of
international standards.

CONCLUSION

26. The introduction of deposit insurance system
in addition to distinct benefits, brings with it the
moral hazard problem in the financial system. This
is sought to be addressed through a set of measures
including regulatory measures and the imposition
of risk based premium on member institutions of
deposit insurance agencies. The pertinent issue in
instituting a risk-based differential premium system
is the pricing of deposit insurance. There are broadly
two approaches for pricing deposit insurance, viz.
option pricing model and the expected loss pricing.
The literature on option pricing model is largely
confined to academic empirical work. Given the
limitationsand complexitiesinvolvedinthe measuring
premium based on option pricing models, and also
difficulties associated with the implementation; none
of the countries which switched over to risk based
premium have adopted this methodology. On the
other hand, the expected loss pricing approach is
relatively easy to understand and compute both from
the point of view of simplicity and availability of data
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on different parameters. In practice countries use
some form of expected loss pricing approach in the
measurement of deposit insurance depending upon
the country specific circumstances. Cross-country
practices suggest that differential premium system
is equitable and incentivizes the performance and
sound risk management systems. However there
is no uniform approach in the assessment of risk
among countries. The risk rating process ranges
from fairly simple like that of Colombia, Canada,
and Malaysia to a complex one of US which has
introduced a forward looking risk measure for
large institutions. The funding of deposit insurance
fund has become an important aspect in meeting
the deposit insurance liabilities in case of default,
without relying on the funding from the Government
as Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance
prescribe. In this context, some countries have also
devised appropriate target funds for meeting the
obligations of deposit insurance liabilities in case of
default.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2015

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

1.1 REGISTRATION / DE-REGISTRATION
OF INSURED BANKS

The number of registered insured banks as
on March 31, 2015 stood at 2,129 comprising 92
commercial banks, 56 regional rural banks (RRBs),
4 |ocal area banks (LABs) and 1,977 co-operative
banks. Year—wise particulars showing the number
of registered banks since inception of the deposit
insurance scheme in 1962 are furnished in Annex
I and category-wise and state-wise particulars of
co-operative banks are given in Annex Il. During
the year 2014-15, 2 RRBs and 3 commercial banks
were registered as insured banks and 4 RRBs
and 17 co-operative banks were deregistered, the
details of which are furnished in Annex Ill.

1.2 EXTENSION OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
SCHEME

At present, the deposit insurance provided
by the Corporation covers all commercial banks,
including LABs and RRBs, and co-operative
banks in all the States and Union Territories (UTs).
However, UTs of Lakshadweep and Dadra Nagar
Haveli do not have any co-operative bank.

1.3 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of accounts and the amount of
deposits insured by Corporation as also the extent
of protection accorded to depositors at the end of
2014-15 and 2013-14 are furnished in Table 1.

The extent of protection accorded to
depositors since the introduction of deposit
insurance and bank group-wise break-up for last
three years are furnished in Annex IV and V,
respectively. Extent of protection accorded to the
depositors over the years is shown in Chart 1. The
current level of insurance cover at ¥100,000 works
out to 1.2 times per capita income as on March 31,
2015.

1.4 DEPOSIT INURANCE PREMIUM

The Bank category wise break up of premium
(including interest on overdue premium) collected
from insured banks during 2014-15 and 2013-14 is
presented in Table 2. Premium received (excluding
service tax) from banks increased by 12.5 per cent
during the year.

Table 1: Insured Deposits*

Particulars As at the end of

2014-15 2013-14
1 Total No. of Accounts (in million) 1,456.36 1,370.13
2 Fully Protected Accounts (in million) 1,345.09 1,267.17
3 Percentage of 2 to 1 92.3 92.4
4 | Assessable Deposits (X in billion) 84,751.54 76,166.40
S Insured Deposits (Tin billion) 26,067.94 23,791.52
6 Percentage of 5 to 4 30.8 31.2

*Based on returns as on last working day of September 2013 & September 2014 for the years 2013-14 and 2014-15 respectively.
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Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
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Table 2: Premium Received

T million
Year Commercial | Co-operative | Total

Banks Banks

including LABs
& RRBs
2014-15 76,469 5,817| 82,286
2013-14 68,025 5,103| 73,128
1.4.1 PENAL [INTEREST ON DELAYED
PREMIUM

In terms of Section 15(3) of DICGC Act,1961,
if any insured bank makes default in payment of
any amount of premium, it shall for the period of
such default, be liable to pay to the Corporation
interest on such amount at such rate not exceeding
eight per cent over and above the Bank Rate, as
may be prescribed. Further, in terms of Section 20
of the DICGC General Regulations, 1961, the rate
of interest is fixed at 8 per cent above the Bank
Rate. During the year 2014-15, the Bank Rate
was revised two times. Accordingly, the penal rate
of interest was also revised two times during the
year under review. The movement of Bank rate and
penal rate of interest during the period under review
is furnished in Table 3.

Table 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and
Penal Rate of Interest

Penal Interest
Bank Interest Rate
From To Rate R payable by
o ate .
(%) (%) Defaulting
0 Banks (%)
01.04.2014 | 14.01.2015 | 9.00 8 17.00
15.01.2015 | 03.03.2015 | 8.75 8 16.75
04.03.2015 | 31.03.2015 | 8.50 8 16.50

15

1.5 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is sourced
out of the premium paid by the insured banks and
the coupon income received from (and reinvested
in) the Central Government securities. There is also
an inflow of small amounts into this fund out of the
recoveries made by the liquidators / administrators
/ transferee banks. Thus, the Corporation builds up
its DIF through transfer of excess of income over
expenditure, mainly consisting of payments made
in respect of insured depositors each year. This
fund is used for settlement of claims of depositors
of banks taken into liquidation / reconstruction /
amalgamation, etc. The size of DIF stood at ¥504.5
billion including a surplus of ¥452.4 billion as on
March 31, 2015 (up from ¥406.2 billion as on March
31, 2014) yielding a Reserve Ratio (RR) (ratio of
Deposit Insurance Fund to Insured Deposits) of 1.9
per cent. The position of DIF and RR since 2000-01
is furnished in Chart 2.

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve Ratio (RR)
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1.6 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CLAIMS

During the year 2014-15, the Corporation
settled aggregate claims for33,213 million in respect
of 30 co-operative banks (5 original claims and 36
supplementary claims) as detailed in Annexure VI.
There was no claim from commercial banks.

State-wise number of failed banks along with
the amount of claims settled for the year 2014-15 is
furnished in Chart 3. Majority of the claims were for
banks in Gujarat and Maharashtra.



Chart 3: State - wise Claims Settled and No. of
Banks Failed during 2014-15
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Aprovision 0of¥ 4,523 million was held towards
the estimated claim liability in respect of depositors
of 201 banks which are under amalgamation/
liquidation and whose licence / application for
licence to carry on banking business has been
cancelled/rejected by Reserve Bank of India. In
addition to the above, the Corporation was holding
a provision of ¥ 1,824 million for the claims admitted
but remain unclaimed by the depositors concerned.

ThetotalnumberofpendingclaimsasonMarch
31, 2015 (where the banks have been de-registered
but the claim lists have not been submitted to the
Corporation) is 22. The number of pending claims
as on March 31, 2014 was 25. During the year 2014-
15, the Corporation made efforts to settle claims that
were pending for a long time. Claim in respect of
one bank deregistered in December 2002 (Silchar
Co-operative Bank Ltd.), was settled in this year.
During the year the Corporation has also reversed
the provision in respect of Dadasaheb Rawal
Co-operative Bank Ltd.) (de-registered in January
2011), which has been merged with Nagpur Mahila
Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. The age-wise break-up
of banks under liquidation where the liquidators are
yet to submit the claim lists to the Corporation is
given in Table 4. There is a compositional shift in
terms of period-wise break-up.

The average period for settlement of claims
has increased from 15 days during 2013-14 to 25
days during the year 2014-15 (Table 5), but has
stayed within 2 months, the period prescribed in the
DICGC Act, 1961.

Table 5: Average Period for Settlement of
Claims

Financial Year Average Number of days for Claim
Settlement
2014-15 25
2013-14 15
2012-13 27
2011-12 52
2010-11 49

1.7 CLAIMS SETTLED / REPAYMENTS

RECEIVED (CUMULATIVE POSITION)

Up to March 31, 2015, a cumulative amount
of 32,959 million was paid and provided towards
claims, in respect of 27 commercial banks since
the inception of deposit insurance. Cumulative
repayment received in case of commercial banks
from the liquidators/transferee banks aggregated
%1,485 million. There was no repayment from any
commercial bank during 2014-15.

The cumulative amount of claims paid/
provided for in respect of 328 co-operative
banks since inception amounted to 46,330
million ( including 3,213 million paid during the
year under review). In the case of co-operative
banks, cumulative repayments received from the
liquidators/transferee banks aggregated 312,103
million (including 1,470 million received during the
year 2014-2015) (Chart 4). The particulars of banks
in respect of which claims have been paid/provided
for and repayments received/ written off till March
31, 2015 are furnished in Annex VII.

Table 4: Position of Period-wise Break-up of Pending Claims

Pending Claims Age-wise break-up
More than 10 | 5-10 years old 1-5 years Less than 1 year | Total number of
years old old old Claims
As on March 2015 8 2 11 1 22
As on March 2014 8 3 7 7 25
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Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Settled
and Recoveries
(As on March 31, 2015)
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The details of banks for which provision for
settlement of claims as on March 31, 2015 has
been made are presented in Annex VIII. Number
of liquidated banks along with amount of claims
settled from 1999 onwards is shown in Chart 5.

Chart 5: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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1.8 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2015, the number of court
cases relating to deposit insurance activity of the
Corporation, pending in various courts stood at
196 the same as that in the preceding year. Out
of 196 cases, 32 were filed by the Corporation and
164 were filed against the Corporation. Court-wise
break-up of cases is given in Chart 6 and depicted
in Table 6.

Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases
(As on March 31,2015)

196

105

N

=
-
N

High Court
Metropolitan
Magistrate
National
Commission
District Forum
Total

Supreme Court
State Commission I QD

The higher number of outstanding court
cases was on account of a large number of banks
being placed under liquidation or directions under
Section 35A of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
(AACS) by Reserve Bank of India, resulting in
restrictions on withdrawal of deposits. Aggrieved
by non-payment of deposits, depositors approach
Consumer Courts and implead the Corporation as
one of the respondents. Sometimes, such cases
have been filed before liquidation of the banks or
submission of claim list by the liquidators in which
the Corporation is not liable to pay any amount to the
depositors. The issues raised in the cases mainly
relate to demand for payment of amounts in excess
of maximum permissible limit or those inadmissible
under DICGC Act, 1961, dispute over Corporation’s
preferential right of repayment in terms of Section
21 of DICGC Act, 1961 read with Regulation 22 of
DICGC General Regulations, 1961, and payment of
claims when a bank is placed under directions, etc.

1.9 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

As on March 31, 2015 no credit institution
was participating in any of the Credit Guarantee
Schemes of the Corporation and no claim was
received during the year 2014-15. Subsequent to

Table 6: Number of Court-Cases

‘:nz:':he"d' 2015 | 2014 | 2013 | 2012 | 2011 | 2010 | 2009 | 2008 | 2007 | 2006 | 2005 | 2004 | 2003
No. of

196 | 196 | 193 | 188 | 201 | 174 | 122 | 124 | 128 | 126 | 126 | 89 | 66
Cases
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2003-04, no guarantee fees on guarantee claims
have been received and no claims have been paid
(Annex IX).

By virtue of Corporation’s subrogation
rights, recoveries received under the Small Loans
Guarantee Scheme, 1971 (SLGS 1971) during
2014-15 aggregated X 0.7 million as against 0.6
million received during the previous year. The
recoveries under the Small Loans (SSI) Guarantee
Scheme, 1981 (SL (SSI) GS-1981) aggregated
< 2.5 million as against ¥ 1.5 million received during
the previous year.

PART IIl: OTHER IMPORTANT

INITIATIVES / DEVELOPMENTS
21 MEETINGS WITH THE REGISTRARS OF
COOPERATIVE SOCIETIES OF STATE
GOVERNMENTS AND WORKSHOP FOR
LIQUIDATORS

During the year under review, high level
meetings were arranged between the Executive
Director and Registrar of Cooperative Societies
in five major states which cover large number of
liquidated urban co-operative banks where the
Corporation had settled the claims of depositors.
During these meetings, important issues such as
non-refund of undisbursed amount, non-submission
/ delayed submission of statements / returns to the
Corporation, slow progress in liquidation process
and non-repayment of Corporation’s share in
recoveries by the liquidated urban co-operative
banks were discussed. On the sidelines of these
meetings, separate workshops were also organised
for liquidators of failed banks in six centers namely
Ahmedabad, Bengaluru, Hyderabad, Nagpur,
Bhopal and Pune to sensitize them on the same
aspects and help them better understand the
nuances and the Corporation’s expectations from
them.

A high level meeting was also arranged
between the Executive Director and Registrar of Co-
operative Societies of respective states in Eastern
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Zone (Assam, Bihar, Jharkhand, Odisha and West
Bengal) followed by a workshop for the liquidators
at Kolkata. As a result, a perceptive improvement
has been observed in all the areas. The Corporation
has been able to recover an amount of ¥1016.1
million during the year 2014-15.

2.2 HAND-HOLDING FACILITY FOR NEWLY
APPOINTED LIQUIDATORS OF FAILED
BANKS

In addition to the workshops being conducted
for the liquidators, the Corporation, in the interest of
expediting payment to the depositors of failed banks,
has decided to invite the liquidators, immediately
on their appointment, to the Corporation to explain
them in detail, the Corporation’s requirements in
respect of various aspects of claims submission.
The exercise is expected to enable the liquidators
to commence their work in right earnest and
economise on the time for submission of claims
without discrepancies.

2.3 DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTARY
CLAIMS

In order to further provide prompt access to
insured funds, the Corporation has since decided
to make payment of eligible amount in respect of
the supplementary claims directly to the Depositors’
account through NEFT/NECS by avoiding to
route the money through liquidators or banks.
The Liquidators were advised to provide bank
account details of the depositors while submitting
the supplementary claims after March 31, 2014.
Corporation started crediting the eligible claim
amount in respect of supplementary claims directly
into the respective depositors’ accounts. Depositors
numbering 2,983 were reimbursed I74.40 million for
the supplementary claims under the new procedure.

24 MEMBERSHIP OF THE NATIONAL
AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE

The DICGC Act, 1961 allows the Corporation
to make reimbursement of deposits of failed banks



directly tothe depositors concerned. The Corporation
has since adopted the procedure of direct payment
to depositors in respect of supplementary claims. In
order to develop capabilities within the Corporation
to make payments directly to depositors based on
main claims as well, the Corporation has decided
to take the membership of National Automated
Clearing House system run by National Payments
Corporation of India to handle bulk transactions in
respect of select banks based on the liquidators’
preparedness to submit the claims in electronic
form. The scheme would be expanded progressively
to cover more and more banks under its fold.

2.5 COMMITTEE ON RISK BASED
PREMIUM FOR BANKS

In India, there have been periodic
recommendations for the application of risk based
premium for banks. The Narasimham Committee
Report on the Banking Sector Reforms (1998), while
focusing on the structural issues recommended
introduction of risk based premium system in lieu
of the flat rate premium system. This view was
echoed by the Reserve Bank’s Capoor Committee
on ‘Reforms in Deposit Insurance in India’ (1999).
The Committee on Credit Risk Model (2006)
constituted by the DICGC also recommended the
introduction of risk based premium, to begin with, for
Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs) and Urban
Co-operative Banks (UCBs). Notwithstanding
the recommendations of these committees, the
implementation of risk based premium could not be
operationalised, inter alia, due to Co-operative and
Regional Rural Banks (forming over 90% of insured
banks) being under restructuring until recently, lack
of robust supervisory rating for all insured banks
specially Co-operative Banks which serves as an
important input for rating model. However, there has
been a persistent demand from stakeholders and
public representatives for a hike in deposit insurance
cover from the current level of %0.1 million. A hike
in cover without calibrating the premium rates to
the risk profile of the insured banks covered only
exacerbates the risks of inherent moral hazard.
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Keeping this in view, a Committee on Differential
Premium for Banks (Chairman: Shri Jasbir Singh)
has been constituted in March 2015 to make
recommendations for the introduction of risk based
premium in India.

26 TASK FORCE

CORPORATION

ON RESOLUTION

It may be recalled that the Financial Sector
Legislative Reforms Commission (FSLRC) had
recommended the creation of a Resolution
Corporation (RC), which would resolve financial
firms before they reach the state of insolvency.
Under the Indian Financial Code, the RC would
have a wide range of powers that would enable it
to pursue many alternative paths to ensure prompt
and orderly resolution of failing financial firms. At a
meeting of the financial Stability and Development
Council (FSDC), it was decided that action should
be taken for finalising the road map for creation
of the RC. In order to support the establishment
of the RC, the Government of India set up a Task
Force (Chairman: Shri Damodaran) on September
30, 2014. The Terms of Reference of the task force
among others, included:

(a) to review international best practices on
resolution; (b) to develop organisation design for a
RC that would implement the draft Indian Financial
Code; (c) to develop an administrative plan that
includes a design of the physical infrastructure
required for the RC; (d) to develop specifications
of Information Technology system for the RC,
with sufficient level of detail that can be used for a
formal contract with service providers to build such
system; (e) to develop a risk management system
for the RC — a framework for assessing, monitoring
and mitigating risks emerging from its activities;
and (f) to develop a plan for transition of deposit
insurance function from Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) to RC.

The Task Force is expected to complete its
task within one year.



PART lll: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS'

3.1. INSURANCE LIABILITIES

During the year 2014-15, an amount of
33,212.89 million (31,030.92 million in
previous year) was paid towards insurance
claims indicating an increase of 211.7 per
cent. The ascertained liabilities towards
deposit insurance claims outstanding as
on March 31, 2015, have been estimated
at ¥3,138.22 million (%33,921.26 million as
on March 31, 2014), indicating a decrease
of 19.97 per cent. These have been fully
provided for.

The Balance of Fund (i.e., actuarial liability)
as at the end of the year under review stood
at ¥52,075.40 million (%50,683.40 million) as
per assessment by approved Actuaries M/s.
K. A. Pandit & Co.

There is no likely claim liability in respect of
the Credit Guarantee Fund.

REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

The pre-tax revenue surplus in the Deposit
Insurance Fund (DIF) during the year 2014-
15 increased by I55,367.63 million from X
91,523.37 million to ¥ 146,891.00 million,
i.e., by 60.50 per cent. This was mainly on
account of increase in premium income by
9,158.47 million, increase in income from
investments by 36,419.36 million, and write
back of depreciation on investments by
%23,821.19 million partly offset by an increase
in net actuarial liability charged to revenue by
%1,392.00 million.

The pre-tax revenue surplus in the Credit
Guarantee fund (CGF) during 2014-15
increased by ¥ 368.88 million, i.e., by 302.58
per cent over the previous year from ¥121.91
million to ¥ 490.79 million. This was mainly
on account of write back of depreciation
on investments by %174.17 million in the
investments.

1. Figures in bracket pertain to previous year.
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The pre-tax revenue surplus in General Fund
(GF) for the year under review was higher at
X377.07 million as against revenue surplus
of ¥218.38 million in the previous year. This
was mainly on account of higher write back
of depreciation on investments by I193.23
million in the investments (385.03 million in
the previous year) and lower loss on sale/
redemption of on securities of I 83.03 million
(3158.30 million in the previous year).

3.3. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2015, the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at I452,458.59 million (3355,495.85
million), ¥3,863.89 million (%¥3,539.92 million), and
34,906.29 million (34,657.39 million), respectively.

3.4. INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments
of the three Funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF stood
at ¥521,388.81 million (X 444,775.61 million),
%4,393.47 million (%4,200.63 million) and ¥5,646.64
million (%5,559.99 million), respectively, as at the
end of year. The accumulated depreciation in the
value of dated securities in the above three funds
stood at 32,926.06 million (326,747.25 million);
%411.19 million (X585.36 million) and 3188.24
million (¥381.48 million), respectively as on March
31, 2015. The investment reserve has come
down on account of write back of depreciation on
investments.

3.5. TAXATION

3.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2015, the accumulated
balance in advance income tax account in respect
of DIF, CGF and GF stood at ¥111,985.18 million
(3108,880.77 million), ¥378.14 million (3375.38
million) and 3448.62 million (3365.90 million),
respectively. The accumulated balance in provision
for taxation account in the DIF, CGF and GF stood
at<109,030.11 million (398,987.92 million), ¥328.53



million (X279.92 million) and %332.11 million
(¥258.46 million), respectively, as on that date.

3.5.2 SERVICE TAX

Government of India imposed service
tax on the Corporation from September 2011
onwards in respect of the premium collected by
it. The Corporation made a representation to the
Government, submitting that service tax is not
leviable on Corporation. In this connection, the
final clarification was received in March 2012, to
the effect that the Corporation is liable to paying
service tax. Accordingly, service tax registration
was obtained and the Corporation started paying
service tax for the premium due on October 1, 2011.
The service tax refundable account represents the
excess service tax paid to the Government. The total
refundable amount stood at ¥1,115.54 million from
the Service Tax Department in respect of financial
year 2011-12 and onwards. Out of the same, an
amount of ¥494.70 million has been adjusted by
the Department against interest demand raised
(¥384.80 milion) and %¥109.90 million in respect of
rejection of refund claim, which are being contested.
An amount of ¥338.24 million stands received on
April 18, 2015 and refund of ¥267.31 million is being
persuaded.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

41 In terms of section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the Corporation invests its surplus in the
Central Government Securities. The overall size of
the investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
¥531.43 billon as on March 31, 2015 representing
an increase of ¥76.89 billon (16.92 per cent) over
the previous year. Portfolio return during the year
was 17.37 per cent. A large part to the return was
contributed by appreciation in the portfolio. Adjusting
for appreciation, the return amounts to 8.81 per
cent.

4.2 The Central Government securities are
valued at model prices published by Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA). While the appreciation is ignored, the
depreciation is being fully provided for and booked
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under the Investment Reserve (IR). As on March
31, 2015 the balance in IR was %3.53 billion.
Further, the Corporation maintains the Investment
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against
market risk. As on March 31, 2015 IFR of ¥28.96
billon was maintained, being the higher of IFR
booked as on March 31, 2014, quantum of market
risk calculated by both Value at Risk (311.37 billion)
and Standardised Duration method (322.70 billion).

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

5.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction and
the management of the affairs and business of
the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors which
exercises all powers and does all acts and things
which may be exercised or done by the Corporation.

5.1.1 In terms of Regulation 6 of the DICGC
General Regulations, 1961, the Board of Directors
of the Corporation is required to meet ordinarily
once in a quarter. During the year ended March 31,
2015, four meetings of the Board were held.

5.1.2 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF
DIRECTORS

The Governor has nominated Shri R. Gandhi,
Deputy Governor, as Chairman on the Board of
the Corporation from November 21, 2014. Shri
R. Ramachandran was appointed as a Director on
Board of the Corporation on September 19, 2014
under section 6(1)(d) of the DICGC Act 1961.
Shri H. N. Prasad was appointed as Director on
Board of the Corporation on January 7, 2015 under
section 6(1)(e) of the DICGC Act 1961.

Consequent to the completion of the
tenure Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey, Director of the
Board of the Corporation and also a Chairman of
Audit Committee, retired on September 4, 2014.
Prof G. Sivakumar retired as a Director from the
Board of the Corporation on September 19, 2014 and
Shri B. L. Patwardhan, Director of the Board of the
Corporation and also a member of Audit Committee,
retired on October 11, 2014.



5.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Audit Committee of
reconstituted as follows:

Board was

1. Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala Chairman
2. Dr. Shashank Saksena
3. Shri R. Ramachandran

4. Shri Jasbir Singh

GOI nominee Director
Director
Director

During the year ended March 31, 2015, four
meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board were
held.

5.2.1 IT COMMITTEE

A Committee to guide the Corporation on
the information technology (IT) adoption and
development was constituted in December 2011.
The composition of the same as on March 31, 2015
was as under:

1. Prof. G. Sivakumar Chairman
2. Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey Member
3. Shri Jasbir Singh Member
4. Shri Sonjoy Sethee Member
5. Shri P. Parthasarathi Invitee

During the year ended March 31, 2015, four
meetings of the IT Committee were held.

5.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

5.3.1 BUDGETARY CONTROL

The Corporation has devised a system of
exercising control over revenue and expenditure
under its three Funds viz., Deposit Insurance Fund
(DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF) and General
Fund (GF). The yearly budget for the expenditure
under DIF and GF are prepared by the Corporation,
based on various parameters, viz., cancellation
of licence / liquidation of insured banks, staff and
establishment related payments, etc. The budget is
approved by the Board before commencement of
each accounting year. Estimates of receipts under
the three funds, viz., premium receipts, recoveries
and investment income are also included in the
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budget. The budgeted expenditure and receipts vis-
a-vis actual expenditure / receipt are reviewed at
quarterly intervals in the Corporation. A half-yearly
review is also placed before the Board.

5.3.2 RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT (RBIA)
BY RBI

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) 2013 of the
DICGC was conducted by Inspection Department of
Reserve Bank of India from June 17, 2013 to July
03, 2013. The audit report contained observations
on Functional as well as Information System of the
Corporation. Only those observations which were
rated High (H), Medium (M), Low (L) and Affirmative
Positive (AP) were incorporated in the audit report.
The risk based audit categorised 54 paragraphs
as Functional and 11 paragraphs as relating to
Information System. All the audit paragraphs
relating to Functional areas and Information System
have been complied with. Incidentally the Risk
Based Internal Audit (RBIA) 2015 was conducted
from April 09, 2015 to April 23, 2015. 11 paragraphs
categorised as Low Risk and 15 paragraphs
categorised as Medium Risk were recorded in the
audit report.

5.3.3 CONCURRENT AUDIT

The Corporation has introduced the system
of Concurrent Audit (on site) on ongoing basis of
all its areas of operation by a firm of Chartered
Accountants since the year 2004-05. The monthly
audit findings are placed before the Audit Committee
of the Board. M/s Jain Chowdhary & Sons have
been appointed as Concurrent Auditors of the
Corporation for the year 2015- 16.

5.3.4 CONTROL & SELF- ASSESSMENT
AUDIT (CSAA)

The Corporation has additionally put in place
the Control and Self Assessment Audit (CSAA)
system (peer review) whereby officers of the
Corporation are required to conduct audit of areas
with which they are not functionally associated and
submit report to General Manager.



5.4 TRAINING & SKILL DEVELOPMENT

In order to upgrade the skills of its human
resources, the Corporation deputes its staff
to various ftraining programmes, conferences,
seminars and workshops. These programmes are
mostly conducted by various training establishments
of RBI, reputed training institutions in India as well
as abroad, International Association of Deposit
Insurers (IADI) and other Foreign Deposit Insurance
Institutions. During 2014-15, 74 employees
comprising 47 officers, 19 Class Il and 8 Class IV
staff were deputed to RBI training establishments
and external training institutes in India. Apart from
these, eight officers were deputed to participate in
trainings/conferences organised by IADI and other
foreign deposit insurance institutions.

5.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation except the
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) is on deputation from
Reserve Bank of India. CFO was taken on board
under a three year contract commencing May 30,
2014. The Staff strength of the Corporation as on
March 31, 2015 stands at 81 against 79 as on
March 31, 2014. Category — wise position of staff is
as under:

Of the total staff, 65.43 per cent were in
Class |, 18.51 per cent in Class Ill and the remaining
16.04 per cent in Class IV. Of the total staff, 18.51
per cent belonged to Scheduled Castes and 7.40
per cent belonged to Scheduled Tribes as on March
31, 2015 (Table 7).

Table 7: Category—wise Position of Staff

Category | Number Of Percentage
which %

SC| ST| sc| sT

1 2| 3 4 5 6
Class | 53| 10| 05| 18.86 | 9.43
Class Il 15 | 01 -| 6.66 -
Class IV 13| 04| 01| 30.76 | 7.69
Total 81| 15| 06| 18.51 | 7.40

SC: Scheduled Castes. ST: Scheduled Tribes.
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5.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Government of India enacted the Right to
Information Act, 2005 in June 2005. The Act came
into effect from October 12, 2005. The Corporation,
as a public authority, as defined in the Act, is obliged
to provide information to the members of public.
During the year 2014-15, a total of 35 requests
were resolved including 3 cases under Appellate
Authority.

5.7 PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

During the year 2014-15, the Corporation
continued with its efforts to promote the use of
Hindi in its working. The Corporation ensures
compliance of Section 3(3) of the Official
Languages Implementation Act. The Head Office
of the Corporation has been notified under Rule
10(4) of the Official Languages Rules, 1976. The
Corporation prepares quarterly progress reports on
use of Hindi. The Corporation also organises ‘Hindi
Fortnight’ every year in the month of September.
Many programmes including competitions were
conducted at the time of ‘Hindi fortnight’ observed
from the second week of September 2014 and the
main Hindi Day programme was conducted under
the chairmanship of Executive Director. The Official
Languages Implementation Committee meets
regularly once in a quarter to monitor and promote
the use of Hindi in the day-to-day functioning of the
Corporation.

5.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL IN THE
CORPORATION

The Corporation is a public institution and its
main function is to settle the claims of depositors
of failed insured banks. The Corporation operates
a customer care cell for prompt redressal of
complaints from the members of public against the
Corporation.

5.9 ROLEIN IADI

5.9.1 The Corporation has continued to retain its
membership of IADI. The Executive Director is a



member (by election), of the Executive Committee,
the decision taking and executive body under IADI.
Shri Jasbir Singh, Executive Director attended IADI
Annual General Meeting and Annual Conference,
Port of Spain, Trinidad, during October 2014,
besides Executive Council Meeting held in June
and October 2014 and March 2015.

5.9.2 TheCorporation hasbeen providing support
through participation in surveys conducted by
IADI.

5.10 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC Act,
1961, M/s. Ray & Ray, Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Auditors of the Corporation for the
financial year 2014-15 with approval of the Reserve
Bank.
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The Board appreciates the efforts put in
by the staff of the Corporation for maintaining its
operational efficiency.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION, MUMBAI

Dated: June 24, 2015

L Y

(R Gandhi)
Chairman



ANNEX - |
BANKS COVERED UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME: NUMBER

Year/Period At the | Registered De- registered during the year At the end

beginning during | period where Corporation's of the year/

of the year/ the year/ Liability period (2+3-6)

period period was was not Total
attracted attracted (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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ANNEX -1l

A. INSURED BANKS: CATEGORY-WISE

Year (as at end March)

No. of Insured Banks

Commercial RRBs LABs Co- Total
Banks operative
Banks

2014-15 92 56 4 1,977 2,129

2013-14 89 58 4 1,994 2,145

2012-13 89 67 4 2,007 2,167

2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199

RRBs: Regional Rural Banks LABs: Local Area Banks
B. INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS: STATE WISE
(AS AT END MARCH 2015)

Sr. No. | State / Union Territory Apex Central Primary Total

1 | Andhra Pradesh 1 22 101 124

2 | Assam 1 0 8 9

3 | Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1

4 | Bihar 1 22 4 27

5 | Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19

6 | Goa 1 0 6 7

7 | Gujarat 1 18 226 245

8 | Haryana 1 19 7 27

9 | Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8

10 | Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8

11 | Jharkhand 0 8 2 10

12 | Karnataka 1 21 265 287

13 | Kerala 1 14 60 75

14 | Madhya Pradesh 1 38 51 90

15 | Maharashtra 1 28 510 539

16 | Manipur 1 0 3 4

17 | Meghalaya 1 0 3 4

18 | Mizoram 1 0 1 2

19 | Nagaland 1 0 0 1

20 | Odisha 1 17 8 26

21 | Punjab 1 20 4 25

22 | Rajasthan 1 29 37 67

23 | Sikkim 1 0 1 2

24 | Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154

25 | Tripura 1 0 1 2

26 | Uttar Pradesh 1 50 67 118

27 | Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16

28 | West Bengal 1 16 43 60
Union Territory

1 | NCT Delhi 1 0 15 16

2 | Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1

3 | Daman & Diu 0 0 0 0

4 | Puducherry 1 0 1 2

5 | Chandigarh 1 0 0 1

TOTAL 31 367 1,579 1,977
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ANNEX - 11l

BANKS REGISTERED/ DE-REGISTERED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

Bank Type / State 2:, Name of the Bank
A. REGISTERED (05)
Commercial Banks (03) 1 BHARATIYA MAHILA BANK LTD
2 DOHA BANK QSC
3 KOREA EXCHANGE BANK
Co-operative Banks (0) Nil
Regional Rural Banks (02) |1 SARVA HARYANA GRAMIN BANK,ROHTAK,HARYANA
2 RAJASTHAN MARUDHARA GRAMIN BANK
B. DE-REGISTERED (21)
Commercial Banks (0) Nil
Co-operative Banks (17)
Andhra Pradesh (01) 1 VASAVI CO-OPERATIVE URBAN BANK LTD.
Gujarat (03) 1 SURAT NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD
2 CO-OPERATIVE BANK OF BARODA.
3 ANKLESHWAR UDHYOGNAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD
Maharashtra (05) 1 NAGPUR DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP BANK LTD.
2 BULDANA DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP BANK LTD.
3 WARDHA DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
4 SHRI SHIVAJI SAHAKARI BANK LTD
5 MERCHANTS CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
Odisha (02) 1 THE URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.BHUBANESHWAR
2 THE BARIPADA URBAN CO-OP BANK LTD.
Rajasthan (01) 1 AJMER URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
West Bengal (02) 1 THE BIRBHUM DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP BANK LTD.
2 BARANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
Uttar Pradesh (02) 1 THE MIRZAPUR URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
2 UNITED COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
Karnataka (01) 1 KARNATAKA RAJYA KAIGARIKA SAHAKARITA BANK
NIYAMITHA
Regional Rural Banks (04) | 1 GURGAON GRAMIN BANK, HARYANA
2 HARYANA GRAMIN BANK, HARYANA
3 MARUDHARA GRAMIN BANK, RAJASTHAN
4 MEWAR ANCHALIK GRAMIN BANK,RAJASTHAN
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ANNEX - IV

DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE

Year Fully Total | Percentage Insured | Assesable| Percentage
Protected Accounts of Fully Deposits* Deposits | of Insured
Accounts | (number in Protected ( billion) (X billion) Deposits
(number in million) Accounts to Total
million)* to Total Deposits

Accounts
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2014-15 1,345 1,456 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 1,267 1,370 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1,039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-2000 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 721
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 754
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 2908 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, ¥5,000 from
January 1, 1968 onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 320,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards,

30,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards and ¥1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards.

Note: Data from 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.
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ANNEX -V

DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE : BANK - CATEGORYWISE

Year | Category of Banks Insured Insured | Assessable| Percentage
Banks Deposits Deposits of Insured

(in nos.) (X billion) (X billion) | Deposits to

Assessable

Deposits

1 2 3 4 5 6
2014-15 | |. Commercial Banks (i to v) 96 21,360 76,544 27.9
i) SBI Group 6 5,885 17,376 33.9

ii) Public Sector 21 12,110 39,872 30.4

iii) Foreign Banks 45 138 3,636 3.8

iv) Private Banks 20 3,222 15,642 20.6

v) Local Area Banks 4 5 18 27.8

Il. RRBs 56 1,486 2,299 64.6

[ll. Co-operative banks 1,977 3,222 5,909 54.5

TOTAL (I+l1+11l) 2,129 26,068 84,752 30.8

2013-14 | l. Commercial Banks (i to v) 93 18,783 67,810 27.7
i) SBI Group 6 5,325 15,436 34.5

ii) Public Sector 20 10,183 35,855 28.4

i) Foreign Banks 43 217 3,179 6.8

iv) Private Banks 20 3,052 13,326 22.9

v) Local Area Banks 4 6 14 42.9

Il. RRBs 58 1,888 2,998 63

lll. Co-operative banks 1,994 3,120 5,358 58.2

TOTAL (I+1I+11) 2,145 23,791 76,166 31.2

2012-13 | I. Commercial Banks (i to v) 89 17,635 59,707 29.5
i) SBI Group 6 5,365 13,513 40.0

ii) Public Sector 20 9,286 31,521 29.5

i) Foreign Banks 43 235 2,851 8.0

iv) Private Banks 20 2,749 11,822 23.0

v) Local Area Banks 4 5 12 41.0

Il. RRBs 67 1,324 1,889 70.0

I1l. Co-operative banks 2,007 2,619 4,602 57.0

TOTAL (I+11+111) 2,167 21,584 66,211 33.0
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ANNEX - VI
DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2014-15

Sr. |Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of| Amount of
No. Supplementary| Depositors Claims
Claim (X thousand)
1 2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Assam (01)

1 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 2,707 6,999.75
Total (Assam) Main (1) 2,707 6,999.75
Andhra Pradesh (01)

2 The Srikakulam Cooperative Urban Bank Ltd. Main 7,077 10,444.41
Total (Andhra Pradesh) Main (1) 7,077 10,444.41
Gujarat (09)

3 |Suvidha Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 4 39.90

4 | The Prantij Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 23.66

5 'L:je Surendranagar Peoples Co-operative Bank Supplementary (1) 1 80.37

6 |Ahmedabad Peoples Co-operatve Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 2 57.75

7 | Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 20.11

8 |Anyonya Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 7 282.54

9 |Shree Bhadran Mercantie Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 3 124.68

10 |Guijarat Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main , Supplementary |,/ sg6

(3) 2,713,842.46

11 |Charottar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 21.00
Total (Gujarat) Supplemenlr::\a:'i; ((112); 124,606 2’714’4.?;
Karnataka (01)

12 Elaylz:::tr Zilla Mahila Pattana Sahakari Bank Supplementary (2) 37 328.90
Total (Karnataka) Supplementary (2) 37 328.90
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ANNEX - VI (Concld.)

Sr. |Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of| Amount of
No. Supplementary| Depositors Claims
Claim (X thousand)
1 2 3 4 5
Maharashtra (18)
13 |The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 28,759| 301,759.34
14 |Solapur Nagari Audhyogik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 10 107.68
15 |The Nagpur Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 3 37.18
16 |The Akot Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 3 159.84
17 |Bhusawal Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 20.70
18 |Indira Shramik Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 7.09
19 |Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 168 5314.91
20 |Shree Siddivinayak Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 20,401 157,616.06
21 |Arjun Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 95.62
22 |Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 12 1,445.53
23 |Shree Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 18 499.14
24 |Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 9 173.96
25 |Krishna Valley Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 404 3,465.45
26 |Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 16 1,695.98
27 |Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 1,644 7,355.55
28 |The Ichalkaranji Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 8 272.41
29 |P.K. Anna Patil Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 15 506.51
30 |Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 93.38
Total (Maharashtra) Supplemen'r::'gl((zzz); 51,474| 480,626.30
Total (All States) Supplemen'r;ari;l((?,s(i); 178,824 3,212,891.85

Note: Figures in bracket indicate the number of claims.
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ANNEX - VII
INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED - ALL BANKS
LIQUIDATED / AMALGMATED / RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31, 2015

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
I COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1) Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2)  Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank 11.51 11.51 -
Ltd., Bijapur (1965)*
3) Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
(1970)*
4) Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur 704.06 704.06 -
(1964)*
5)  Latin Christian Bank Ltd., 208.50 208.50 -
Ernakulam (1964)*
6) Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai 370,000.00 370,000.00 -
(1992)
7)  Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
(1987)*
TOTAL ‘A’ 391,139.79 391,139.79 -
ii) Repayment received in part and
balance due written off (B)
8) Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai 253.35 137.77 -
(1963)*
(115.58)
9) Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., 108.08 31.32 -
Unnao (1964)*
(76.76)
10) Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun 18.28 14.55 -
(1969)*
(3.74)
11)  Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 880.08 441.55 -
Kolkata (1964)*
(438.53)
12) Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata 734.28 372.93 -
(1964)*
(361.35)
13) Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri 27.60 18.07 -
(1963)* (9.53)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
14) Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(1966)*
(47.40)
15) National Bank of Pakistan, 99.26 88.12 -
Kolkata (1966)*
(11.13)
16) Parur Central Bank Ltd., North 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
Parur, Maharashtra (1990)*
(2,829.71)
17)  United Industrial Bank Ltd., 350,150.63 32,631.51 -
Kolkata (1990)*
(317,519.13)
TOTAL 'B' 380,018.32 58,605.47 -
(321,412.86)
iii) Part repayment received ( C)
18) National Bank of Lahore Ltd., 968.92 968.92 -
Delhi (1970)*
19) Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin 116,278.09 116,278.46 (0.38)
(1986)*
20) Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., 334,062.25 91,358.30 242,703.95
Banglore*
21) Hindustan Commercial Bank 219,167.10 105,374.96 113,792.14
Ltd., Delhi (1988)*
22) Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 13,482.20 17,151.57
23) Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., 107,836.01 103,755.98 4,080.03
Thanjavur, T.N. (1990)*
24) Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
Tirunelveli, T.N. (1990)*
25) Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati 72,577.39 9,760.37 62,817.02
(1990)*
26) Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok 172,956.25 - 172,956.25
(2000)*
27) Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P 1,056,442.08 518,649.11 537,792.97
(2002)*
TOTAL'C' 2,187,371.62| 1,035,525.63| 1,151,845.99
TOTAL (A+B+C) 2,958,529.74| 1,485,270.89| 1,151,845.99

(321,412.86)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
Il CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received (D)
1)  Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 184.00 184.00 -
Malvan (1977)
2)  Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
Ltd., Mumbai (1978)
3)  Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
Mumbai (1984)
4)  Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit 218.99 218.99 -
Bank Ltd., Ramdurg (1981)
5)  Bombay Commercial Co-op. 573.33 573.33 -
Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1976)
6)  Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
Mumbai (1992)
7) Hindupur Co-operative Town 121.97 121.97 -
Bank Ltd., A.P. (1996)
8)  Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank 629.80 629.80 -
Ltd.,A.P. (2005)
TOTAL 'D' 17,137.55 17,137.55 -
ii) Repayment received in part and
balance due written off (E)
9) Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank 276.50 - -
Ltd., Mumbai (1977)
- (276.50) -
10) Bhadravati Town Co-operative 26.10 - -
Bank Ltd., Bhadravati (1994)
- (26.10) -
11)  Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank 60.31 - -
Ltd, Mumbai (1978)
- (60.31) -
12)  Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. 708.44 527.64 -
(2003)
- (180.80)
13) Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
Ltd., Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - (3,385.41)
(1978)*
14) The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban 2,114.71 549.18 -
Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) - (1,565.53)
TOTAL 'E’ 7,828.42 2,333.77 -
(5,494.65)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
i) Part repayment received (F)
15) Vishwakarma Co-operative 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Bank Ltd., Mumbai,
Maharashtra (1979)*
16) Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari 701.51 412.14 289.37
Bank Ltd., Mumbai,
Maharashtra (1979)*
17) Kalavihar Co-operative Bank 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra
(1979)*
18) Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Bangalore, Karnataka (1982)*
19) Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
Kollur, A.P. (1985)
20) Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., 274.30 65.50 208.80
Mysore, Karnataka (1985)
21)  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban 484.89 400.91 83.99
Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra
(1986)*
22) Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
Karnataka (1986)
23) Manihal Urban Co-operative 961.85 227.60 734.25
Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1987)
24) Hind Urban Co-operative Bank 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
Ltd.,Lucknow, U.P. (1988)
25) Yellamanchilli Co-operative 436.10 51.62 384.48
Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (1990)
26) Vasavi Co-operative Urban 388.82 48.56 340.26
Bank Ltd., Gurzala, A.P. (1991)
27) Kundara Co-operative Bank 1,736.62 963.02 773.60
Ltd., Kerala (1991)
28) Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,
Karnataka (1991)
29) Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
Ltd.,Baroda, Gujarat (1991)
30) Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
Ltd., Karnataka (1992)*
31) Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank 1,983.68 102.37 1,881.31

Ltd., Gujarat (1994)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
32) Citizens Urban Co-operative 22,020.57 1,727.77 20,292.80
Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (1994)
33) Chetana Co-operative Bank 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra
(1995)
34) Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.99
Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka
(1996)
35) Peoples Co-operative Bank 36,545.52 - 36,545.52
Ltd., Ichalkaranji, Maharashtra
(1996)
36) Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank 22,662.97 - 22,662.97
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra
(1998)
37) Kolhapur Zilha Janata 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai,
Maharashtra (1998)
38) Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank 915.79 915.79 0.00
Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (1998)
39) Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra
(1999)
40) Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., 18,067.90 - 18,067.90
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1999)
41) Trimoorti Sahakari Bank 28,556.47 23,970.53 4,585.94
Ltd.,Pune, Maharashtra (1999)
42) Awami Mercantile Co- 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai,
Maharashtra (2000)
43) Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra
(2000)
44) Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
A.P. (2000)
45) Anakapalle Co-operative Urban 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
Bank Ltd., A.P. (2000)
46) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., 157,012.94 53,783.98 103,228.96

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
47) Nandgaon Merchants 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra (2000)
48) Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2000)
49) Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari 27,494.76 16,100.00 11,394.76
Bank Ltd, Maharashtra (2000)
50) The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah. 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2000)
51) Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik 1,696.09 - 1,696.09
Sahakari, Kalamnuri,
Maharashtra (2001)
52) Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
Sagar., M.P. (2001)
53) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
Aurangabad, Maharashtra
(2001)
54) Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank 26,135.83 15,000.00 11,135.83
Maryadit,Bilaspur, M.P. (2001)
55) Ichalkaranji Kamgar 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.18
Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra (2001)
56) Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New 3,946.61 3,781.44 165.18
Delhi (2001)
57) Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., 30,168.26 3,265.44 26,902.82
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002)
58) Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. 3,160, 4,015,185.54 5,785.54| 4,009,400.00
Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat
(2001,2013@)#)
59) Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank 232,429.22 40,858.33 191,570.89
Ltd., Secunderabad, A.P. (2001)
60) Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
Ltd., (Dergd), M.P. (2002)
61) Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., 140,667.57 24,339.29 116,328.28
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002)
62) Maratha Market Peoples 37,959.73 - 37,959.73

Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai,
Maharashtra (2002)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
63) Latur Peoples Co-operative 3,048.95 2.00 3,046.95
Bank Ltd., ( Dergd),
Maharashtra (2002)
64) Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. 7,821.24 - 7,821.24
Urban Bank, ( Dergd), A.P.
(2002)
65) Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., 48,456.66 120.02 48,336.64
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002)
66) Bhagyanagar Co-operative 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
Urban Bank Ltd. Drgd, A.P.
(2002)
67) Aska Co-operative Urban Bank 7,032.61 - 7,032.61
Ltd., (Dergd), Orissa (2002)
68) The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. 26,553.64 32.91 26,520.73
Bank Ltd., (Degrd), Gujarat
(2002)
69) Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik 25,866.18 - 25,866.18
Sah. Bank(Dergd), Gujarat
(2002)
70) Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. 74,376.82 2,421.29 71,955.53
(2002)
71) Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002)
72) Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank 22,448.41 - 22,448.41
Ltd, (Dergd), Maharashtra
(2003)
73) Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd., 47,507.25 341.41 47,165.84
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2003)
74) Khed Urban Co-operative Bank 46,368.34 1,000.00 45,368.34
Ltd., Maharashtra (2003)
75) Janta Sahakari Bank 71,741.71 66,141.14 5,600.57
Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P. (2003)
76) Nizamabad Co-operative Town 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)
77) The Megacity Co-op. Urban 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)
78) Kurnool Urban Co-operative 47,432.57 46,556.10 876.46
Credit Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)
79) Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. 30,046.64 2,800.00 27,246.64

Bank Ltd., Hariyana (2003)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
80) Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 9,254 .48 8,614.31 640.17
A.P. (2003)
81) Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank 1,432,344.30 852,344.30 580,000.00
Ltd., A.P. (2003)#
82) Rajampet Co-operative Town 16,345.12 7,325.00 9,020.12
Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)
83) Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative 34,033.48 3,600.00 30,433.48
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003)
84) Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 46,781.03 43,631.77 3,149.27
A.P. (2003)
85) The First City Co-op. Urban 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)
86) Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank 48,880.14 25.00 48,855.14
Ltd., Maharashtra (2003)
87) Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. 33,329.35 955.83 32,373.53
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003)
88) Theni Co-operative Urban Bank 33,177.94 6.98 33,170.96
Ltd., Tamil Nadu (2003)
89) The Mandsaur Commercial Co- 141,139.81 140,798.15 341.66
op. Bank Ltd., M.P. (2003)
90) Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co- 57,245.59 1,400.00 55,845.59
op. Urban Bank., A.P. (2003)
91) Dhana Co op. Urban Bank Ltd., 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
A.P. (2003)
92) Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank 37,343.88 2,203.57 35,140.31
Ltd., Gujarat (2003)
93) The Star Co-op. Urban Bank 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
Ltd., A.P. (2003)
94) The Janata Commercial Co-op. 41,281.62 6,922.64 34,358.98
Bank Ltd.,Ahmedabad, Gujarat
(2003)
95) Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
Ltd., A.P. (2003)
96) Bhavnagar Welfare Co- 35,508.21 - 35,508.21
operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat
(2003)
97) Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
Karnataka (2003)
98) Pithapuram Co-operative Urban 7,697.97 7,691.33 6.64

Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
99) Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank 4297117 30,815.27 12,155.90
Ltd., Maharashtra (2003)
100) Santram Co-operative Bank 115,872.42 2,818.21 113,054.22
Ltd., Gujarat (2003)
101) Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., 22,952.19 21,790.57 1,161.61
Gujarat (2003)
102) Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
Ltd., Gujarat (2004)
103) General Co-operative Bank Ltd., 715,200.69 23,359.41 691,841.28
Guijarat (2004)
104) Western Co-operative Bank 44,086.21 57.31 44,028.90
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra
(2004)
105) Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 2,064,852.52 302,913.73| 1,761,938.79
Ltd., Gujarat (2004)
106) Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank 34,192.33 21,229.00 12,963.33
Ltd., Jalgaon, Maharashtra
(2004)
107) Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari 3,846,162.46 38,723.44| 3,807,439.02
Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2004)
108) Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban 1,794.45 130.00 1,664.45
Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004)
109) Bhanjanagar Co-operative 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
Urban Bank Ltd., Orissa (2004)
110) The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank 10,170.18 6,170.18 4,000.00
Ltd., A.P. (2004)
111) The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., 13,509.83 900.00 12,609.83
A.P. (2005)
112) Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 19,306.12 6,198.81 13,107.31
A.P. (2005)
113) Gulbarga Urban Co-operative 25,441.21 1,018.11 24,423.10
Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2005)
114) Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 12,224.74 9,500.00 2,724.74
A.P. (2005)
115) Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., 7,387.17 2,000.00 5,387.17
A.P. (2005)
116) Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
Bank Ltd., Rajasthan (2005)
117) Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 3,741.01 - 3,741.01

Hyderabad, A.P. (2005)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
118) Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank 41,999.65 394.50 41,605.15
Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P. (2005)
119) Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri 13,351.57 3,000.00 10,351.57
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Akola,
Maharashtra (2005)
120) Partur People's Co-operative 15,836.61 500.00 15,336.61
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2005)
121) Sholapur District Industrial Co- 107,561.91 24,447 .83 83,114.08
op. Bank, Maharashtra (2005)
122) Baroda People's Co-operative 584,048.60 22,063.73 561,984.87
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
123) The Co-operative Bank of 49,437.88 2,924.37 46,513.51
Umreth Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
124) Shree Patni Co-operative Bank 86,530.52 2,604.19 83,926.34
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
125) Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,725.86 500.00 5,225.86
Gujarat (2005)
126) Sabarmati Co-operative Bank 318,925.24 32,730.58 286,194.65
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
127) Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank 30,892.41 4,388.28 26,504.13
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
128) Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank 606,403.31 606,403.31 -
Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2005)
129) Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank 74,035.72 8,296.04 65,739.68
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
130) Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative 299,340.86 12,578.31 286,762.55
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
131) Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank 223,150.28 10,256.27 212,894.01
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
132) Textile Processors Co-op. Bank 53,755.25 2,554.76 51,200.49
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
133) Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., 130,437.03 16,314.57 114,122.46
Guijarat (2005)
134) Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat 15,706.37 - 15,706.37
(2005)
135) Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank 17,573.42 719.22 16,854.20
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
136) Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik 3,031.51 - 3,031.51

Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jabalpur,
M.P. (2005)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)
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137) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., 8,501.09 - 8,501.09
Damoh, M.P. (2005)
138) Darbhanga Central Co- 18,999.84 - 18,999.84
operative Bank Ltd., Bihar
(2005)
139) Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank 7,503.14 500.00 7,003.14
Ltd., A.P. (2005)
140) Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank 80,214.81 5,759.72 74,455.09
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
141) Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., 579,896.95 32,783.03 547,113.93
Guijarat (2005)
142) Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative 10,898.73 162.00 10,736.73
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
143) Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank 24,741.48 4,088.97 20,652.51
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
144) Raghuvanshi Co-operative 120,659.85 100.00 120,559.85
Bank Ltd., Mumbai,
Maharashtra (2005)
145) Sholapur Merchants Co-op. 30,697.47 - 30,697.47
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2005)
146) Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. 29,932.80 13,432.80 16,500.00
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2005)
147) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. 16,479.04 1,913.89 14,565.15
Tehri., Uttaranchal (2005)
148) Shreenathji Co-operative Bank 40,828.18 727.69 40,100.49
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
149) The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., 67,739.63 7,399.13 60,340.50
Surat, Gujarat (2006)
150) Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank 181,637.44 - 181,637.44
Ltd., Raigarh, Chhattisgarh
(2006)
151) Madhepura Supaul Central Co- 65,053.51 - 65,053.51
op. Bank Ltd., Bihar (2006)
152) Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank 301,592.15 28,337.47 273,254.68
Ltd., Gujarat (2006)
153) Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff 266,452.45 52,636.90 213,815.55

Bulsar Peoples Co-op. Bank
Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006)
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154) Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari 304,703.46 28,027.51 276,675.95
Bank Ltd., M.P. (2006)
155) Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank 145,661.51 67,986.80 77,674.71
Ltd., Indore, M.P. (2006)
156) Chhapra District Central Co-op. 82,529.98 - 82,529.98
Bank Ltd., Bihar (2006)
157) Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., 92,989.37 1,746.86 91,242.50
Surat, Gujarat (2006)
158) Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. 434,217.98 21,637.39 412,580.59
Bank Ltd., Vadodara, Gujarat
(2006)
159) Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., 323,292.67 37,629.70 285,662.97
Nadiad, Gujarat (2006)
160) Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., 552,716.70 23,166.76 529,549.94
Nadiad, Gujarat (2006)
161) Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, 120,686.51 212.98 120,473.53
Surat, Gujarat (2006)
162) The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., 91,577.38 1,131.49 90,445.89
Surat,Gujarat (2006)
163) Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., 118,895.88 95,819.17 23,076.71
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2006)
164) Madurai Urban Co-operative 257,956.99 186,562.29 71,394.70
Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu (2006)
165) Karnataka Contractors Sah. 29,757.64 2,182.55 27,575.09
Bank Niyamith, Bangalore,
Karnataka (2006)
166) Anand Peoples Co-operative 371,586.77 37,835.43 333,751.34
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006)
167) Kotagiri Co-operative Urban 25,021.00 12,480.19 12,540.81
Bank Ltd.,Tamil Nadu (2006)
168) The Relief Mercantile 11,614.90 217.05 11,397.85
Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)
169) Cauvery Urban Co-operative 4,846.70 - 4,846.70
Bank., Bangalore, Karnataka
(2006)
170) Baroda Mercantile Co-operative 12,825.48 612.28 12,213.20

Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006)
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171) Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank 165,896.38 4,603.90 161,292.48
Ltd., Gujarat (2006)
172) Dhansura Peoples Co-operative 58,798.44 5,398.44 53,400.00
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006)
173) Samasta Nagar Co-operative 116,051.52 15,236.66 100,814.86
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2006)
174) Prudential Co-operative Bank 755,959.06 490,959.06 265,000.00
Ltd., Secunderabad, A.P. (2007)
175) Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative 6,606.11 200.00 6,406.11
Bank Ltd., Jaipur, Rajasthan
(2007)
176) Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, 20,393.50 - 20,393.50
Ratlam, M.P. (2007)
177) Sind Mercantile Co-operative 103,903.73 18,700.00 85,203.73
Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad,
Guijarat (2007)
178) Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., 323,215.02 295,856.18 27,358.84
Nashik, Maharashtra (2007)
179) Parbhani Peoples Co-operative 367,807.52 47,520.48 320,287.04
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2007)
180) Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank 47,576.03 17,825.70 29,750.33
Maryadit, Maharashtra (2007)
181) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,938.96 5,937.81 1.15
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2007)
182) The Kanyaka Parameswari 29,749.48 765.66 28,983.82
Mutually Aided CUBL,
Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)
183) Mabhila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 4,305.77 442.19 3,863.58
Ltd., Khargone, M.P. (2007)
184) Karamsad Urban Co-operative 124,758.68 1,875.54 122,883.14
Bank Ltd., Anand, Gujarat
(2007)
185) Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban 31,232.28 276.97 30,955.31
Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P.
(2007)
186) Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., 27,287.76 560.00 26,727.76

Sangli, Maharashtra (2007)
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187) Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. 2,304.21 - 2,304.21
Bank Ltd., Warangal, A.P.
(2007)
188) Begusaray Urban Development 5,937.89 - 5,937.89
Co-op Bank Ltd., Bihar (2007)
189) Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., 1,486.00 - 1,486.00
M.P. (2007)
190) Adarsh Mahila Co-operative 12,974.81 76.52 12,898.29
Bank Ltd., Mehsana, Gujarat
(2007)
191) Umreth Peoples Co-operative 22,078.93 259.24 21,819.69
Urban Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2007)
192) Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank 160,286.13 697.69 159,588.44
Ltd., Visnagar, Gujarat (2007)
193) Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, 2,476.52 - 2,476.52
M.P. (2007)
194) Onake Obavva Mahila Co- 54,847 .11 158.36 54,688.75
op. Bank Ltd., Chitradurga,
Karnataka (2007)
195) The Vikas Co-operative Bank 10,262.36 344.00 9,918.36
Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat
(2007)
196) Shree Jamnagar Nagrik 11,238.00 6,097.16 5,140.84
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat
(2007)
197) Anand Urban Co-operative 3,793 184,558.65 203.86 184,354.80
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008)
198) Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari 12,600 68,218.16 4,009.30 64,208.85
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008)
199) Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 678 666.32 - 666.32
Mandrup, Maharashtra (2008)
200) Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank 12,804 6,130.96 - 6,130.96
Ltd., Assam (2008)
201) Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank 4,117 8,391.32 - 8,391.32
Ltd.,Burhanpur, M.P. (2008)
202) Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 0.00

Parbhani, Maharashtra (2008)
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203) Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari 1,787 2,673.13 177.00 2,496.13
Bank Ltd., Basaganj, Karnataka
(2008)
204) Indian Co-op. Development 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
Bank Ltd., Meerut, U.P. (2008)
205) Talod Janata Sahakari Bank 5,718 24,522 .91 1,037.00 23,485.91
Ltd., Gujarat (2008)
206) Challakere Urban Co-op Bank 5,718 32,641.34 223.44 32,417.90
Ltd., Karnataka (2008)
207) Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari 1,865 6,375.13 1,587.85 4,787.28
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008)
208) Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, 67,098 454,367.84 255.92 454,111.91
U.P. (2008)
209) Maratha Co-operative Bank 30,483 185,521.69 66,713.74 118,807.95
Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)
210) Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, 8,841 47,517.84 1,094.67 46,423.18
Radhanpur, Gujarat (2008)
211) Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 11,350 184,735.21 38,652.98 146,082.23
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2008)
212) Indira Priyadarshini Mahila 20,793 164,573.59 32,868.99 131,704.61
Nagarik Bank Ltd., Raipur,
Chhattisgarh (2008)
213) Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. 2,602 24,167.12 23,449.87 717.25
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2008)
214) Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila 6,499 22,849.90 721.82 22,128.08
Pattana Sah. Bank Ltd., Hubli,
Karnataka (2008)
215) Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank 12,779 99,668.73 28,151.46 71,517.27
Ltd., Gujarat (2008)
216) Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank 5,605 36,446.49 4,436.43 32,010.07
Ltd., Karnataka (2009)
217) Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., 2,613 25,242.02 5,377.72 19,864.30
Haveri, Karjagi, Karnataka
(2009)
218) Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25,627 169,225.78 10,726.52 158,499.26
Kolhapur, Maharashtra (2008)
219) Shri Balasaheb Satbhai 16,723 268,254.02 186,590.00 81,664.02

Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)

46



ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
220) Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
Ltd., Delhi (2008)
221) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 19,141 112,933.28 42,713.28 70,220.00
Siddapur, Karnataka (2009)
222) Shri B. J. Khatal Janata 11,542 79,008.26 65,758.22 13,250.04
Shahakari Bank Itd.,
Maharashtra (2009)
223) Shree Kalmeshwar Urban 3,256 25,288.48 2,000.00 23,288.48
Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hole- Alur,
Karnataka (2009)
224) The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op 8,512 67,660.45 3,000.00 64,660.45
Credit Bank Ltd., Karnataka
(2009)
225) Priyadarshini Mahila 11,129 65,792.83 24,201.77 41,591.06
Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Latur,Maharashtra (2009)
226) Sree Swamy Gnanananda 679 3,625.81 - 3,625.81
Yogeeswara Mahila Co-op.
Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P. (2009)
227) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,225 10,030.16 2,700.73 7,329.43
Allahabad, U.P. (2009)
228) Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank 514 4,015.07 - 4,015.07
Ltd., U.P. (2009)
229) Siddapur Commercial Co-op. 8,512 37,184.46 2,591.76 34,592.70
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009)
230) Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., 21,603 128,916.02 29,462.21 99,453.81
Baroda, Gujarat (2009)
231) Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. 35,466 374,582.84 169,295.62 205,287.22
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009)
232) Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari 16,092 101,964.31 28,963.81 73,000.50
Bank Ltd., Gangakhed,
Maharashtra (2009)
233) Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank 9,658 133,059.30 6,896.56 126,162.75
Ltd., Kurundwad, Maharashtra
(2009)
234) Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank 13,521 51,821.99 29,985.78 21,836.21
Ltd., Bhavnagar, Gujarat (2009)
235) Dnyanopasak Urban Co- 4,746 16,670.80 8,151.16 8,519.64

op Bank Ltd., Parbhani,
Maharashtra (2009)
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236) Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank 4,641 53,127.98 21,027.76 32,100.22
Ltd., Maharashtra (2009)
237) Rohe Ashtami Sahakari 38,913 370,674.45 36,019.05 334,655.40
Urban Bank Ltd., Rohe,
Maharashtra (2009)
238) South Indian Co-operative Bank 56,816 359,773.78 26,829.28 332,944 .50
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra
(2009)*
239) Ankleshwar Nagric Sahakari 26,364 238,314.86 164,908.02 73,406.85
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009)
240) Ajit Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26,286 292,978.03 99,748.12 193,229.91
Pune, Maharashtra (2009)
241) Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009)
242) Hirekerur Urban Co-operative 16,539 137,345.44 - 137,345.44
Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009)
243) Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata 67,791 566,173.61 10,021.55 556,152.06
Sah. Bank Ltd., Nandurbair,
Maharashtra (2009)
244) Chalisgaon People Co- 21,503 300,915.66 246,118.10 54,797.56
operative Bank Ltd., Jalgaon,
Maharashtra (2009)
245) Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari 15,453 97,541.55 32,096.16 65,445.39
Bank Itd., Kandwa, M.P (2009)
246) Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank 3,923 19,584.61 12,895.04 6,689.57
Ltd., Parbhani, Maharashtra
(2009)
247) Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. 141,317| 1,672,059.89| 1,140,355.48 531,704.41
Bank Ltd., Sangli, Maharashtra
(2009)
248) The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank 8,684 43,375.25 35,246.17 8,129.08
Ltd., Karnataka (2009)
249) Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank 32,763 420,266.21 189,657.60 230,608.61
Ltd., Maharashtra (2009)
250) Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank 2,803 33,463.64 28,561.40 4,902.24
Ltd., Maharashtra (2009)
251) Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank 23,933 93,927.24 53.33 93,873.91
Ltd., Jharkhand (2010)
252) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., 14,598 125,438.26 10,885.55 114,552.71
Dhule, Maharashtra (2010)
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253) The Akot Urban Co-operative 18,352 144,067.26 36,385.28 107,681.98
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2010)
254) Goregaon Co-operative Urban 43,934 436,184.64 89,156.53 347,028.11
Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra
(2010)
255) Anubhav Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,590 8,748.57 - 8,748.57
Basavakalyan, Karnataka
(2010)
256) Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank 9,082 116,808.19 47,543.83 69,264.36
Ltd., Parbhani, Maharashtra
(2010)
257) Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank 11,446 70,182.85 32,822.06 37,360.79
Ltd., Gujarat, (2010)
258) Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. 56,768 487,087.84 179,734.46 307,353.38
Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010)
259) Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit 56 58.72 - 58.72
Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010)
260) Shri Parola Urban Co-operative 5,289 51,243.07 7,686.88 43,556.19
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
261) Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,386 15,629.02 3,778.19 11,850.83
Maharashtra, (2010)
262) Primary Teachers Co-op Credit 3,710 64,921.83 7,338.10 57,583.73
Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010)
263) Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank 14,263 54,165.54 - 54,165.54
Ltd., Bhavnagar, Gujarat, (2010)
264) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., 27,123 232,261.93 232,261.93 -
Burhanpur, M.P, (2010)
265) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., 21,235 115,186.90 101,990.02 13,196.88
Miraj, Maharashtra, (2010)
266) Urban Industrial Co-operative 2,400 4,314.54 - 4,314.54
Bank Ltd., Assam, (2010)
267) Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. 36,652 448,117.96 202,736.63 245,381.33
Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010)
268) Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari 44,393 260,370.86 102,014.25 158,356.61
Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010)
269) Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., 39,912 146,202.60 36,405.85 109,796.75
Karnataka, (2010)
270) Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari 35,219 403,741.10 153,741.10 250,000.00

Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
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271) Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari 54,034 476,597.62 293,973.44 182,624.18
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
272) Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank 3,424 25,845.79 4,163.44 21,682.35
Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
273) Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative 4,866 49,312.44 6,951.39 42.361.05
Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010)
274) Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban 3,479 49,352.46 655.71 48,696.75
Co-op Bank, Karnataka, (2010)
275) Vizianagaram Co-operative 6,948 71,141.10 26,062.14 45,078.96
Urban Bank Ltd, A.P. (2010)
276) Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, 5,289 23,839.86 1,376.98 22,462.88
(2010)
277) Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. 6,296 27,996.78 10,275.28 17,721.50
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
278) Kupwad Urban Cooperative 12,948 114,105.44 73,729.74 40,375.70
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
279) Rahuri Peoples Co-operative 13,833 167,648.97 164,139.34 3,509.63
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
280) Raibag Urban Co-operative 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010)
281) Champavati Urban Co-op Bank 14,811 145,596.66 133,805.66 11,791.00
Ltd., Maharashtra, (2011)
282) Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank 9,208 84,041.98 55,562.91 28,479.07
Mydt., Maharashtra, (2011)
283) Rajwade Mandal People's 26,422 133,960.02 4,241.66 129,718.36
Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra,
(2011)
284) Sri Chamaraja Co-operative 174 179.27 - 179.27
Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2011)
285) Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., 71,262 591,664.24 261,615.68 330,048.56
Guijarat,2011
286) Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co- 9,336 86,764.47 5,593.14 81,171.34
op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011)
287) Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank 10,462 67,393.38 34,835.21 32,558.17
Ltd., Karnataka (2011)
288) Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank 1,640 2,569.75 - 2,569.75
Ltd., Karnataka (2011)
289) The Chadchan Shree 6,075 38,149.77 13,751.77 24,398.00

Sangameshwar Urban Co-op.
Bank Ltd.,Karnataka (2011)
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290) The Parmatma Ek Sewak 54,925 403,178.78 139,538.88 263,639.90
Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra (2011)
291) Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 33,500 422,834.49 44,144.98 378,689.51
Maharashtra (2011)
292) Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari 9,798 112,964.84 181.29 112,783.55
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
293) Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,337 35,973.20 1,925.71 34,047.49
Maharashtra (2011)
294) Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre 16,324 199,311.58 41,090.58 158,221.00
Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra (2011)
295) Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank 11,322 160,023.77 24,318.84 135,704.93
Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
296) Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank 43,821 557,603.91 220,198.22 337,405.69
Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
297) Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
Bank Ltd., Madhya Pradesh
(2011)
298) Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank 1,012 4,158.75 1,136.33 3,022.42
Ltd., West Bengal (2011)
299) Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., 7,596 22,002.44 - 22,002.44
Maharashtra (2012)
300) Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan 6,058 11,488.33 6,901.82 4,586.51
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka
(2012)
301) Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank 10,264 71,269.83 64,882.49 6,387.34
Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)
302) The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari 6,712 33,560.01 5,431.20 28,128.81
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012)
303) Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
304) Siddhartha Sahakari Bank 18,509 243,448.39 - 243,448.39
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
305) Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank 5,408 45,494 11 30,077.57 15,416.54
Ltd., Gujarat (2012)
306) Memon Co-op. Bank 85,990 237,520.12 82,817.00 154,703.12
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)*
307) National Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,042 4,317.79 - 4,317.79

Andhra Pradesh (2012)
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308) Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., 42,553 548,927.62 286,187.54 262,740.08
Maharashtra (2012)
309) Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank 5,696 20,904.79 6,879.40 14,025.39
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
310) Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari 6,951 32,018.71 16,309.55 15,709.16
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)
311) Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank 6,599 45,780.63 25,258.61 20,522.02
Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)
312) Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447.56
Ltd.,Odisha (2012)
313) Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari 3,437 4,102.06 - 4,102.06
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)
314) Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank 12,201 101,665.47 52,643.03 49,022.44
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
315) Solapur Nagari Audyogik 64,684 459,649.45 134,859.89 324,789.56
Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra (2012)
316) Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd. Gujarat 34,672 72,219.38 12,446.00 59,773.38
(2012)
317) Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
Maharashtra (2013)
318) Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd. 12,449 25,307.40 2,344 .45 22,962.95
(2013)
319) Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd. 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42
(2013)*
320) Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank 11,463 91,738.28 60,782.93 30,955.35
Ltd. (2014)
321) Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd. 3,530 61,654.61 8,601.30 53,053.31
(2014)
322) Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari 6,134 42,156.92 5,820.89 36,336.03
Bank Ltd. (2014)
323) Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd. 40,373 727,615.26 727,615.26 -
(2014)
324) Silchar Urban Co-operative 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
Bank Ltd. (2014)
325) Gujarat Industrial Co-operative 124,587 2,713,842.46 -l 2,713,842.46
Bank Ltd. (2014)
326) The Srikakulam Cooperative 7,077 10,444.41 7,820.53 2,623.88

Urban Bank Ltd. (2014)

52



ANNEX - VIl (Concld.)

(Amount in X thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
327) Shree Siddivinayak Nagari 20,401 157,616.06 138,002.37 19,613.69
Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2014)
328) The Konkan Prant Sahakari 28,759 301,759.34 301,759.34 -
Bank Ltd. (2015)
TOTAL'F' 46,304,980.46| 12,083,485.02| 34,221,495.44
TOTAL (D+E+F) 46,329,946.42| 12,102,956.34| 34,221,495.44
(5,494.65)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 49,288,476.16| 13,588,227.23| 35,373,341.44
(326,907.51)

*Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ claim settled on liquidation of the bank.
Notes:

1. The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.
2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31,2015.

3. Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims
4. Number of depositors is given for claims settled 2008 onwards.

5. Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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ANNEX - VIII

PROVISION FOR DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS-AGE-WISE ANALYSIS (AS ON MARCH 31, 2015)

Sr. |Date of de-registration/ Name of the Bank Amount| Banks which
No.|liquidation of the Bank (% have slipped
million) to higher time
bucket ( w.r.t.
March 31,
2014
1 2 3 4 5
A |More than 10 years old
1 |August 3, 1999 Jhargram People's Co-op. Society Ltd. 29.23
Madhepura Urban Development Co-op.
2 |May 27, 2002 Borke Lo, P P 0.54
3 |July 22, 2002 Nalanda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 6.86
4 |August 6, 2002 Pranabananda Co-op. Bank Ltd. 225.71
5 |September 23, 2002 Manipur Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd. 18.13
6 |September 28, 2002 Federal Co-op. Bank Ltd. 13.69
7 |June 3, 2003 Lamka Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 0.27
8 |[June 19, 2003 Sibsagar Dist Central Co-op. Bank 188.67
Total (A) (8 Banks ) 483.10 0
B [Between 5 and 10 years old
1 |December 29, 2006 Guwahati Co-op. Town Bank Ltd. 82.43
2 |April 10, 2007 Rohuta Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 145.68
Total (B) (2 Banks ) 228.12 0
C |Between 1 and 5 years old
1 |March 31, 2010 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd. 26.60
2 |April 9, 2010 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sah Bank Ltd. 26.29
3 |June 17,2010 Ramkrishnapur Co-op. Bank Ltd. 750.24
4 |December 16, 2010 Golghat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 5.22
5 |July 23, 2012 gganni:ier Automobiles Employees' Co-op. 39.25
6 |August 30, 2012 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd. 16.96 v
7 |November 15, 2012 Ghaziabad Urban Co-op. 402.00 v
8 |June 7, 2013 Vaishali Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 164.13 V
9 |August 24, 2013 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 127.68 \
10 |September 6, 2013 Kasundia Co-op. Bank Ltd. 432.76 \
11 |February 3, 2014 Muncipal Co-op. Bank Ltd. 280.18 V
Total (C) (11 Banks ) 2,271.31 6
D |Less than 1 year old
1 |July 15, 2014 Vasavi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hyderabad 155.69
Total (D) (1 Bank) 155.69 0
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) (22 Banks) 3,138.22 6
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ANNEX - IX
CREDIT GUARANTEE FEES / CLAIMS PAID

2004-05 to 2014-15

(X million)
Year Credit Credit Credit Gap (2)-(3) Gap (2)-(4)
Guarantee Guarantee Guarantee
fee claims | Claims paid
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-)614 (+) 1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (+) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 () 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423 (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786 (-) 15,484 (+) 1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-) 3,324 (-) 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-00 220 2,455 4,031 (-) 2,235 (-) 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 12.4 13.3 (-)12.2 (-) 13.1
2002-03 2.1 2.6 1.4 (-)0.5 (-)0.7
2003-04 0.2* - - - -

*Note: Presently no credit institution is participating in the various credit guarantee schemes operated and
administered by the Corporation. Subsequent to 2003-04, no guarantee fees on guarantee claims have been
received and no claims have been paid.
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RAY !: RAY 305, Eastern Court, "C" Wing, Tejpal Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 057.INDIA.
E-mail : admin@raynraymumbai.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel.:26146080/2815 0621 Fax :26131586
Independent Auditors' Report

To
the Board of Directors

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation ('the
Corporation'), which comprise the balance sheets as at 31 March 2015 of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and
the General Fund, the revenue accounts and the cash flow statement for the year then ended of the said three funds, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Corporation's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corpflration Act, 1961 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Corporation, in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
In accordance with the provisions of the Act for the three funds; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters that are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder .

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment , including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Corporation's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the Corporation has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Corporation's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the three funds of the Corporation as at 31 March 2015 and its
surplus and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
We report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;
(c) The balance sheet, the revenue account and the cash flow statement of the three funds dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable;
(e) The Corporation has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer
note 1 to the financial statements.
For Ray & Ray
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 301072E

b
Ay Voun .
Anil P.Verma
Partner
Membership number: 090408

Mumbai
24th June 2015

57



DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance

D C (Regulation 18 -
G C Balance Sheet as at the close

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year

Deposit Credit Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee LIABILITIES Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
50,683.40 - 1. Fund : (Balance at the end of the year) 52,075.40

2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:

308,553.81 3,250.95 Balance at the beginning of the year 355,495.85 3,539.92
0.00 Add Transferred to/from other Funds 0.00
46,942.04 288.97 Add :Transferred to/from Revenue Account 96,962.74 323.97
355,495.85 3,539.92 Balance at the end of the year 452,458.59 3,863.89
3. (a) Investment Reserve :
5,226.96 406.56 Balance at the beginning of the year 26,747.25 585.36
21,520.29 178.80 Less : Transferred to Revenue Account (23821.19) (174.17)
26,747.25 585.36 Balance at the end of the year 2,926.06 411.19
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
14,543.39 278.99 Balance at the beginning of the year 28,322.00 278.99
13,778.61 - Transferred from Revenue Account 0.00 0.00
28,322.00 278.99 Balance at the end of the year 28,322.00 278.99
4,154.50 4. Claims intimated and admitted but not paid 1,384.66
2,780.19 5. Estimated liability in respect of claims 2,024.38
intimated but not admitted
1,141.07 6. Insured deposits in respect of Banks De- 1,113.83
registered
1,670.28 7 Insured deposits remaining unclaimed 1,823.45
Other liabilities
375.76 0.00 i) Sundry Creditors 322.71
98,987.92 279.92 i) Provision for Income Tax 109,030.11 328.53
124.97 0.00 iii) Sundry Deposit Account 0.00
0.00 0.00 iv) Service tax Payable A/C 0.00
49.99 0.00 v) Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C 39.90
99,538.64 279.92 109,392.72 328.53
570,533.18 4,684.19 TOTAL 651,521.11 4,882.60
For M/S Ray & Ray Jﬁ L—
Chartered Accountants R. Gandhi Jasbir Singh
Regn No. FRN. 301072E Chairman Executive Director
1 [
v Uoar P @rﬂﬁm

Anil P.Verma R Ramachandran
Partner Director
M No. 090408

Sonjoy Sethee
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
24th June 2015
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form 'A’)

of business on 31st March 2015
AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in million)

Previous Year

Deposit Credit . .
Insurance Guarantee ASSETS Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
281.79 0.07 1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 32.86 0.66
2. Cash in Transit
3. Investment in Central Government Securities
(At cost)
607.46 0.00 Treasury bills 95.38 0.00
444,168.15 4,200.63 Dated Securities 521,293.43 4393.47
444,775.61 4,200.63 521,388.81 4,393.47
442,491.55 3,995.34 Face Value 525,955.01 4,125.26
418,269.67 3,615.26 Market Value 529,985.56 3,904.96
8,987.83 103.87 4. Interest accrued on Investment 9,927.29 110.33
5. Other Assets
1,285.32 4.24 i) Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
108,880.77 375.38 ii) Advance Income Tax/TDS 111,985.18 378.14
50.04 iii) Reverse Repo/Reverse Repo Interest Receiveable 39.92
49.99 iv) Securites Purchased under Reverse Repo 39.90
982.43 v) Service Tax refundable A/C 1,115.54
5,239.40 vi) Service Tax Receiveable 5,712.52
0.00 vii) Disputed Service Tax/Interest Paid Account 1,279.09
116,487.95 379.62 120,172.15 378.14
570,533.18 4,684.19 TOTAL 651,521.11 4,882.60

WJM¢

Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director

Sonjoy Sethee
Chief Financial Officer
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Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
Director

M e‘fam LQ_-
M. Krupanandam
Dy. General Manager




DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Form
Revenue Account for the

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year

Deposit Credit EXPENDITURE Deposit Insurance Credit
Insurance Guarantee Fund Guarantee Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
1.To Claims -
1,030.92 - (a) Paid during the year 3,212.89
3,167.16 - (b) Admitted but not paid (2769.84)

(c ) Estimated liability in respect of claims

intimated but not admitted

2,780.19 At the end of the year 2,024.38

(7912.22) Less: at the end of the previous year (2780.19)
(5132.03) (d) Insured Deposits in respect of Banks (755.80)

De-registered

1141.07 - Atthe end of the year 1,113.83

(1141.07) - Less: at the end of the previous year (1141.07)

0.00 (27.24)
(933.95) Net Claims (339.99)
50,683.40 2.To Balance of Fund at the end of the year 52,075.40

(as per Actuarial Valuation)
21,520.29 178.80 3.To investments 0.00 0.00

credited to Investment Reserves

0.00 0.00 4. To Service Tax Paid 16.15 0.00
91,523.37 121.91 To Net Surplus Carried Down 146,890.99 490.79
162,793.11 300.71 TOTAL 198,642.56 490.79

To Provision for taxation

31,108.79 41.44 Current Year 49,928.25 166.82
0.00 0.00 Earlier years- Short (Excess) 0.00 0.00

13,778.61 0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00 0.00
46,942.04 288.97 To Balance carried to Surplus Account 96,962.74 323.97
91,829.44 330.41 TOTAL 146,890.99 490.79

For M/S Ray & Ray J -

Chartered Accountants R. Gandhi Jasbir Singh

Regn No. FRN. 301072E Chairman Executive Director

1 [

Anil P.Verma R Ramachandran Sonjoy Sethee

Partner Director Chief Financial Officer

M No. 090408

Mumbai

24th June 2015
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
IBI)

year ended 315t March 2015

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in million)
Previous Year
Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
52,649.60 0.00 1.By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 50,683.40 0.00
73,128.01 0.00 2.By Deposit Insurance premium 82,286.48 0.00
(including interest on overdue premium)
0.00 0.00 3.By Guarantee Fees 0.00 0.00
(including interest on overdue Guarantee fees)
873.77 4.24 4.By Interest received on refund of Advance Tax 56.15 1.85
2,239.29 2.21 5.By Recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled 1,470.22 3.27
(including interest on overdue repayment)
0.00 0.00 6.By Excess provision for claims written back(per contra) 3.32 0.01
7.By Income from Investments
33,497.77 294.65 a) Interest on Investment 40,548.61 311.79
295.58 (0.39) b) Profit/(Loss) on Sale / Redemption of Securities (388.86) (0.30)
109.09 0.00 c) Reverse Repo Interest Income A/C 162.05 0.00
33,902.44 294.26 40,321.80 311.49
8.By Depreciation in value of investment written back
0.00 0.00 transferred to Investment Reserves 23,821.19 174.17
162,793.11 300.71 TOTAL 198,642.56 490.79
91,523.37 121.91 By Net Surplus Brought Down 146,890.99 490.79
306.07 208.50 By Income Tax Refunds for Earlier Years 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 By Balance transferred from Surplus A/C 0.00 0.00
91,829.44 330.41 TOTAL 146,890.99 490.79

w.rmﬂ \'L/’B-‘ ‘

Dr. Shashank Saksena Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
Director Director
Sonjoy Sethee M. Krupanandam
Chief Financial Officer Dy. General Manager

61



DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance

D C (Regulation 18 -
G‘ Balance Sheet as at the close

Il. GENERAL

Previous Year LIABILITIES
Amount Amount Amount
500.00 1 CAPITAL : (Authorised, issued and Paid up) Provided by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 500.00

as per Section 4 of the DICGC Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)

2 RESERVES :

A) General Reserve

4,573.30 Balance at the beginning of the year 4,657.39

0.00 Add transferred from/to CGF 0.00

84.09 Add(Less) - Surplus/(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Account 248.90
4,657.39 4,906.29

B) Investment Reserve

466.78 Balance at the beginning of the year 381.47
(85.30) Transferred from Revenue Account (193.23)
381.48 188.24

C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

304.90 Balance at the beginning of the year 356.02
51.12 Transferred to / from IFR of GF 0.00
356.02 356.02

3 CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
11.88 Outstanding Expenses 11.95
0.44 Sundry Creditors 4.23
258.46  Provision for Income Tax 332.11
0.00
270.78 348.29
6,165.67 TOTAL 6,298.84
For M/S Ray & Ray J -
Chartered Accountants R. Gandhi Jasbir Singh
Regn No. FRN. 301072E Chairman Executive Director
1 g” '
L\) UL).IN_,.J " fu“

Anil P.Verma R Ramachandran Sonjoy Sethee
Partner Director Chief Financial Officer
M No. 090408

Mumbai

24th June 2015
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

L] L]
Form'A’)
of business on 31st March 2015
(X in million)
Previous Year ASSETS
Amount Amount Amount
1 CASH
0.01 i) Inhand 0.00
3.59 i) With Reserve Bank of India 2.90
3.60 2.90
2 Investments in Central Government Securities (At cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
5,105.71 Dated Securities 5,195.63
454.28 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL 451.01
5,559.99  ( Face Value 4500) 5,646.64
5,385.84 Face Value: 5,408.47
5,178.51 Market Value: 5,433.96
157.77 3 Interest accrued on investments 121.82
4 Other Assets
4.17  Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 2.02
(Less depreciation)
0.95 Stock of Stationery/Lounge Coupons 1.1
5.45  Sundry Debtors 0.56
3.01 Interest accrued on Staff Advances 3.37
14.06  Staff Advances 14.84
Advance Income Tax and TDS at source
365.90 pending final assessment / adjustments 448.62
50.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 50.00
0.77  Service Tax Recievable 1.78
0.00 Project Cost 5.18
444 .31 527.48
6,165.67 TOTAL 6,298.84

w Sotvag,

Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director

& @Tﬂf{u

Sonjoy Sethee
Chief Financial Officer

3

Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
Director

S e«jﬂaw@
M. Krupanandam
Dy. General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(Form 'B’)
Revenue Account for the year ended 315t March 2015
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(% in million)
Previous EXPENDITURE Previous INCOME
Year Year
Amount Amount Amount Amount
86.94 To Payment to / Reimbursement of Staff Cost 97.21 By Income from investments
0.15 To Directors & Committee members fees 0.08 448.95 a) Interest on Investments 454.10
To Directors & Committee members Travelling b) Profit(Loss) on Sale / Redemption of
0.11 & Others Allowances/Expenses 0.23 (158.13) Securities (83.03)
9.82 To Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Lighting, etc. 10.02 290.82 371.07
37.01 To Establishment, travelling & halting 38.53 85.30 By Depreciation in value of investment 193.23
allowances written back
1.76 To Printing, Stationery & Computer 13.68 By Miscellaneous Receipts
consumables
2.27 To Postage, telegrams & telephones 2.88 Share of recoveries under GOI - Credit
0.31 To Auditors' Fees 1.65 Guarantee Scheme - SSI 0.00
4.95 To Legal Charges 5.46 0.69 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.78
0.87 To Advertisements 0.03 Profit on sale of dead stock(net) 0.03
To Provision for depreciation in value of 4.59 Interest on Refund of Income Tax 6.08
investments credited to Investment Reserve 0.00 0.00 Other Misc Receipts 0.12
To Misc. Expenses 5.31 7.01
0.62 - Professional charges 0.27
3.73 - Service Contract / Maintenance 3.32
0.37 - Books, Newspaper, Periodicals 0.42
0.31 - Book Grant 0.55
0.26 - Repair of office property-dead stock 0.20
2.85 - Transaction Charges - CCIL 3.90
7.72 - Others 13.69
15.86 22.35
3.00 To Depreciation 2.16
To Balance being excess of Income over By Balance being excess of Expenditure
218.38 expenditure for the year c/d 377.07 0.00 over Income 0.00
381.43 TOTAL 571.31 381.43 TOTAL 571.31
To Balance being excess of Expenditure By Balance being excess of Income over
0.00 over Income b/d 218.38 expenditure for the year b/d 377.07
To Provision for Income Tax
8.94 - Earlier Years 0.00 By Income Tax refund for earlier years 0.00
74.23 - Current Year 128.17
51.12 To Investtment Fluctuation Reserve(IFR) 0.00
84.09 To General Reserve Account 248.90 0.00 By General Reserve Account 0.00
218.38 TOTAL 377.07 218.38 TOTAL 377.07
- 4?\ J/-JI il._- Q '3 .——-—‘__‘-Et.-—- a_-‘ML-""J" j""""lﬂ,-a
R. Gandhi Dr. Shashank Saksena
Eﬁ;r;ig:\i;lﬁﬁzms Chairman Jasbir Singh Director

Executive Director

Regn No. FRN. 301072E 'a —
Ly - [l

Anil P.Verma - Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala R Ramachandran

Partner Director Director -

M. 090408 Arppetth M efonor Lo

Mumbai Sonjoy Sethee M Krdpanandam

24th June 2015 i i i Dy General Manager
Chief Financial Officer y g
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
l. Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) & Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31t March, 2015

(% in million)
Previous Year
Deposit Credit Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Fund Insurance Fund Guarantee
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
91523.37 121.91 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 146890.99 490.79
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over expenditure
to net cash from operations :
(33606.85) (294.65) Interest on Investments (40710.65) (311.79)
(295.58) 0.39 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 388.86 0.30
(1966.20) 0.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 1392.00 0.00
21520.29 178.80 Transfer to Investment Reserve (23821.19) (174.17)
0.00 0.00 Taxes 0.00 0.00
(14348.34) (115.46) (b) (62750.98) (485.66)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(31183.12) (33.09) Increase in Advance Income Tax /TDS (42990.47) (120.97)
(1039.36) (4.04) Sundry Debtors 1285.32 4.24
(5239.40) 0.00 Service Tax receivable (473.12) 0.00
(705.06) 0.00 Other Assets (1391.99) 0.00
(38166.94) (37.13) (c) (43570.26) (116.73)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease) Increase in
(1964.88) 0.00 Estimated Liability in respect of claims (3552.88) 0.00
intimated but not admitted
229.68 0.00 Unclaimed Deposits 153.17 0.00
(165.75) 0.00 Sundry Creditors (53.05) 0.00
83.05 0.00 Sundry Deposit Accounts (124.97) 0.00
0.00 0.00 Service Tax Payable A/C 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Securities Deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C (10.09) 0.00
(1817.90) 0.00 (d) (3587.82) 0.00
37190.19 (30.68) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activites: (a+b+c+d) (A) 36981.93 (111.60)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
32294.16 289.42 Interest on Investments Received 39771.21 305.33
295.58 (0.39) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (388.86) (0.30)
0.00 0.00 Transferred to GF 0.00 0.00
Decrease (Increase) in
(69783.55) (258.76) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (76613.20) (192.84)
(37193.81) 30.27 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activites (B) (37230.86) 112.19
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activites (C) 0.00 0.00
(3.62) (0.41) Net Increase/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) (248.93) 0.59
285.41 0.48 Cash Balance at the Beginning of year 281.79 0.07
281.79 0.07 Cash Balance at the end of year 32.86 0.66
For M/S Ray & Ray ! 2 ﬁ“r
Chartered Accountants Jasbir Singh Sonjoy Sethee
Regn No. FRN. 301072E Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
LJ-I-N.,-—-
Anil P.Verma M. Krupanandam
Partner Dy. General Manager
M No. 090408
Mumbai
24th June 2015
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
Il. General Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31t March, 2015

(% in million)
Previous Year
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
218.38 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 377.07
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :
3.00 Depreciation 2.16
(448.95) Interest on Investments (454.10)
158.13 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 83.03
(85.30) Transfer to Investment Reserve (193.23)
0.00 Excess Provision written back 0.00
(0.69) Interest on Advances to Staff (0.78)
(0.03) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock 0.03
4.59 Others -Misc Receipts 0.12
0.00 Income Tax 0.00
(369.25) (b) (562.77)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(0.17) Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons (0.16)
(0.77) Prepaid Expenses/Service Tax receivable (1.01)
0.16 Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. (0.78)
(10.99) Advance Income Tax (136.94)
0.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 0.00
0.32 Interest accured on Staff Advances (0.36)
0.00 Project Cost (5.18)
(4.58) Sundry Debtors 4.89
(16.03) (c) (139.54)
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
3.19 Outstanding Expenses 0.07
(0.11) Sundry Creditors 3.79
0.00 Other Deposits/ TDS (0.30)
3.08 (d) 3.56
(163.82) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (at+b+c+d) (A) (321.68)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
432.81 Interest on Investments Received 490.04
(158.13) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (83.03)
0.69 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.78
0.00 Funds received from DIF 0.00
(4.56) Others (0.12)
Decrease( Increase) in
(1.47) Fixed assets (0.04)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
(98.70) Dated Securities (89.92)
(6.28) Dated Securities deposited with CCIL 3.27
164.36 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 320.98
0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
0.54 NetIncrease in Cash (A+B+C) (0.70)
Cash Balance at the Beginning of Year
0.01 InHand 0.01
3.05 With RBI 3.59
3.60 Cash Balance at the end of year 2.90
D S et
For M/S Ray & Ray @T
Chartered Accountants Jasbir Singh Sonjoy Sethee
Regn No. FRN. 301072E Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
Y e e Qoo LB
LA.’-N.,-—- !
Anil P.Verma M. Krupanandam
Partner Dy. General Manager
M No. 090408
Mumbai

24th June 2015

66



Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with requirements prescribed under
the Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations, 1961.
The accounting policies used in the preparation of
these financial statements, in all material aspects,
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards
(AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable and practices
generally prevalent in the country. The Corporation
follows the accrual method of accounting, except
where otherwise stated, and the historical cost
convention.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure
of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements particularly in respect of claims under
Deposit Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated
by an approved Actuary. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual results could differ
from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates
is recognized prospectively in current and future
periods.

3. Revenue Recognition

Items of income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

(i)
(@)

Premium

Deposit insurance premia are recognised as
per Regulation 19 of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation General
Regulations, 1961.
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(ii)
(a)

(iii)

(iv)

In case premia payment by an insured bank is
in default for two consecutive periods, in view
of uncertainty of collection of income, premia
income are recognised on receipt basis.
Provision is made for uncollected premia
income, if any, already recognised for such
insured banks.

Penal interest for delay in payment of premia is
recognised only on actual receipt.

Deposit Insurance Claims

Provision for the liability towards fund balanc-
es as at the end of the year is made on the
basis of Actuarial Valuation.

The provision for claims liability is made on
receipt of claim list from Official Liquidator.

In respect of liquidated banks where the
Corporation is liable for claim settlement in
terms of Section 16 of the DICGC Act, 1961,
the provisions for deposit insurance claim
liabilities are made and held till the actual claim
is fully discharged by the Corporation in terms
of Section 19 of the DICGC Act, 1961 or the
end of liquidation process, whichever is earlier.

Separate provisions held in terms of Section
20 of the DICGC Act, 1961 towards depositors
not found or not readily traceable, are held till
the claim is paid or end of the liquidation pro-
cess, whichever is earlier.

Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in
respect of deposit insurance claims settled
& paid is accounted in the year in which it is
confirmed by the liquidators. Recoveries in
respect of claims settled and subsequently
found not eligible are accounted for when
realized/ adjusted.

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.



(iif)

(iv)

Profit/Loss on sale of investment is accounted
on settlement date of transaction.

Investments

All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued scrip-
wise at weighted average cost or market
value whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA) are taken as market rates.
Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost

Provision for diminution in the value of securities
is not deducted from investments in the balance
sheet, but such provision is retained by way of
accumulation to Investment Reserve Account
in conformity with the prescribed format for
statement of accounts.

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
is maintained to meet the market risk arising
on account of the diminution in the value of
portfolio in future. The adequacy of IFR is
assessed on the basis of market risk of the
investment portfolio, as on the balance sheet
date. The IFR in excess of the market risk, if
any, is retained and carried forward. Whenever
the IFR amount falls below the required size,
credits to IFR are made as an appropriation
of excess of income over expenditure before
transfer to Fund Surplus / General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made at book
value as on the date of the transfer.

Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are
treated as Collaterised Borrowing / Lending
Operations with an agreement to Repurchase
on the agreed terms. Securities sold under
Repo are continued to be shown under
investments and Securities purchased under
Reverse Repo are not included in investments.
Costs and revenues are accounted for as
interest expenditure / income, as the case may
be.
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5. Fixed Assets

(i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended

use.

(ii) (@) Depreciation on computers, microprocessors,
software (costing ¥ 0.1 million and above),
motor vehicles, furniture, etc. is provided on
straight-line basis at the following rates.

Rate of

Asset Category depreciation
Computers,

microprocessors, software, 33.33%

etc.

Motor vehicles, furniture, 20%

etc.

Deprecation on additions during the period up
to 180 days is provided for full year otherwise
half year. No depreciation is provided on assets
sold/disposed off during the year.

(i)  Fixed Assets, costing less than 0.1 million,
(except easily portable electronic assets such
as laptops, mobile phones, etc., costing more
than %¥10,000) are charged to the Profit and
Loss Account in the year of acquisition.

6. Leases

Assets acquired under leases where the
significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified
as operating leases and lease rentals are charged to
the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

7. Employees'Benefits / Cost

Employees’ cost such as salaries, allowances,
compensated absences, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per
the arrangement with Reserve Bank of India, as the
employees of the Corporation are on deputation from
the Reserve Bank of India.



8. Taxation on Income

Liability in respect of taxation is provided for
in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and rules framed there under. Deferred
Tax Asset and Liability are measured using the
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date
and recognized, if material.

9. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held
and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to the estimated current realizable
value. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognized is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds estimated current realizable value of the
asset.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

(i) In conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
the Corporation recognizes provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and when
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obliga-
tion can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date.

(i) Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that
the reimbursement will be received.

(iv)

Contingent Assets are not recognized.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
A.Service Tax:

Nature of Current year | Previous year
Contingent

Liability

Service Tax 3190.07cr ¥5367.42cr

Explanatory Notes:

The Joint Commissioner, LTU, Mumbai vide
letter No.LTU/ MUM/ CEX/ AUDIT/GR.V/
DICGC/14/2014/4433 dated June 26, 2014,
based on audit asked the Corporation to
pay 3118,64,34,956/- as additional service
tax liability for the period from October 1,
2011 to March 31, 2013 by treating the
premium received as exclusive of Service
Tax as against treatment of premium being
inclusive of Service Tax by the Corporation.
An amount of %.88,44,10,696/- after netting
330,20,24,260/- comprising i) 318,93,80,153/
for the period from October 2011 to March
2012; ii) ¥26,50,512/- for the period from April
2012 to September 2012; iii) ¥10,99,93,595/-
for the period from October 2012 to March
2013 being excess service tax deposited, has
been paid ‘under protest’ by the Corporation.

Vide letter No.LTU/ MUM/ CEX/ AUDIT/GR.V/
DICGC/14/2014/4433 dated June 26, 2014
Service Tax Department also raised a demand
of ¥51.93cr towards interest on delayed pe-
riod, by determining due date of service tax
payment as March 31st of the previous year for
the half year from April to September, i.e., pri-
or to commencement of half year and October
6" for the half year from October to March as
against due dates followed by the Corporation.
An amount of ¥39,46,81,068/- was deposited
‘under protest’ with the Service Tax Depart-
ment during the current financial year

a).

The Deputy Commissioner, LTU, vide orders
dated February 12, 2014, determined interest
of ¥19,38,27,885/- and %12,12,383/- for the
half years October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012
and April 1, 2012 to September 2012 respec-
tively towards delay in service tax payment.



B).

Further, the Commissioner vide order dated
April 11, 2014  also determined interest of
19,17,54,309/- & ¥12,12,383/- for the same
period. Both the demands have been adjusted
against refunds due to the Corporation. The
Corporation has filed rectification application/
appeal against the double adjustment and also
against levy of interest before the Commis-
sioner (Appeals).

The Appeal filed by the Corporation on April
8, 2013 with the Customs Excise and Service
Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT) challenging
the orders of Commissioner of Central Excise
and Service Tax, Large Taxpayer Unit (LTU)
dated January 10, 2013 was heard on March
11, 2015. In terms of the decision, demand of
service tax amounting to ¥2075.65 crore for
the period from May 01, 2006 to March 31,
2011and %283.15 crore from April 01, 2011 to
September 30, 2011 and penalty of ¥2075.65
crore, I283.15 crore and penalty of ¥650.01
crore for the same period raised on the
Corporation was set aside being the demand
for the period prior to 20.9.2011. Interest
on service tax, in case, there is any delay in
payment of tax by the due date is, however,
payable. The Corporation has decided to file
an appeal in Hon’ble High Court against the
cause not granted by the CESTAT.

Deposit Insurance Claims

During the year, the accounting policy on
recognition of claim liability was aligned with
the actual practice being followed in terms
of provisions in DICGC Act and reworded
as ‘provision of claim on receipt of claim list
from Official Liquidator’ in place of ‘provision
of claim on de-registration of banks’. This has
resulted in deferring the expenditure of small
amount of ¥214.96 million to the next financial
year.

The insured deposits in respect of 13 banks
which were de-registered during the year
stood at ¥1251.56 crore as at March 31, 2015.

The IFR is maintained to meet the market
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risk arising on account of diminution in value
of investments in future. The adequacy is
assessed on Balance Sheet date. The Interest
Rate Risk is computed using the Standardized
Duration Approach as well as VaR as adjusted
for illiquidity (i.e liquidity VAR). The higher
of the market risk under both Standardized
Duration method and VaR methods is bench
mark for creating Investment Fluctuation
Reserve (IFR). It may be informed that the
market risk to the position held by Corporation
as on 31 March, 2015 worked out to ¥11376.10
million under VaR and 322704.90 million under
Standardized Duration method. However,
in terms of accounting policy 4(iii) IFR held
in excess of the market risk is retained and
carried forward.

The investments in respect of the three
Funds include securities with Face Value of
17000 million earmarked by RBI towards
Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) facility under RTGS
extended to the Corporation.

Other Assets: Other Assets include Disputed
Service Tax /Interest on service tax paid under
protest of ¥127.26 million.

Repo transactions (As per RBI prescribed
format)

Disclosure:
In Face Value Terms (X in million)

Minimum Maximum R\a,:?_’a e As on
outstanding | outstanding g . March
. - outstanding
during the during the during the 3,
Year Year 9 2015
year
Securities Sold
under Repo
i.Government
Securities 739.68 739.68 2.02¢ Nil
ii.Corporate ‘ . ‘ .
Debt Securities | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities
Purchased
under Reverse
Repo
i.Government | 9.74 5000 1200.73 39.90
Securities
ii.Corporate . , . .
Debt Securities | NI Nil Nil Nil

* Only one transaction during the year




Related Party Disclosure:

Key Management Personnel:

(i)  Shri. Jasbir Singh, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India was in-charge of
the affairs of the Corporation from April
1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 and he drew
his salary and perquisites from Reserve
Bank of India.

Segment Reporting

The Corporationis at present primarily engaged
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in providing deposit insurance to Banks at a
uniform rate of premium irrespective of the
category of the bank. Thus, in the opinion of
the management, there is no distinct reportable
segment, either Business or Geographical.

The figures of previous year have been recast/
regrouped/ rearranged, wherever necessary,
to make them comparable with those of current
year.



Note on Currency Unit

. The reference / conversion rate for Indian Rupee () with respect to major foreign currencies
can be observed from www.rbi.org.in.

. ¥ 1 lakh =¥ 100,000.00 or ¥ 0.10 million
. T 10 lakh =% 1 million
. % 1 crore =¥ 10 million

. ¥ 100 crore =% 1 billion
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